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1. GENERAL

Cementarnica USJE AD Skopje (the “Company” or “USJE”) is incorporated in the Republic of North
Macedonia with the registered address at Boris Trajkovski 94, Skopje.

The Company’s main activity is production and trade of cement, masonry cement, ready mix concrete,
clinker and other related products.

2. SALES PERFORMANCE

Cement

Following EU’s decision to delay the opening of the accession talks with N. Macedonia, at the end of 2019
the construction market gradually began to slow down. The main driver for the cement demand is attributed
to the residential and commercial real estate, while the realization of the major infrastructure projects
underperformed and many of them were postponed for 2020. Despite this and the ongoing blockage on

issuance of new construction permits in the two most attractive municipalities in Skopje, the domestic
cement market remained on par with last year.

The slight increase of cement import in the country resulted in USJE closing the year with a moderate
decrease of 1.9% on the sold quantities on the domestic market compared to last year.

The decrease of the domestic cement sales was compensated with the significantly increased exported

quantities of 7.4% in the Kosovo market compared to last year. Additionally, USIE’s revenues were further
facilitated by the sales of solid fuels mainly on the domestic market.

Nevertheless, the overall strong sales together with the lower variable production costs, resulted in
significant increase in USJE’s EBITDA at €25.4 mil, recording a 20.4% increase compared to 2018.

Vertical Integration

The sales of RMC significantly increased compared to 2018. The increased sales are attributed to USJE’s
participation in the biggest construction project in Skopje and that is the East Gate project, as well as the
Urban Garden project. In addition, the newly RMC plant commissioned at the end of 2018, considerably

improved the Company’s positioning on the RMC market and the ability to meet the demands of high value
and complex construction projects.

Total sold quantities of aggregates remained strong and achieved an increase of about 3.0 % compared to
2018.

Both Aggregates and RMC this year achieved solid EBITDA, which is noteworthy for such a competitive
business environment.

3. OPERATIONS

During 2019 the kilns’ operation followed sales domestic and export demand patterns, while at the same
time focusing on stocks, assets and working capital optimization. In 2019, USJE managed to substitute
about 5% of the conventional solid fuel with alternative fuel (RDF and rice husk) which contributed to the
improving of the fuel-mix cost. The electricity costs were decreased by 15% per ton of cement compared
to budgeted ones, which was a result from the continuous optimization of the process parameters. All this
contributed in decreasing CO2 emissions/ton cement. The clinker to cement ratio remained on a stable
level with a downward trend.
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4. HEALTH & SAFETY

USJE manages the occupational health and safety (OH&S) as a top business priority. The management is
committed to continuous development of the Company’s OH&S and strives for better OH&S performance
results. For this purpose, in 2019, the management engagement was confirmed through the increased
number of safety walks, field verifications and safe work plans. This year our employees received 14.4

hrs/employee of training, while contractors received 5.85 hrs/employee of training which is increased by
47%.

The external audits and state inspectorate confirmed the Company’s compliance with OH&S regulation and
standards. :

This year we ended up with 3 insignificant LTls, two of contractors, and one of our employees.

At the end 2019, we started the process of transition from OHSAS 18001 into the relevant ISO 45001
Occupational Health and Safety standard. It is expected for the transition to be finalized in 2020.

5. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Employee engagement

Employee Survey 2019

In cooperation with the consultant firm Korn Ferry, during 2019 an employee Survey was implemented in
USIE. This survey was initiated by TITAN Group and implemented across all of its business units. The survey
in USJE was very successful with final response rate of 93% (220 out of 237 employees participated). The
completion of the survey went smoothly, and the employees were willing to share their opinion and views.

Following the analysis and presentation of the survey results to USJE’s employees, the Company will prepare
an Action Plan in 2020.

People Development

Following its commitment to continue investing in lifelong training and development of its employees, the
Company provided targeted training and development programs. Special focus was given on occupational
health and safety, digital, managerial, know-how and core competence skills, as well as other soft skills
aiming to better organizational development and growth.

In 2019, the Company organized a total of 9,976 training hours to all employees, including the health and
safety training hours and 1544 training hours to contractors.

Communication Day
The Company held a communication day for its employees in April 2019, during which Mr. Hrisafov, the

Chief Executive Director, presented the business strategy and results of TITAN Group and USJE, highlighting
the benefits of introducing alternative fuels.

Digital Evolution

In 2019, USJE launched three new modules of the Group-wide online platform uniTe people, which is based
on SAP SuccessFactors, and was introduced in our Company in 2018. The use of the SAP SuccessFactors in
2019, proved that it facilitates the employees in achieving their goals and maximizing their engagement,
while at the same time optimizing internal HR processes.

Medical Plan (private medical insurance) for employees

Following our commitment for taking care of the health and wellbeing of cur people, in 2019 USJE launched
a Medical Plan for all of its employees. It covers medical insurance for inpatient and outpatient treatments
in private medical institutions in the country and abroad as well as work accidents/life benefits core.
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Stakeholder engagement

Company Open Day

In line with our commitment to transparency and stakeholder engagement, this year's Company Open Day
was organized in cooperation with the civic organization with participation of pupils from the elementary
schools from the municipalities of Kisela Voda and Aerodrom, as well as children from municipal
kindergartens with more than 100 visitors. The focus of the event was on education and collaboration with
the youngest members of the community, who in addition to getting acquainted with the production
process of USJE, participated in educational interactive workshops.

Communication on Alternative Fuels

Aiming to further strengthen the Company’s image and deepen its transparent stakeholder engagement,
and in line with its communication strategy in 2019 USJE gave the opportunity to all of its stakeholders to
visit the plant and to familiarize themselves with the benefits of introducing alternative fuels in cement
production process. The Minister of Environment and Physical Planning, environmental inspectors, NGOs,
citizens, media and other interested parties visited our Company for this purpose. In addition, USJE
organized an educational workshop on the topic “Circular Economy” in Ohrid.

Youth Empowerment with Business-University Cooperation

Following the successful student competition in 2018 regarding the visual improvement of USJE’s silos
facades, and at the same time aiming to empower young people and foster strong business-university
relations, in 2019, USJE implemented the design project with the awarded students and professors from

Faculty of Architecture. The students combined the two best solutions into one best-fit design solution and
thereafter successfully implemented.

Awards and recognitions

In 2019, USJE was acknowledged by its community for its strong commitment in promoting human rights,
CSR activities and implementation of principles of the UN Global Compact. Namely, the Company was
awarded with the following awards and recognition:

- Award for its commitment to promoting human rights in its business environment,

- Recognition for its project “Cooperation for Better Education and Career Opportunities” in the
category “Community Relations”. awarded by the National CSR Coordinative Body and the Ministry
of Economy,

- award as SDG Pioneer as a recognition for its activities in the implementation of the principles of
the UN Global Compact in all of its business practices, especially in the areas defined with the
Compact — good health and well-being, responsible consumption and production, environmental
protection and partnership for the accomplishment of the Global Compact goals and

- received a Letter of Appreciation from the Faculty of Electrical Engineering, Faculty of Technology,

City of Skopje, New Impuls environmental NGO and Ss. Cyril & Methodius primary school for support
and longstanding cooperation.

Community Engagement Initiatives

USJE strategic CSR commitment is to support and participate in development of sustainable local and wider
communities.

Within Partnering with schools’ project, for more than ten years USJE continuously improves the wellbeing
of the youngest population through the renovation of the local schools. In 2019, USJE completely renovated
the hygienic facilities of the local primary school Kuzman Josifovski Pitu.

As well, USIE, as a Board and presiding member of the Council of entrepreneurs of Municipality Kisela Voda,
continues to support and organize activities in cooperation with local municipality and branching out the ,

corporate social responsibility among other member companies. "’[f,/
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6. ENVIRONMENTAL

As a part of TITAN Group, USJE is committed to sustainable development and continuous improvement of
its environmental footprint. Activities related to protection of environment are incorporated in all our
activities. In this context, some of the projects realized in the course of 2019 are listed below:

Green Belt

Within the project Green Belt, a total 28.893 plants were planted in year 2019, out of which 24.382 trees
were planted on the final benches of the marl quarry, 672 trees were planted at the limestone guarry in
Govrlevo, 3.000 trees were planted in sand quarry Vrlovica, and 839 plants (trees, flowers and bushes) were
planted at the factory green areas. Increasing of the green areas, positively contributes for reducing of the
fugitive dust and minimizing visual impacts to neighbouring residential buildings.

Noise minimization

In 2019, in cooperation with the Faculty of Natural and Technical Sciences in Shtip, USJE conducted a second
Follow up study for Noise minimization in the plant’s vicinity, including revision of the Action Plan.

USJE continues to implement the Action Plan for reduction of noise from the previous follow up study, and
for this purpose in 2019 the following activities were performed:

¢ Installation of several silencers on small fans for de-dusting;
¢ Closing of loading station of silo no. 06 with metal sheets;
e |Installation of acoustic insulation on blowers under raw meal silos (ongoing as of 2018).

The investments for noise minimization will continue in year 2020, as well.

The measured noise at the monitoring points in the perimeter of the factory and marl quarry does not
exceed the stipulated permissible limits.

Air Emissions

The monitoring of air emissions is a precondition for control and mitigation of the impacts from cement
production on the environment. USJE employs an independent 24-hour-system for continuous monitoring
of emissions, which enables it to closely monitor the emissions in real time and undertaking timely corrective

measures. As a corporate social responsible company, USIE regularly publishes the monthly air emissions
reports on its webpage.

Annual average of air emissions from the main emission sources, are presented in the following graphs:
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*MLV=50 mg/Nm? — Maximum limit value according to national law for emissions

*MLV=30 mg/Nm? — Maximum limit value accepted from USJE in the A-IPPC
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Reducing the Emissions of Fugitive Dust

Following the Action Plan for minimization of fugitive dust emissions in USJE’s Plant and quarries, the
following activities comprising individual or combined measures were completed within the year 2019:

System for central vacuum cleaning of materials in hali for materials,
Installation of filter for de-dusting in Govrlevo quarry,

Continuous monitoring and change of the auxiliary de-dusting filters,
Renewal of access roads within the factory - continuous activity,
Creating a green belt around the plant and quarries - continuous activity.

In compliance with the A-Integrated Environmental License for conformity with the operational plan, an
independent authorized laboratory performed measurements of PM10 particles at the plant’s perimeter.
Again, it was confirmed that there is no direct correlation between the operations of USJE’s Plant and the J
measured values of PM10 in the ambient air. These values mainly depend on the weather conditions. 4
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Usage of Alternative Fuels

In 2018, USJE introduced a new, modern technology that allows replacement of a certain percentage of the
conventional fossil fuels used for heating the kilns with alternative fuels. To this end, throughout 2019 the
Company gradually increasing the substitution rate, by utilising RDF/SRF and rice husk as alternative fuels.
In addition, the plant started collection of waste streams from domestic companies which plans to introduce
as alternative fuel following the implementation of the necessary equipment. The utilisation of the
alternative fuels is in line with the A-Integrated Environmental License for conformity with the operational
plan. In this process, we use the best world practices, proven efficient technologies and equipment.

7. OTHER INFORMATION

USJE’s Management is firmly committed to the continuing integration of the rules and practices into the
Company’s operations, which promote transparency, responsibility, reliability, sustainable development
and corporate social responsibility in every aspect and field of activity of the Company and its entire
network of relationships with shareholders, employees, customers, suppliers, contractors and the society.
Respectively, USJE discloses the following information:

1. USJE has two executive members of the Board of Directors {(“BoD”), and that is the Chief Executive

Director (“CED”) and Executive Director, and 5 non-executive members from which 2 are
independent.

2. The CED and the Executive Director are not receiving any earnings based on their membership in
the BoD. The total income (salaries, other contributions, bonuses, insurance and other receipts) of
the executive members of the BoD and of the other members of the key personnel of the Company
in 2019 is in amount of 91,386 thousand denars. None of the 5 non-executive members have
earnings based on their membership in the BoD.

3. Dividend Policy
Based on the Company’s dividend policy dividend is distributed every year, according to proposal
on BoD and after approval of the Annual Shareholder's Assembly.
Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is recognised as a liability in the financial
statements in the period in which the dividends are approved by the Company’s shareholders.
On 27 May 2019, the Annual Shareholder’'s Assembly adopted a Decision for distribution of
dividend for the year ended 2018 in accordance with the Trade Companies Law. The dividend
declared was in amount of MKD 853,005 thousand which consists of MKD 808,550 thousand profit
from 2018 and MKD 44,455 thousand unused reinvested profit from 2017. The remaining profit
from 2018 in amount of MKD 240,000 thousand was reinvested in order to benefit from the new
tax incentives available for such activities.

Declared and paid dividend in 2019 was MKD 1,513 per share, compared to 2018, which was at
MKD 1,523 per share.

4. The sources of the Company’s assets are its operating cash flow.

5. The financial results for 2019 are an integral part of the Financial Statements of the Company and
the Group as of 31 December 2019.

6. Consequently, to the previous, a financial risk management policy was explained in detail in the
Note 19 to the Financial Statements of the Company and the Group as of 31 December 2019.

7. Concerning the transactions with interested parties, on 31 October 2018 USJE concluded a
Revolving Credit Line Agreement with Sharrcem SH.P.K Kosovo (“the Borrower”) in amount of EUR

7,300 thousand. The Agreement was concluded for a maximum period of up to 30 April 2019 and /

/s
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the interest rate was fixed at 4.56 per cent p.a. The revolving credit line was completely repaid by
the borrower in the agreed period.

8. During 2019, except for above-mentioned transaction with the interested parties, all other
transactions with the interested parties are realized in the ordinary course of the business of the

Company (Note 17 to the Financial Statements of the Company and the Group as of 31 December
2019).

9. USIE shares the Titan Group’s CSR Vision and CSR Policy, to “conduct its business in an ethical and
socially responsible manner doing less harm and endeavouring to do more good.”

8. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Respecting human rights and protecting rights of people who report unlawful or inappropriate behavior is
a vital part of USJE’s approach to good corporate governance. We have established procedures to report
grievances, incidents or issues related to TITAN’s Code of Conduct and policies.

Internal Audit’s functions include monitoring implementation and compliance with the Company’s Internal
Regulation, Code of Conduct, Articles of Association and applicable laws and reporting to the Board of
Directors any conflict of interest situations relating to the members of the Board of Directors or the
Company’s executives towards the Company’s interests, as such situations may be identified in the frames
of the internal audit.

In line with the TITAN Group’s Fraud Risk Management program, at the end of 2018 and begging of 2019, a
Fraud Risk Assessment was performed in USJE by TITAN Group Internal Audit Department. USIE’s
management undertook necessary measures and addressed all identified areas for improvement.

Consistent with the Internal Audit Annual plan, throughout 2019 two (2) audit assignments were performed
in the Packaging and Procurement Department in USJE. The audit report confirmed that the Internal Control
System is well-designed and appropriately manages underlying risks and ensures compliance with the
statutory and internal framework in force.

The CSR Committee held 4 regular meetings during 2019. It continues to be the driving force and the
initiator for all CSR activities that we run as a corporate social responsible company.

a
!

Konstantinos Derdemezis
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Presidgn{ of ;-I"ne Board of Directors
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To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Cementarnica Usje AD Skopje
Report on the separate financial statements

We have audited the accompanying separate financial statements of Cementarnica Usje AD Skopje,
which comprise the separate statement of financial position as of 31 December 2019, and the
separate statement of comprehensive income, separate statement of changes in equity and separate
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Management’s responsibility for the separate financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these separate financial
statements in accordance with Accounting Standards applicable in the Republic of North Macedonia
and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
separate financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these separate financial statements based on our audit.
Woe conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on auditing applicable in the Republic of North
Macedonia (the "Standards"). The Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the separate financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the separate financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the separate financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the separate financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the separate financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

PricewaterhouseCoopers Revizija DOO 16, 8 Septemvri Blvd. Hyperium Business Center, 2nd floor, 1000 Skopje
Republic of North Macedonia, VAT No. MK4030008022586, T: +389 2 3140 900, F: +389 2 3116 525, www.pwc.com/mk
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Opinion

In our opinion, the separate financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Cementarnica Usje AD Skopje as of 31 December 2019, and of its financial performance
and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Accounting standards applicable in the
Republic of North Macedonia.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

Annual report prepared by the Management in accordance with the requirement of the article 384 of
the Company Law.

Management is also responsible for the preparation of the Annual accounts and Annual Report of
Cementarnica Usje AD Skopje, which were approved by the Board of Directors.

As required by the Audit Law, we report that the historical information presented in the Annual Report
prepared by Management of Cementarnica Usje AD Skopje in accordance with article 384 of the
Company Law is consistent in all material respects with the financial information presented in' the
Separate Annual Accounts and aydited Separate Financial Statements of Cementarnica Usje AD

General Manager

gan Davitkov

Certified Auditor

PricewaterhouseCoopers Revizija DOO Skopje

26 March 2020
Skopje, Republic of North Macedonia




Cementarnica “USJE” AD - Skopje
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SEPARATE STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the year ended 31 December 2019

Notes

Sales 3a
Other revenue 3b
Cost of sales 3c
Gross profit

Other operating income 3d
Other operating expenses 3e
Selling and marketing expenses 3f
Administrative expenses 39
Operating profit

Finance income

Foreign exchange gains/(losses) net

Finance costs

Net finance income 3h

Profit before tax

Income tax expense 4
Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income
Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified
to profit or loss in subsequent periods:

Investment Property revaluation surplus 7
Total comprehensive income for the year

Net profit for the period attributable to:
Equity holder of the parent company
Non- controlling interest

Earnings per share information:
Basic, profit for the period attributable to ordinary
equity holders of the parent company 5

Total Comprehensive income for the period
attributable to:

Equity holder of the parent company

Non - controlling interest

The accompanying notes from 8 to 51 are an integral part of these financial statements

2019 2018
MKD’000 MKD’000
4,517,948 4,168,702

114,541 101,090

(2,955,103) (2,893,627)

1,677,386 1,376,165

97,253 102,351
(150,558) (137,993)
(40,969) (37,872)
(194,300) (169,621)
1,388,812 1,133,030
10,098 5,698
(3,141) 3,236
(1,422) (1,041)
5,535 7,893
1,394,347 1,140,923
(120,276) (92,373)
1,274,071 1,048,550
10,605 9,844
1,284,676 1,058,394
1,208,329 994,445
65,742 54,105
1,274,071 1,048,550
2.26 1.86

1,218,387 1,003,781

66,289 54,613

1,284,676 1,058,394

4
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Cementarnica “USJE” AD - Skopje ”‘J‘:c 'Iﬁ!,‘
SEPARATE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
at 31 December 2019
2019 2018
Notes MKD’000 MEKD'000
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 6 2,462,022 2,411,653
Investment properties 7 208,428 187,396
Investment in subsidiary 14,660 14,660
Exploration and evaluation assets 8 4,232 4183
2,689,342 2,617,892
Current assets
Inventories 9 709,660 712,461
Trade and other receivables 10 315,801 496,868
Income tax receivable - 15,562
Cash and short term deposits 11 1,602,417 930,564
2,627,878 2,155,455
TOTAL ASSETS 5,317,220 4,773.347
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Capital and reserves
Share capital 12 1,747,730 1,747,730
Retained earnings 1,274,071 1,048,550
Other reserves 13 557,613 547,992
Reinvested profit 996.625 801,080
4,576,039 4,145,352
Non -current liabilities
Provision for retirement benefits 14 45,979 46,177
Provision for rehabilitation of quarries 9.121 10612
55,100 56,789
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 15 636,809 544,626
Provision for unused holidays 10,072 10,139
Current portion of retirement benefit
obligations 14 4,275 6,707
Income tax payable 34,482 8,869
Dividend payable _ 443 865
686.081 871206
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES __ 5317220 4,773,347
Authorized on behal.r of t;}f Board of. Dlrectars on 26 February 2020: _;-' ,f'r
Hrisafoy qur:L. Vi ' Nikos M %#F
r (- /
C'hiL-,'-Exet'}r:r'1'ie Director l'll Fin '¢ ”‘m}"{r:ﬂ-
Prepared by {fxthor:.s'ed accountant wu‘.' TR Mmm’e number 102 I‘JII'E it
rrl u's iwska Gabriela
J 1.! L -~
Heaee'.e Accounting e
The acco'ipanying notes from 2 to 51 are an integral part of these financial statements 5
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SEPARATE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended 31 December 2019

Notes

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before income taxes
Adjustments for:
Gain, net on disposal of property, plant and
equipment
Depreciation of PPE and investment properties
Actuarial losses/(gain), net
Interest income
Provision for obsolete inventory
Provision for unused holidays (net)
Fair value gains
Interest expense and bank charges
Write off and provision for trade receivables
NBV of disposed and written off PPE
Operating profit before working capital changes
Increase in trade and other receivables
Decrease in inventories
Increase in trade and other payables
Cash generated from operations
Interest expense and bank charges paid
Income tax paid
Net cash flows generated from operations

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Increase of participation in subsidiaries
Expenditures for exploration and evaluation assets
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Interest income received

Net cash flows generated (used in) investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Dividends paid to group shareholders
Dividends paid to minority shareholders

Net cash flows (used) in financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 11

2019 2018
MKD’000 MKD’000
1,394,347 1,140,923
(863) (4,925)
158,789 155,383
4,876 (337)
(10,098) (5,698)
4,701 3,152
(67) (183)
(12,395) (9,054)
1,422 1,041
1,513 1,654
513 19
1,542,738 1,281,975
179,554 4,306
(1,900) (43,372)
83,602 85,957
1,803,994 1,328,866
(1,422) (1,041)
(79,102) (84,760)
1,723,470 1,243,065
(208,686) (277,377)
- (14,504)
49 -
349 4,646
10,098 5,698
(198,190) (281,537)
(808,951) (816,437)
(44,476) (43,851)
(853,427) (860,288)
671,853 101,240
930,564 829,324
1,602,417 930,564
6

The accompanying notes from 8 to 51 are an integral part of these financial statements
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Cementarnica “USJE” AD - Skopje
SEPARATE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2019

Share Retained Other Reinvested
capital earnings Reserves profit Total
(Note 13)

MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD’000
At 1 January 2019 1,747,730 1,048,550 547,992 801,080 4,145,352
Profit for the year - 1,274,071 - - 1,274,071
Other comprehensive
income (See note 7) - - 9,621 - 9,621
Total comprehensive
income - 1,274,071 9,621 - 1,283,692
Dividends, net - (853,005) - - (853,005)
Transfer to retained
earnings - 44,455 - (44,455) -
Reinvested profit - (240,000) - 240,000 -
At 31 December 2019 1,747,730 1,274,071 557,613 996,625 4,576,039

On 27 May 2019, the General Assembly brought a Decision for distribution of dividend for the year
ended 2018 in accordance with the Company Law. The dividend declared was in amount of MKD
853,005 thousand which consists of MKD 808,550 thousand profit from 2018 and MKD 44,455
thousand unused reinvested profit from 2017. The remaining profit from 2018 in amount of 240,000
thousand was reinvested in order to benefit from the new tax incentives available for such activities.

For the year ended 31 December 2018

Share Retained Other Reinvested
capital earnings Reserves profit Total
(Note 13)

MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD’000
At 1 January 2018 1,747,730 1,093,372 538,148 568,606 3,947,856
Profit for the year - 1,048,550 - - 1,048,550
Other comprehensive
income (See note 7) - - 9,844 - 9,844
Total comprehensive
income - 1,048,550 9,844 - 1,058,394
Dividends, net - (860,898) - - (860,898)
Transfer to retained
earnings - 75,192 - (75,192) -
Reinvested profit - (307,666) - 307,666 -
At 31 December 2018 1,747,730 1,048,550 547,992 801,080 4,145,352

The accompanying notes from 8 to 51 are an integral part of these financial statements 7
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Cementarnica “USJE” AD - Skopje

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2019

1. Corporate information

Cementarnica “Usje” A.D. - Skopje (“the Company™) is incorporated in the Republic of North
Macedonia with the registered address at Boris Trajkovski 94, Skopje.

The Company’s main activity is production and trade with cement, masonry cement, ready mix
concrete, clinker and other related products. The main activity of the subsidiary in Bulgaria is
support services for sale of cement on Bulgarian market.

The Company is controlled by Titan Cement Netherlands B.V. registered in Netherlands, which
has 94.84% shareholding in the Company. In 2019 there was change in Company’s ultimate
parent. As of 31 December 2019 Company’s ultimate parent is Titan Cement International S.A.
Belgium. Previous ultimate parent was Titan Cement Company S.A. - Greece.

Officially starting from 1 July 2013, Cementarnica “Usje” A.D. - Skopje has become a listed
company on the Macedonian Stock Exchange (under the sub-segment for mandatory listing). The
listed companies has continuing obligations to publish all price sensitive information, information
necessary for evaluating the current company’s condition.

The number of employees as of 31 December 2019 was 245 (31 December 2018: 258).

The Company financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2019 have been approved for
issue by the Board of Directors on 26 February 2020. These financial statements are subject to
approval from the Company’s Shareholders Assembly.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The Financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Company
Law (Official Gazette of Republic of Macedonia 28/04 with amendments 84/05, 25/07, 87/08,
42/10, 48/10, 24/11, 166/12, 70/2013, 119/2013, 187/2013, 38/2014, 41/2014, 138/2014,
88/2015, 192/2015, 6/2016, 30/2016, 61/2016, 64/18, 120/18 and 239/18) and Accounting
Principles applicable in the Republic of Macedonia (“Macedonian GAAP”), which are in
accordance to the new Rulebook of Accounting published on 29 December 2009 (Official Gazette
of Republic of Macedonia 159/09, 164/10 and 107/11) effective from 1 January 2010. This
Rulebook comprise the basic text of IFRS's including SIC’s and IFRIC’s as issued by IASB at 1
January 2009.

In the period as of 31 December 2009 applicable standards were the International Accounting
Standards published in Official Gazette of Republic of Macedonia which comprise the following:

e The revisions of International Accounting Standards, 1AS 1 to IAS 39 were published on 30
December 2004, previously effective as of 5 November 1999. The effective date for all revised
standards is January 1, 2005. In addition, International Accounting Standards, IAS 40 and IAS
41 were published with the effective date 1 January 2005.

e On 10 February 2005 International Financial Reporting Standard 1 was published. The
effective date was set to 17 February 2005.

e On 29 December 2005 International Financial Reporting Standards, IFRS 2 to IFRS 7 were
published. The effective date was set to 30 December 2005.

IFRS 9, IFRS 10, IFRS 11, IFRS 12, IFRS 13, IFRS 14, IFRS 15, IFRS 16, IFRS 17, IFRIC 18,
IFRIC 19, IFRIC 20, IFRIC 21, IFRIC 22 and IFRIC 23 are not included in the Rule Book for
Accounting and are not applied by the Company.
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Cementarnica “USJE” AD - Skopje

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2019

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

The Company’s financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the
investment property that have been measured at fair value. The Company’s financial statements
are presented in Macedonian Denars (“MKD”) which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency and all values are rounded to the nearest thousands (‘000) except when
otherwise indicated.

The Company as of 31 December 2018 has one foreign subsidiary, TROJAN CEM EOOD,
Bulgaria with 100% holding. Furthermore, on 28 July 2015, the Company has registered a new
warehouse in the village of Orovnik (near Ohrid) for strategic presence of its products in the
South Western part of the country. For the same purpose, dated on 03 August 2017 the Company
has registered a new warehouse in Bitola and on 11 June 2018 a new warehouse in Strumica was
also registered. The warehouse in Bitola was terminated in January 2018.

On 18 December 2017 the Company received Electricity trading license which raise certain
responsibilities towards the State Regulatory Committee. In 2018 no activities related to the
license raised up. In 2019 only one transaction related to trading of electricity (See Note 3d and
3e).

The financial statements are prepared on accruals and going concern basis.

These are Separate Financial statements of the Company in which subsidiary is accounted at cost
less any impairment in value.

The Company has also prepared consolidated financial statements in accordance with Accounting
Principles applicable in the Republic of Macedonia for the company and its subsidiary (the
'‘Group’). In the consolidated financial statements, subsidiary have been fully consolidated. The
consolidated financial statements can be obtained from Company or website of the Macedonian
stock exchange.

Users of these separate financial statements should read them together with the group's
consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 December 2019 in order to
obtain full information on the financial position, results of operations and changes in financial
position of the group as a whole.

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies
a. Investment in subsidiary

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Company has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies, generally accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of the voting
rights. The existence and effect of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or
convertible are considered when assessing whether the Company controls another entity.

The cost of an acquisition is measured as the fair value of assets given, equity instruments issued
and liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of exchange, plus costs directly attributable to the
acquisition. In the stand alone financial statements of the Company, investment in subsidiaries is
presented at cost less any impairment in value. Distributions received in excess of accumulated
profits from the investor are regarded as a recovery of investment and are recognized as a
reduction of the cost of the investment.
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Cementarnica “USJE” AD - Skopje

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2019

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

b. Operating segments

Operating segments are components that engage in business activities that may earn revenues or
incur expenses, whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the Management and for which
discrete financial information is available. The Management is the person or group of persons
who allocates resources and assesses the performance for the entity.

In the Company, the above described functions of the Management are performed by Board of
the Directors of the Company. The internal reporting within the Company presented to the Board
of Directors is on a Company level and as one operating segment. The decisions brought by the
Board of Directors are based on received reports presented as one operating segment.

c. Comparatives

In order to provide more relevant information to the readers of the Financial Statements, during
2019 the Company made a change in presentation and classification of certain items in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income as well as in the Statement of Financial Position. Horisonal
Mill usage fee is classified as cost of traded goods instead in other operating expenses as were in
2018 due to more appropriate treatment to prior periods. Similarly, actuarial losses and provision
has been accordingly reclassified in a cost of sales, administration and sales and marketing costs
instead in other operating expenses and provision for bad and doubtful debts is reclassified from
other operating expenses in sales and marketing expenses. Accrued refractories has been
reclassified from other current assets in inventory of consumables. In order to maintain the
consistency with the current year presentation, last year comparatives have been adjusted
accordingly. The comparatives before and after the change are presented below. The change in
the presentation and classification has no impact on the operating profit and assets of the
Company.

After the Before the

reclassification  reclassification
2018 2018
MKD’000 MKD’000
Sales 4,168,702 4,168,702
Other revenue 101,090 101,090
Cost of sales (2,893,627) (2,870,249)
Gross profit 1,376,165 1,399,543
Other operating income 102,351 102,351
Other operating expenses (137,993) (164,405)
Selling and marketing expenses (37,872) (35,895)
Administrative expenses (169,621) (168,564)
Operating profit 1,133,030 1,133,030

10
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Cementarnica “USJE” AD - Skopje

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2019

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
d. Foreign currency translation

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded, on initial recognition in the
reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the
reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction. Monetary items of
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the functional currency
spot rate of exchange ruling at the reporting date. All differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded in the period are
recognised as income or expense for the period in which they arise.

The exchange rates used for translation at 31st December 2019 and 31st December 2018 were as

follows:
Exchange rate: 31December 2019 31 December 2018
MKD MKD
EUR 61.49 61.50
usD 54.95 53.69

e. Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated as follows:

= those assets acquired up to 31 December 1998, the revaluation under the previous GAAP at
the date of transition of the Company to IFRS (1 January 2004) was accepted as deemed cost
since the revaluation was broadly comparable to depreciated cost under IFRS adjusted to
reflect changes in general price index.

= those assets acquired after 31 December 1998 are stated at historical cost, net of accumulated
depreciation and / or accumulated impairment loss, if any.

Additions are recorded at cost. Cost represents the prices by suppliers together with all costs
incurred in bringing new property, plant and equipment into use.

Items of property, plant and equipment that are retired or otherwise disposed of are eliminated from
the statement of financial position, along with the corresponding accumulated depreciation. Gains
and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are
included in the profit or loss.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the Profit or Loss during the financial period in which they are incurred.

11
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Cementarnica “USJE” AD - Skopje

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2019

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

e. Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment, with exception of quarries, is designed to write off
the cost or valuation of property, plant and equipment on the straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives. The principal depreciation rates in use are:

Buildings 2.5-10%
Equipment 5-25%

Land is stated in the statement of financial position at cost less impairment and is not depreciated
as it is deemed to have an infinite life, except quarries which are depreciated on a depletion basis.

This depletion is recorded as the material extraction process advances based on the unit of
production method. The asset’s methods of depreciation, useful lives and residual values are
reviewed at each financial year end.

f.  Investment property

Investment property, comprising of land, production premises with business offices and
construction object - restaurant and cafeteria room, is held for long-term rental yields and is not
occupied by the Company. The investment properties are stated at fair value, which reflects the
market conditions at the reporting date. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of
investment properties are included in the profit or loss in the period in which they arise, including
the corresponding tax effect. Fair values are determined based on valuation performed by
independent valuer using the income method and the market comparison method as primary
valuation methods which are generally accepted in European valuation practice.

Investment properties are derecognized either when they have been disposed of or when they are
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their disposal.
The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is
recognized in the income statement in the period of de-recognition.

Transfers are made to or from investment property only when there is a change in use. For a
transfer from investment property to owner-occupied property, the cost for subsequent accounting
is the fair value at the date of change in use.

If owner-occupied property becomes an investment property, the Company’s accounts for such
property in accordance with the policy stated under property, plant and equipment up to the date
of change in use. Any difference at that date between the carrying amount of the property in
accordance with IAS 16 and its fair value is treated in the same way as a revaluation in
accordance with 1AS 16.

12
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Cementarnica “USJE” AD - Skopje

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2019

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
g. Exploration and evaluation assets

Exploration and evaluation expenditure for each area of interest (geographically specific to the
concession, permit or mining license granted) is carried forward as an asset if a decision has been
made that a mining operation is economically feasible and can be developed for commercial
production. At the end of the reporting period, these costs include costs of acquisition of rights to
explore. All other exploration and evaluation expenditures are charged to the profit or loss as
incurred.

Administrative and general expenses relating to exploration and evaluation activities are expensed
as incurred.

h. Financial instruments - initial recognition and subsequent measurement
(i) Financial assets

Initial recognition

Financial assets within the scope of 1AS 39 are classified as financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments, available-for-sale financial
assets, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.
The Company determines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition. All
financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of investments not at fair
value through profit or loss, directly attributable transaction costs. Purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention
in the marketplace (regular way trades) are recognized on the trade date, i.e., the date that the
Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

The Company’s financial assets include cash and short-term deposits, trade and other receivables,
and short term loans.

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification as follows:

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets held for trading and
financial assets designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
assets are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of selling or
repurchasing in the near term. This category includes derivative financial instruments not
designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by IAS 39. Derivatives,
including separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as effective hedging instruments. Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss
are carried in the statement of financial position at fair value with changes in fair value
recognized in finance income or finance costs in the income statement. The Company has not
designated any financial assets upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

13
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Cementarnica “USJE” AD - Skopje

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2019

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
h. Financial instruments - initial recognition and subsequent measurement (continued)

(i) Financial assets (continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market. Such financial assets are measured at amortized cost using
the effective interest rate method (EIR). The gains and losses are recognized in the income
statement in the moment when the loans and receivables are reversed or when the value is
decreased due to impairment, and through the amortization process.

Held-to-maturity investments

Non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities are
classified as held-to maturity when the Company has the positive intention and ability to hold it to
maturity. After initial measurement, held-to-maturity investments are measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest method. This method use effective interest rate which accurately
discounts the estimated future cash follows thought the use full life of the financial asset to net
financial value of the financial asset. The gains and losses are recognized in the income statement
in the moment when the investments are reversed or when the value is decreased due to
impairment, and through the amortization process.

The Company did not have any investments held to maturity during the period ended 31
December 2019 and the year ended 31 December 2018.

Available-for-sale financial investments

Available-for-sale financial investments are non-derivative financial assets which are determinate
as available for sales or aren’t classified in the previous three categories. After initial
measurement, available-for-sale financial investments are measured at fair value with unrealized
gains or losses recognized as other comprehensive income in the available-for-sale reserve until
the investment is derecognized, at which time the cumulative gain or loss is recognized in other
operating income, or determined to be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss is
reclassified to the statement of profit or loss.

The Company did not have any available-for-sale financial investments during the period ended
31 December 2019 and the year ended 31 December 2018.

Derecognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is derecognized when:
e The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or
e The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset in full without
material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the
Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the
Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

14
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2019

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

h. Financial instruments - initial recognition and subsequent measurement (continued)

(i) Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that a
financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial
assets is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a
result of one or more events that has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred
‘loss event’) and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial
asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may
include indications that the debtors or a group of debtors is experiencing significant financial
difficulty, default in interest or principal payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy
or other financial reorganization and where observable data indicate that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions
that correlate with defaults.

An impairment loss in respect of financial assets measured at amortized cost is calculated as the
difference between its carrying amount, and the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate. Individually significant financial assets are tested
for impairment on an individual basis. The remaining financial assets are assessed collectively in
groups that share similar credit risk characteristics. All impairment losses are recognized in the
income statement.

An impairment loss is reversed if the reversal can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognized. For financial assets measured at amortized cost, the
reversal is recognized in profit or loss.

(i) Financial liabilities

Initial recognition

Financial liabilities within the scope of IAS 39 are classified as financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments
in an effective hedge, as appropriate. The Company determines the classification of its financial
liabilities at initial recognition. All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and in
the case of loans and borrowings, plus directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables.
Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification as presented below.

15
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2019

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

h. Financial instruments - initial recognition and subsequent measurement (continued)
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading
and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of selling
in the near term. This category includes derivative financial instruments entered that are not
designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by 1AS 39. Gains or losses on
liabilities held for trading are recognized in profit and loss.

The Company has not designated any financial liabilities upon initial recognition as at fair value
through profit or loss.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest rate method. Gains and losses are recognized in in
profit and loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the amortization process.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange
or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new
liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the profit or loss.

16
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Cementarnica “USJE” AD - Skopje

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2019

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
h. Financial instruments - initial recognition and subsequent measurement (continued)

(i) Financial liabilities (continued)

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of
financial position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and
settle the liabilities simultaneously.

e. Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined by the
weighted average method. The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises raw
materials, direct labour, other direct costs and related production overheads, excluding distribution
costs and administrative expenses. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the
sale.

Tools and consumable stores are written-off 100% when consumed.

f.  Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, the giro account and deposits held at call with
banks with original maturities of up to three months or less.

g. Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

h. Taxation

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in profit or
loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively.

Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date in the countries where the company and its subsidiaries operate
and generate taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns
with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It
establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax
authorities.

17
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2019

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

k. Taxation (continued)
Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is recognised on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements.
However, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if they arise from the initial recognition of
goodwill; deferred income tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset
or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss.

Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply when the related
deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised. Deferred income
tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes assets and liabilities
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either the same taxable entity or
different taxable entities where there is an intention to settle the balances on a net basis.

I.  Employee benefits
Pension obligations

The Company, in the normal course of business, makes payments on behalf of its employees for
pensions, health care, employment and personnel tax which are calculated according to the statutory
rates in force during the year, based on gross salaries and wages. Food allowances travel expenses
and holiday allowances are also calculated according to the local legislation. The Company makes
these contributions to the Government’s health and retirement funds. The cost of these payments is
charged to the profit or loss in the same period as the related salary cost.

The Company does not operate any other pension scheme or post-retirement benefits plan and
consequently, has no obligation in respect of pensions.

Termination and retirement benefits

Termination benefits are payable whenever an employee’s employment is terminated before the
normal retirement date or whenever an employee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for
these benefits. The Company recognises termination benefits when it is demonstrably committed
to either terminate the employment of current employees according to a detailed formal plan
without possibility of withdrawal or to provide termination benefits as a result of an offer made to
encourage voluntary redundancy.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2019

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
I.  Employee benefits (continued)

Pursuant to the Company’s signed collective bargaining agreements the Company is obligated to
pay retirement benefits in an amount equal to six average republic salaries and between one and
three average republic salaries to be paid out as a jubilee anniversary award. The number of
average republic salaries for jubilee anniversary awards corresponds to the total number of years
of service of the employee as presented in the table below:

Total number of Service Years Number of Wages
10 1
20 3
30 3
35 (women) 3
40 (men) 3

The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by independent actuaries using the Project
Unit Credit Method. According to the model, the probability of the cash outflow is estimated by
calculating probabilities of three decrements: death, invalidity and turnover rate. The probability
table is constructed by using assumptions about the probability of death of the employee up to the
date when he/she should retire, the probability that the employee will retire earlier due to
invalidity and the probability that the employee will terminate the service in the Company before
the date when he/she should retire. The present value of the defined benefit obligation is
determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using the discount rate from the
yields on the government bonds issued in Macedonia in 2019 and classified by maturity.

Employee’s children scholarships

Starting from 31 December 2009, included in the actuarial calculation of defined benefits are
allowances for scholarships of Company employees children attending graduate or post graduate
studies and for diseased employee children that are attending secondary school.

Additional benefits at retirement

Starting from 31 December 2013, the actuarial calculation of defined benefits has been
supplement with calculation of the present value of the newly introduced long term benefit for
certain category of employees - additional benefits at retirement. The calculation is made on the
basis of the average parameters of the mentioned population and total expected amount for
payment, delivered by the enterprise.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are charged or credited to profit or loss in the period in which they arise.
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2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

m. Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. The provisions comprise of provision for retirement benefits, jubilee awards,
scholarships and provision for rehabilitation of quarries. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in
settlement is determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the same
class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures expected to be required to settle
the obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due to time values is
recognized as interest expense.
n. Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received, excluding discounts, rebates and other sales taxes or duty. The following
specific criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized:

Sales of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the goods are transferred to the buyer.

Rendering of services

Fees from services provided are recognized over the period in which the services are rendered and
accepted by the buyer.

Interest income
The interest relates to time deposit are accounted for at the expired date of time deposit.
Rental income

Rental income arising from operating leases on investment properties is accounted for on a straight
line basis over the lease terms.
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At 31 December 2019

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

0. Leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the
lessor are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the profit or loss on a straight-line basis over
the period of the lease.

p. Dividends distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is recognised as a liability in the financial
statements in the period in which the dividends are approved by the Company’s shareholders.

g. Events after the reporting period

Events after the reporting period, which provide evidence of conditions that exist as of the reporting
date, are treated as adjustable events in these financial statements. Those that are indicative of
conditions that arose after the reporting date have been treated as non-adjustable events.

r. Financial risk management
Accounting estimates and assumptions

The Company makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting
estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are addressed below.

Provisions for environmental restoration

Companies that operate quarries and processing sites are required to restore these quarries and
processing sites at the end of their producing lives to a condition that is in line with the prevailing
environmental legislation of the country in which the Company operates (to restore the land
within 3 years after the closure of the mine site), to the level acceptable to the relevant authorities
and to the level that is consistent with the Company's environmental policies and practices.

The provision for environmental restoration reflects the present value of the expected future
restoration costs that are expected to be incurred for the areas that have been disturbed at the
reporting date. The provision is determined as present value of expected future cash outflows to
be incurred for sites rehabilitation. This includes determination of the amount based on
rehabilitation project, discount rate and expected inflation rates. The provision is re-measured at
every reporting date and is adjusted to reflect the present value of the future expenses required to
fulfil the obligation.

The present value of estimated restoration costs (that is, original estimation as well as changes in
the accounting estimates) are charged to the profit or loss unless they relate to property, plant and
equipment that is on the site, in which case the costs are included within property, plant and
equipment and depreciated over the useful life of the related item of property, plant and
equipment.

Any change in the net present value of the environmental provision due to the passing of time is
included in finance costs in the profit or loss.
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2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

r. Financial risk management (continued)

Pension benefits

The present value of the pension obligations depends on a number of factors that are determined
on an actuarial basis using a number of assumptions. The assumptions used in determining the net
cost (income) for pensions include the discount rate. Any changes in these assumptions will
impact the carrying amount of pension obligations.

The Company determines the appropriate discount rate at the end of each year. This is the interest
rate that should be used to determine the present value of estimated future cash outflows expected
to be required to settle the pension obligations. In determining the appropriate discount rate, the
Company considers the discount rate of the Central Bank of Republic of Macedonia due to the
absence of the market of high quality corporate bond or government bonds that are denominated
in the currency in which the benefits will be paid, and that have terms to maturity approximating
to the terms of the related pension liability.

Other key assumptions for pension obligations are based in part on current market.

Fair value of financial instruments

Cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables and other current financial assets mainly have short
term maturity. The nominal value less estimated loss due to impairment of assets and payables
with maternity less than one year is approximates their fair value. Financial liabilities included in
the category Trade and other payables mainly have short term maturity. For this reason, their
carrying amounts at the reporting date approximate their fair values. The fair value of the long-
term financial liabilities is determined by using discounted cash-flow valuation technique.

s. Determination of fair values

A number of the Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require the determination of fair
value, for both financial and non-financial assets and liabilities.. Where applicable, further
information about the assumptions made in determining fair values is disclosed in the notes
specific to that asset or liability.

2.3 Critical accounting estimates and judgments
Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and

other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.
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2.3 Critical accounting estimates and judgments (continued)
a. Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Company makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. Estimates and judgments
are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. The
most critical estimates and assumptions are discussed below.

() Useful lives of assets

The determination of the useful lives of assets is based on historical experience with similar
assets as well as any anticipated technological development and changes in broad economic or
industry factors. The appropriateness of the estimated useful lives is reviewed annually, or
whenever there is an indication of significant changes in the underlying assumptions.

Further, due to the significant weight of depreciable assets in Company’s total assets, the impact
of any changes in these assumptions could be material to Company’s financial position, and
results of operations. If depreciation cost is decreased/increased by 1%, this would result in
change of annual depreciation expense of approximately 1,588 thousand denars (2018: 1,554
thousand denars).

(ii) Potential impairment of property, plant and equipment and intangibles

The Company is assessing the impairment of identifiable property, plant, equipment and
intangibles whenever there is a reason to believe that the carrying value may materially exceed
the recoverable amount and where impairment in value is anticipated. The recoverable amounts
are determined by value in use calculations, which use a broad range of estimates and factors
affecting those.

Among others, the Company typically considers future revenues and expenses, macroeconomic
indicators, technological obsolescence, discontinuance of operations and other changes in
circumstances that may indicate impairment. If impairment is identified using the value in use
calculations, the Company also determines the fair value less cost to sell (if determinable), to
calculate the exact amount of impairment to be charged (if any). As this exercise is highly
judgmental, the amount of potential impairment may be significantly different from that of the
result of these calculations.

(iii) Impairment of trade and other receivables

The Company calculates impairment for doubtful accounts based on estimated losses resulting
from the inability of its customers to make required payments as explained in section for
financial assets.

(iv) Provisions

Provisions in general are highly judgmental, especially in the cases of legal disputes. The
Company assesses the probability of an adverse event as a result of a past event to happen and if
the probability is evaluated to be more than fifty percent, the Company fully provides for the
total amount of the liability. The Company is rather prudent in these assessments, but due to the
high level of uncertainty, in some cases the evaluation may not prove to be in line with the
eventual outcome of the case.
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At 31 December 2019

3. Revenue and expenses

a. Sales

Gross sales
Domestic market
Foreign market

Domestic market
Income from cement
Pet coke and coal
Income from RMC
Income from resale

Income from limestone
Rebates and discounts

Foreign market
Income from cement
Pet coke and coal
Income from clinker
Income from resale

Income from limestone

Income from sand

Rebates and discounts

b. Other revenues

Transport of cement - related parties

Third part freight

Freight of clinker - related parties

Services
Additives

2019 2018
MKD’000 MKD’000
3,039,976 2,810,809
1,477,972 1,357,893
4,517,948 4,168,702
2,601,681 2,553,277
230,401 172,278
161,232 35,109
68,132 70,895
17,823 19,838
(39,293) (40,588)
3,039,976 2,810,809
1,106,936 891,896
319,148 380,568
100,824 130,198
9,182 10,857

- 3,955

55 -
(58,173) (59,581)
1,477,972 1,357,893
2019 2018
MKD’000 MKD’000
56,568 47,464
45,487 37,941
11,963 14,735
523 926

- 24

114,541 101,090
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3. Revenues and expenses (continued)

c

Cost of sales

2019 2018

MKD’000 MKD’000

Variable costs 1,444,840 1,476,139
Cost of traded goods 543,499 565,383
Fixed costs 467,459 426,347
Packing expenses 180,098 162,248
Depreciation 149,062 147,196
Distribution expenses 154,128 127,130
Inventory change 16,017 (10,816)
2,955,103 2,893,627

Variable cost consist of kiln fuel, electricity, raw materials, concession fee and other variable

cost.

Fixed costs consist of cost of salaries and other benefits, contract labors, security services, cost
for quality test, provision for staff leaving indemnities and retirement benefit obligation and other

fixed cost such as cost for calibration, intellectual services etc.

Other operating income

2019 2018

MKD’000 MKD’000

Revenues from sold materials 24,688 33,016
Income from other services 19,534 954
Rent income 15,226 15,879
Fair value gain 12,395 9,054
Surpluses 12,072 12,696
Actuarial gains and reversal of unused provision 1,654 9,134
Gain from disposed fixed assets 863 4,926
Revenues from traded electricity 118 -
Income from sold pallets in transit 102 5,591
Others 10,601 11,101
97,253 102,351

Income from sold materials in amount of MKD 24,128 thousand relates to sold high-burnt bricks,
grinding balls etc. as intercompany and MKD 560 thousand to third parties. The costs are

recognised in other operating expenses (see Note 3 e)

Income from other services in amount of MKD 19,534 thousand consist of MKD 15,350
thousand related to recharging of expatriates costs for payroll, travelling and others plus mark up

and MKD 4,184 thousand others.
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3. Revenues and expenses (continued)
d. Other operating income (continued)

Rent income in amount of MKD 15,226 thousand consist of rented business premises space in
amount of MKD 10,475 thousand and land in amount of MKD 2,221 thousand, all to third parties
and then land in amount of MKD 2,530 thousand as intercompany.

Fair value gain in amount of MKD 12,395 thousand relates to fair value re-measurement of the
Investment property (See Note 7) as of 31 December 2019 recognised in the Company’s profit
and loss.

Surplus of products in amount of MKD 12,072 thousand consist of MKD 6,899 thousand related
to semi-finished and finished goods as well as surplus of pozzolana, gypsum, coal, lignate and fe
supplement recognised during inventory count as of 31 December 2019 and MKD 5,173 thousand
due to regular activities.

e. Other operating expenses

2019 2018

MKD’000 MKD’000

Sales support fee 65,558 63,806
Cost of sold materials 23,453 31,691
Restructuring costs 16,403 9,778
Expatriates expenses 14,620 -
Waste, spoilage,obsolescence and shortage of goods 12,006 12,452
Write off for obsolete inventory 4,701 3,152
Cost from traded electricity 118 -
Net book value of sold pallets in transit 102 5,591
Other 13,597 11,523
150,558 137,993

Sales support fee of MKD 65,558 thousand represents fee for Cement Plus - agent in middlemen
for selling the products on Kosovo Market.

Cost of sold materials in amount of MKD 23,296 thousand relates to sold high-burnt bricks,
grinding balls etc. as intercompany and MKD 157 thousand to third parties. The revenues are
recognised in other operating income (see Note 3 d).

Restructuring costs in amount of MKD 16,403 thousand relates to employees who applied for the
voluntary leaved scheme.

Expatriates expenses in amount of MKD 14,620 thousand relates to expatriates costs for payroll,
travelling etc.
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3. Revenues and expenses (continued)

e. Other operating expenses (continued)

Waste, spoilage, obsolescence and shortage of goods in amount of MKD 12,006 thousand consist
of MKD 7,583 thousand recognised limestone, pet coke, fly-ash, bags and white cement plus
MKD 2,554 shortages of plates during inventory count as of 31 December 2019, and MKD 1,869
thousand which refers to shortage of consumables also recognised during the regular annual

inventory count.

f.  Selling and marketing expenses
2019 2018
MKD’000 MKD’000
Promotion and advertisement 5,057 5,635
Depreciation 2,288 2,376
Provision for bad and doubtful debs 1,513 1,500
Other expenses 32,111 28,361
40,969 37,872
Other selling and marketing expenses consist of salaries and related expenses, accommodation, 1T
and telecoms, provision for staff leaving indemnities and retirement benefit obligation etc.
g. Administrative expenses
2019 2018
MKD’000 MKD’000
Management support and other services 88,277 78,090
Promotion and advertisement 26,559 14,377
Depreciation 7,438 5,811
Other expenses 72,026 71,343
194,300 169,621

Management support and other services consist of MKD 84,688 thousand for provided
management support services and MKD 3,589 audit and legal fees. More specifically,
management support services refers to engineering & technology services, procurement, finance
services, information technology, legal services, human resources, corporate and social

responsibility, corporate communications services etc.

Other administrative expenses consist of salaries and related expenses, accommodation, IT and
telecoms, car expenses, provision for staff leaving indemnities and retirement benefit obligation

etc.
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h. Net Finance income
2019 2018
MKD’000 MKD’000
Interest income 10,098 5,698
Bank charges (1,247) (1,024)
Interest expense (175) a7
Net foreign exchange gains/(losses) (3,141) 3,236
5,535 7,893
4. Income tax expense
The income tax expense comprises of:
2019 2018
MKD’000 MKD’000
Current Income tax 120,276 92,373
120,276 92,373
As of 31 December 2018, the tax on non-deductible expenses is as follows:
2018
MKD’000
Net profit before income tax 1,140,923
At statutory income tax rate of 10% 114,092
Tax on non-deductible expenses: 4,602
Other compensations to the employees 2,454
Entertainment 784
Scholarship 303
Sponsorship and donations 260
Expenses not related to the main activities 197
Penalties and Withholding tax 11
Other 593
Less
Reinvested profit (26,321)
92,373
Effective interest rate 8%
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4. Income tax expense (continued)

As of 31 December 2019, the tax on non-deductible expenses is as follows:

2019
MKD’000
Net profit before income tax 1,394,347
At statutory income tax rate of 10% 139,435
Tax on non-deductible expenses: 7,204
Other compensations to the employees 3,342
Donations in sport activities 1,018
Entertainment 900
Scholarship 496
Sponsorship and donations 356
Write-off and provision for bad and doubtful debts 247
Expenses not related to the main activities 272
Penalties and Withholding tax 5
Other 568
Less
Reinvested profit (16,182)
Donations in sport activities (10,181)
120,276
Effective interest rate 8.6%

The periods that remain open to review by the tax authorities with respect to tax liabilities is 5 to 10
years, starting from the date of the submitted tax report. The taxation system is undergoing
continual revision and amendment. However there are still difference interpretation of the fiscal
legislation. The tax authorities may have different approaches to certain issues in different
circumstances, and assess additional tax liabilities together with additional payment interest and
penalties. The management of the Company also considers that the tax liabilities presented in these
financial statements are fairly stated. Although, the Transfer Pricing Study for 2019 has not been
finished yet, the management of the Company estimates that there will not be a material impact on
the result taking into consideration the Transfer Pricing study for 2018 and considering that in 2019
there were some new transactions.

The profit tax law has been amended and came in to force starting from 1 January 2019, valid for
the fiscal year 2019. Mainly changes relate to spreading the non- deductable expenses category,
changes on the tax treatment of the depreciation and changes in the transfer pricing provisions.
Referring the non- deductable expenses, the bonus expenses (payments) above the maximum base
for calculation and payment of social contributions will be treated as non- deductable expense. The
depreciation expense is treated as tax deductable, if the expense is calculated within the statutory
prescribed depreciation rates and rules. These rates and rules are defined in the Guidelines for
depreciation which was enacted the end of 2019 with application as of 1 January 2019. Calculated
depreciation expense above tax allowable amount is treated as non-deductable amount in the
Annual Profit Tax Return. In addition, at the end of 2019 Profit Tax law was amended, allowing
companies to use Tax credit in the future periods up to the amount of depreciation treated as non-
deductable amount in the previous tax periods. For the part of the changes regarding transfer
pricing the Company has obligation to report for transfer pricing for 2019 latest by 30 September
2020.
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At 31 December 2019

5. Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity
holders of the ultimate parent by the weighted average of ordinary shares outstanding during the

year.

The following reflects the outcome and share data used in the basic EPS computations

Profit attributable to ordinary equity holders:
Continuing operations
Profit attributable to ordinary equity holders

Total comprehensive income attributable to ordinary
equity holders:

Continuing operations

Total comprehensive income attributable to
ordinary equity holders

Weighted average number of ordinary shares for basic
EPS

31 December

31 December

2019 2018
1,274,071 1,048,550
1,274,071 1,048,550
1,284,676 1,058,394
1,284,676 1,058,394

563,784 563,784
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6. Property, plant and equipment

Cost

At 1 January 2019
Additions

Transfers from
Construction in Progress
Transfer from Investment
Property

Transfer to Investment
Property

Investment in Property held
by other

Disposals and write offs
At 31 December 2019

Depreciation

At 1 January 2018
Charge for the period
Transfer from Investment
Property

Transfer to Investment
Property

Disposals and write offs
At 31 December 2019

Net book value

at 31 December
2019

Net book value

at 1 January 2019

Land and Construction
Buildings Equipment in progress Total
MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD’000
3,543,174 4,640,393 313,495 8,497,062
18,972 - 189,396 208,368
49,373 220,640 (270,013) -
1,063 - - 1,063
(790) - - (790)
319 - - 319
(1,338) (64,201) (65,539)
3,610,773 4,796,832 232,878 8,640,483
2,198,859 3,886,550 - 6,085,409
30,066 128,723 - 158,789
78 - - 78
(790) - - (790)
(1,338) (63,687) - (65,025)
2,226,875 3,951,586 - 6,178,461
1,383,898 845,246 232,878 2,462,022
1,344,315 753,843 313,495 2,411,653
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6. Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Cost
At 1 January 2018
Additions

Transfers from Constructior

in Progress
Transfer to Investment
Property

Investment in Property held

by other
Disposals and write offs

At 31 December 2018

Depreciation

At 1 January 2018
Charge for the period
Transfer to Investment
Property

Disposals and write offs
At 31 December 2018
Net book value

at 31 December

2018

Net book value
at 1 January 2018

Land and Construction
Buildings Equipment in progress Total
MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD’000
3,439,032 4,538,816 286,995 8,264,843
8,713 - 265,305 274,018
93,109 145,683 (238,792) -
(790) - - (790)
3,359 - - 3,359
(249) (44,106) (13) (44,368)
3,543,174 4,640,393 313,495 8,497,062
2,171,561 3,803,343 - 5,974,904
28,088 127,295 - 155,383
(790) - - (790)
- (44,088) - (44,088)
2,198,859 3,886,550 - 6,085,409
1,344,315 753,843 313,495 2,411,653
1,267,471 735,473 286,995 2,289,939
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7. Investment property

2019 2018

MKD’000 MKD’000

Opening balance at 1 January 187,396 168,498

Gain/(losses), net from fair value adjustment 11,411 9,054

Revaluation reserves from fair value re-measurement 10,605 9,844
De-recognising revaluation reserves from fair value re-

measurement (984) -

Closing balance at period/year end 208,428 187,396

The investment properties are stated at fair value, which reflects the market conditions at the
reporting date. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of investment properties are
included in the profit or loss in the period in which they arise, including the corresponding tax effect.
Fair values are determined based on annual valuation performed by independent value using the
income method and the market comparison method as primary valuation methods which are
generally accepted in European valuation practice.

Investment property principally comprise of land, production premises and construction object -
restaurant, cafeteria room which is held for long-term rental yields and is not occupied by the
Company.

2019 2018

MKD’000 MKD’000

Rental income derived from investment properties 15,226 15,316
Profit arising from investment properties carried

at fair value 15,226 15,316

During 2019, the Company has changed the use of part of building from owner-occupied to
investment property. Prior to their reclassification, they were carried in the Company’s statement of
financial position at cost less any accumulated depreciation for building.

As of 31 December 2019, the Company revalued its investment property on the basis of a valuation
performed by an independent valuer, Grant Thornton Consulting Doo Skopje, who holds a
recognized and relevant professional qualification and has recent experience in the location and
category of the investment property being valued. The valuation model in accordance with that
recommended by International Valuation standards Committee has been applied.
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7. Investment property (continued)

The methodology used and key inputs to the valuation of the investment properties are as follows:

Methodology Inputs Ranges
Buildings Income method Vacancy rate 5%
plot

Landlord costs 5%
Capitalization rate 10.02%

Land plot Market approach - sales  Asking prices of comparable land plots
comparison method in the region of Municipality Kisela 40to 70
Voda -Skopje and similar other euro/m2

locations

Significant increases (decreases) in the estimated landlord costs would result in a significant lower
(higher) fair value of properties. Significant increases (decreases) in the capitalization rate in
isolation would result in a significant lower (higher) fair value of properties.

As a result of the valuation, as at 31 December 2019 the carrying value of the Company’s
investment property is adjusted / increased for the amount of MKD 21,032 thousand. Part of the
gain in the amount of MKD 10,605 thousand resulting from fair value re-measurement at the
moment of change of use during 2019 from owner-occupied to investment property as explained
above, has been recognized in other comprehensive income and presented in the revaluation
reserve (See: Statement of changes in equity). Plus, the gain in the amount of MKD 984 thousand
resulting from fair value re-measurement at the moment of change of use during 2019 has been de-
recognized from the revaluation reserves and recognized in the property, plant and equipment and
profit and loss for the year ended 31 December 2019 ( Note 6).

Remaining fair value gain in amount of MKD 11,411 thousand has been recognized in the
Company’s profit and loss for the year ended 31 December 2019 (See Note 3d).

The fair value measurement was made using valuation techniques for which the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair measurement is unobservable .

There were no transfers between assets measured using different valuation techniques during 2019.
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8. Exploration and evaluation assets

Cost

At 1 January 2019
Additions

At 31 December 2019

Depreciation

At 1 January 2019
Charge for the period
At 31 December 2019

Net book value at 31 December 2019
Net book value at 1 January 2019

Cost

At 1 January 2018
Additions

At 31 December 2018

Depreciation

At 1 January 2018
Charge for the period
At 31 December 2018

Net book value at 31 December 2018
Net book value at 1 January 2018

Exploration and
evaluation of
mineral recourses
MKD’000

17,796
49

Total
MKD’000

17,796
49

17,845

17,845

13,613

13,613

13,613

13,613

4,232

4,232

4,183

4,183

Exploration and
evaluation of
mineral recourses
MKD’000

17,796

Total
MKD’000

17,796

17,796

17,796

13,613

13,613

13,613

13,613

4,183

4,183

4,183

4,183
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9. Inventories

2019 2018
MKD’000 MKD’000
Spare parts 269,064 268,755
Consumable stores 196,603 161,685
Raw materials and fuel 143,917 180,620
Finished goods 50,741 44,865
Semi-finished goods 25,019 43,126
Packing materials 20,387 12,081
Goods for resale 154 777
Prepayments for inventory purchase 3,775 552
709,660 712,461

10. Trade and other receivables
2019 2018
MKD’000 MKD’000
Trade debtors 231,785 446,594
Prepayments 55,430 18,321
Other current assets 28,586 31,953
315,801 496,868

Other current assets relates to receivables from rented land and PPE, receivables from re-invoiced
costs for rented premises, accruals for insurance premium, accruals for receivables for interest on
forex bank deposit, receivables on disposal of tangible and intangible assets and other accruals and
receivables.

Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on 0 - 75 days terms.

The aging analysis of trade receivables is as follows:

TITAN

Neither past Past due but not impaired
due nor
Total impaired < 30 days 30-60 days 60-90 days 90-120 days >120days
2019 231,785 128,904 47,706 15,146 9,686 3,413 26,930
2018 446,594 166,597 101,100 58,838 48,114 39,589 32,356
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11. Cash and cash receivables

2019 2018

MKD’000 MKD’000

Bank deposits 1,545,813 822,875
Cash at bank 56,604 107,683
Cash at hand - 6
1,602,417 930,564

Bank deposits are time deposits, all in Ohridska Banka AD Skopje, with maturity of up to 3 months.
The effective interest rates on these short-term bank deposits are negotiated on a case by case basis.

12. Share capital

Number
Authorized, issued and fully paid of shares % holding
Titan Cement Netherlands B.V. - ordinary shares of MKD 3,100 534,667 94.84%
each
Other shareholders - ordinary shares of MKD 3,100 each 29,117 5.16%
563,784 100%
Amount
MKD’000
Share capital as registered
At 31 December 2019 and 31 December 2018 1,747,730
Dividends paid and proposed
MKD’000
Declared and paid during the period ended 31 December 2018
Final dividend for 2017:
MKD 1,527.00 per share
Declared: 860,898
Paid: 860,287
Declared and paid during the period ended 31 December 2019
Final dividend for 2018:
MKD 1,513.00 per share
Declared: 853,005
Paid: 853,427

Dividends declared and paid for the year ended 31 December 2018 and year ended 31 December 2019

entirely relate to cash dividends on ordinary shares.
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13. Other reserves

Investment
Asset revalu- Property
ation reserve revalu-
Statutory ation
reserves reserve Total
MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD’000
At 1 January 2018 268,551 174,772 94,825 538,148
Other comprehensive income - - 9,844 9,844
At 31 December 2018 268,551 174,772 104,669 547,992
Other comprehensive income - - 9,621 9,621
At 31 December 2019 268,551 174,772 114,290 557,613

Investment Property revaluation reserve

During 2019, the Company has changed the use of certain properties, such as part of building from
owner-occupied to investment property. Prior to their reclassification, they were carried in the
Company’s statement of financial position at cost less any accumulated depreciation for building.

As a result of the valuation, as at 31 December 2019 the carrying value of the Company’s investment
property is increased for the amount of MKD 10,605 thousand resulting from fair value re-
measurement at the moment of change of use during 2019 from owner-occupied to investment
property as explained above, has been recognized in Other comprehensive income and presented in the
Revaluation reserve under category: Other reserves and decreased for MKD 984 thousand as
derecognising resulting from fair value re-measurement at the moment of change of use from
investment property to owner-occupied assets. The recognised net effect is in amount of MKD 9,621
thousand.

Legal reserves

According to Law on Trading Companies, the Company is required to have compulsory statutory
reserve established through appropriation of its net profits. With the changes of the Law on Trading
Companies effective from 1% January 2013, the Company is required to set aside 5 percent of its net
statutory profit for the year in a statutory reserve until the level of the reserve reaches 1/10 of the share
capital. The Company has achieved the required minimum in prior years and consequently no
appropriation in 2019 has been made.
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14. Provision for retirement benefits

2019 2018
MKD’000 MKD’000
Defined retirement benefit obligations 10,625 11,206
Defined jubilee anniversary award obligations 11,334 14,508
Defined scholarship obligations 21,305 21,645
Reservation for retention plan 6,990 5,525
50,254 52,884

Analyzed as:
Non-current portion 45,979 46,177
Current portion 4,275 6,707
50,254 52,884

The movement in the defined benefit obligation over the year is as follows:

2019 2018

MKD’000 MKD’000

At 1 January 52,884 59,409

Current service costs 4,136 4,043

Interest cost 1,863 2,253

Recognised actuarial (gains)/losses, net (1,123) (6,632)

57,760 59,073

Benefits paid during the year (7,506) (6,189)

At 31 December 50,254 52,884
The amounts recognised in the profit and loss are as follows:

2019 2018

MKD’000 MKD’000

Current service costs 4,136 4,043

Interest cost 1,863 2,253

Recognised actuarial (gains)/losses, net (1,123) (6,632)

4,876 (336)
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14. Provision for retirement benefits (continued)

A guantitative sensitivity analysis for change in the discount rate and wage growth as at 31 December

2019 and 2018 is as shown below:
2019

Assumptions Discount rate Wage growth
Sensitivity Level 1% 1% 1% 1%
increase decrease increase decrease

In % In % In % In %

Retirement benefits

Impact on the net defined benefit

obligations (7.2) 8.5 9.9 (8.6)

Jubilee awards

Impact on the net defined benefit

obligations (5.6) 6.5 7.0 (6.2)

2018
Assumptions Discount rate Wage growth
Sensitivity Level 1% 1% 1% 1%
increase decrease increase decrease

In % In % In % In %

Retirement benefits

Impact on the net defined benefit

obligations (6.5) 75 9.0 (7.9)

Jubilee awards

Impact on the net defined benefit

obligations (4.3) 5.0 5.6 (5.0)

The following payments are expected contributions to be made in the future years:

Year 1

Year 2

Year 3

Year 4

Year 5

Years 6-10
Over 10 years

2019 2018
MKD’000 MKD’000
4,362 6,707
5,101 6,589
5,211 5,370
5,761 6,006
4,877 4,663
19,748 20,081
78,176 78,686
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14. Provision for retirement benefits (continued)
The principal actuarial assumptions used in 2019 by the independent actuaries were as follows:

a)

b)

f)

The mortality of the employees until the date of retirement is estimated with the population
mortality table of the Republic of Croatia 2010 - 2012. Although the State statistical office of
the Republic in Macedonia on a regular basis issues mortality tables, these tables are not
adequate for actuarial calculations due to the following reasons:

- The Macedonian mortality tables are not graduated and do not satisfy the required actuarial
properties.

- There has not been a census conducted in Macedonia since 2002, so the methodology of how
the population tables are constructed for the period 2006 - 2008 is questionable;

From the data analysis of the turnover scheme of all employees that were employed in the
Company since 1953, the data was classified into two categories: data for employees that were
employed in and after 1992 and data for employees that were employed before 1992. Namely,
from the data it is observable that the employees who were employed before 1992 have
tendency to cancel their employment few years before retirement (after fulfilling more than 12
years in service in the Company), thus not getting the lump sum payments on retirement,
which is not the case for employees who were employed in or after 1992 who usually cancel
the employment in the first 12 years of their employment in the Company. The category of
employees who were employed before 1992 are modelled as a run off portfolio having
regarded that out of all employees who were employed on 31.12.2013-2018, in average 7% -
12% were cancelling their employment annually. For the category of employees who were
employed in or after 1992, the analysis of data shows dependences between the annual
cancelation rate and the number of years in service in the Company of the employees who
cancel their employment;

Employee’s retirement in the future will be according to the current legislative (64 for male
and 62 for female);

Due to unavailable data from relevant institutions for the rate of retirement due to invalidity,
the model is created on a manner that the Company will pay retirement benefits only for a
regular pension, i.e., the assumption used is that the retirement due to invalidity is zero. From
the actuarial practice the rates that are used for invalidity as a result of accident are less than
0.01%, so including this assumption would not change the result materially;

For lump sum payments on retirement, jubilee and additional benefits on retirement, for all
Company’s employees, a tax rate of 10% calculated on the gross amount that will be paid to
the employees was used. For scholarships a tax rate of 0% was used;

All of the children of the employees who will die will enrol in primary i.e., secondary school,
if they fulfil the respective age constraints. 86% of the employees’ children (including the
employees who will die) will enrol in undergraduate studies, if they fulfil the respective age
constraints. 14% of the employees’ children will enrol in graduate studies, if they fulfil the
respective age constraints. For the purpose of the models, an assumption has been used that
the future monthly instalments for all type of scholarships will be 10,738 denars.

The used financial assumptions were as follows:

Nominal annual increase of the average republic salary: 2.5%. The calculation were based on the
average annual increase of the monthly salaries in the period 2009-2019 and also from the effect of the
increase in the minimal salary which is expected to produce higher increase. The base for 2019 to
which the annual increase is applied is calculated as an average of the net monthly salaries paid per
employee in 2019.
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14. Provision for retirement benefits (continued)

Discount rate: 3.4%. The discount rate is derived from the yields on the government bonds issued in
Republic of N.Macedonia in 2019 and classified by maturity. The average maturity of the Company’s
obligations for all types of benefit is 18 years, so the discount rate that is used in the model is
calculated for this maturity from the previously obtained discount rate curve.

15. Trade and other payables

2019 2018

MKD’000 MKD’000

Trade creditors 476,099 415,238
Tangible assets creditors 45,290 65,762
Customer prepayments 77,618 32,115
Other current liabilities 37,802 31,511
636,809 544,626

Other current liabilities relate to liability for net payroll, payroll taxes and social securities, liabilities
to employees from salaries, accrual for calculated obligation for concession fee and other sundry
creditors.

16. Contingences and Commitments

Contingent liabilities

2019 2018

MKD’000 MKD’000

Bank guarantees 50,309 33,481
50,309 33,481

As of 31 December 2019, the Company has obtained a Bank payment guaranties from:

- Halk Banka in favour of Makpetrol Prom Gas of MKD 12,000 thousand related to the
purchase of natural gas valid till 31 January 2021, in favour of Customs of MKD 15,000 valid
till 2 November 2020, in favour of OKTA AD Skopje for crude oil in amount of MKD 4,000
thousand valid until 31 January 2020, in favour of MEPSO AD Macedonia of MKD 2,664
thousand for transmission of electricity valid till 31 January 2020 and in favour of AD
Elektrani N. Macedonia of MKD 8,650 thousand for transmission of electricity valid till 12
March 2020. Halk Banka also has issues two tender guaranties in amount of MKD 1,845
thousand and MKD 6,150 thousand both valid until 17 April 2020.
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16. Contingences and Commitments (continued)
Commitments

Operating lease commitments - company as lessee

The Company leases motor vehicles under lease agreements. The leases have varying terms and
clauses. The expenditures are recognised in the profit or loss for the period.

2019 2018

MKD’000 MKD’000

Upto 1 year 5,741 6,333
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 year 8,763 11,031
14,504 17,364

Operating lease commitments - company as lessee (continued)
In 2018 the Company leases 2 terminals (Ohrid and Strumica) under lease agreements. In 2017 was

(Ohrid and Bitola). The Bitola terminal in January 2018 has been terminated. The leases have
varying terms and clauses.

2019 2018

MKD’000 MKD’000

Up to 1 year 849 849
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 year 320 1,089
1,169 1,938

The Company leased Horizontal Mill from MILLKO under lease agreement.

2019 2018

MKD’000 MKD’000

Up to 1 year 16,115 16,110
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 year - 16,110
16,115 32,220

Purchase commitments

As at 31 December 2019, the Company has entered into contracts for the purchase of electricity
amounting to MKD 81,861 thousand for the first quarter of 2020.

Legal proceedings

From time to time and in the normal course of the business, claims against the Company may be
received. On the basis of its own estimates and both internal and external professional advice, the
management of the Company is of the opinion that no material losses will be incurred in respect of
claims and accordingly no provision has been made in these financial statements.
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17. Related party transactions
Titan Cement Netherlands B.V. owns 94.84% of the Company’s share capital.
The following transactions were carried out with the related parties:

a) Sales of goods and services

2019 2018
MKD’000 MKD’000
Ultimate Parent:
Titan Cement Company - services 8,743 -
Subsidiary:
Trojan Cem EOOD Sofija - cement 10,426 4,878
Trojan Cem EOOD Sofija - freight 5,455 3,512
Entities under common control:
Cement Plus Ltd - cement and white cement 384,316 279,306
Cement Plus Ltd - freight revenue 48,200 43,952
Cement Plus Ltd - materials 56 112
SHARRCEM SH.P.K - pet coke 302,926 370,904
SHARRCEM SH.P.K - clinker 97,803 113,950
SHARRCEM SH.P.K - freight revenue 14,876 12,138
SHARRCEM SH.P.K - refractory - 9,258
SHARRCEM SH.P.K - materials and services 24,238 22,859
SHARRCEM SH.P.K - limestone and cement - 4,461
SHARRCEM SH.P.K - sharrmal and sand 51,308 -
Titan Cementara Kosjeric - clinker 2,610 16,249
Titan Cementara Kosjeric - freight revenue - 2,598
Antea Cement SHA - services 6,596 -
MILLKO - PCM Dooel Skopje - rent 2,530 2,530
MILLKO - PCM Dooel Skopje - other - 598
960,083 887,305
Other transactions
2019 2018
MKD’000 MKD’000
SHARRCEM SH.P.K- Short term loan principal 184,605 123,116
SHARRCEM SH.P.K- interest 1,602 1,175
186,207 124,291
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17. Related party transactions (continued)

Outstanding balances arising from the transactions mentioned above are presented below:

Receivables from related parties

Ultimate Parent:
Titan Cement Company - services

Subsidiary:
Trojan Cem EOOD SOFIJA - grey cement

Entities under common control:
Cement Plus Ltd - cement and white cement
SHARRCEM SH.P.K-pet coke
SHARRCEM SH.P.K-clinker
SHARRCEM SH.P.K-limestone and cement
SHARRCEM SH.P.K-other
Titan Cementara Kosjeric - clinker
Antea Cement SHA - services
MILLKO - PCM Dooel Skopje - rent

b) Purchases of goods and services

Ultimate Parent:
Titan Cement Company - white cement and pet coke
Titan Cement Company - management support
Titan Cement Company - silos

Entities under common control:
Cement Plus Ltd - sales support fee
SHARRCEM SH,P,K - clinker
SHARRCEM SH.P.K - other
MILLKO - PCM Dooel Skopje - services
Antea Cement SHA - clinker
Titan Zlatna Panega - RMC equipment
Titan Zlatna Panega - clinker
Titan Zlatna Panega - cost of traded goods

2019 2018
MKD’000 MKD’000
4,010 -
2,776 916

- 10,594

13,788 88,816
6,292 122,289
4312 2,068
1,695 19,586
2,610 -
6,591 -

- 705

42,074 244,974
2019 2018
MKD’000 MKD’000
83,049 103,635
84,688 75,052
- 2,583
65,558 63,806
- 2,555

5,800 4,359
16,115 16,115

- 1,602

- 9,224

- 7,647

- 9,048
255,210 295,626
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17. Related party transactions (continued)

Outstanding balances arising from the transactions mentioned above are presented bellow:

Payables to related parties

2019 2018
MKD’000 MKD’000
Ultimate Parent:

Titan Cement Company - management support 10,932 11,850
Titan Cement Company — CAPEX 3,380 17,168
Titan Cement Company - WC, pet coke and services 34,594 13,244
Titan Cement Company-silos - 750

Entities under common control:
Cement Plus Ltd. - sales support fee 16,168 19,930
Cement Plus Ltd. - prepayments 32,955 -
MILLKO - PCM Dooel Skopje - services 10,970 1,774
Titan Zlatna Panega - clinker - 1,904
SHARR CEM SH.P.K - other 357 757
109,356 73,377

The Company enter into these transactions with the above related parties at mutually agreed terms.

Key management compensation

2019 2018

MKD’000 MKD’000

Salaries and other short-term benefits 91,386 82,426
91,386 82,426

Key management compensation in amount of MKD 91,386 thousand refers to salaries and other short-
term benefits of managers and other members of the key personnel of the Company for 20109.
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18. Expense by Nature

2019 2018
MKD’000 MKD’000
Raw materials and others 1,031,564 1,093,327
Cost of traded goods and services 543,499 565,383
Utilities 419,520 388,516
Employees benefit expense 276,433 292,835
Other material costs and services 313,520 254,074
Depreciation 158,788 155,383
Distribution expenses 154,128 127,130
Management support services 84,688 75,052
Maintenance (contract labor) 70,421 63,398
Inventory change 16,017 (10,816)
Promotion and advertisement 31,616 20,012
Travelling 14,222 16,812
IT & Telecoms 13,274 7,833
Third party fees 3,589 3,038
Other expenses 59,093 49,143
Total cost of goods sold, selling and marketing and
administrative expenses 3,190,372 3,101,120

19. Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise of trade payables. The Company has various
financial assets such as trade receivables, cash and short-term deposits, which arise directly from its
operations.

The main risks arising from the Company’s financial instruments are liquidity risk, foreign currency
risk and credit risk. The management reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks
which are summarised below.

a) Market risk

Market risk is defined as the ‘risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices’ and includes interest rate risk, currency risk and other
price risk. The majority of the revenues of the Company are generated on domestic market and the
remaining part mainly generated on foreign market.

Expenses of the Company that arise are mainly arising from purchases on domestic and foreign
markets.

Management believes that is taking all the necessary measures to support the sustainability and
growth of the Company’s business in the current circumstances. Nevertheless, future market
fluctuations cannot be predicted with accuracy.
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19. Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)
b) Interest risk

The Company’s income and operating cash flows are substantially independent of changes in market
interest rates.

Change in the interest rates and interest margins may influence financing costs and returns on
financial investments.

Changes in market interest rates affect the interest income on time deposits with banks. As of 31
December 2019, the Company has time deposits in banks in amount of MKD 1,545,813 thousands
(2018: MKD 822,875 thousands) therefore 1% rise in market interest rate would have caused (ceteris
paribus) the interest received to increase with approximately MKD 15,458 thousands annually (2018:
8,228 thousands annually) while similar decrease would have caused the same decrease in interest
received.

c) Foreign exchange risk

The Company’s exposure to foreign currency risk is minimal due to the fact that the majority of
foreign currency transactions relating to selling and purchases are denominated in EURO, which was
stable during all 2019. Also, domestic sales agreements are denominated in EURO.

For purposes of sensitivity analyses from foreign currency risk, Management used the assumption of
1% increase of Foreign exchange rate of EUR which is considered reasonable having in mind stable
local currency against EUR during the past years. As of the 315 December 2019, if EUR would have
been 1% (2018: 1%) weaker or stronger against MKD, profit would have been MKD 9,231 thousand
(2018: MKD 6,513 thousand) after tax in net balance higher or lower, respectively.

The Company’s outstanding balances are as follows:

TITAN

2019 Total Domestic Foreign
MKD

equivalent

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 1,602,417 510,530 1,091,887

Trade receivables and other current financial

assets 260,372 204,331 56,041

Total assets 1,862,789 714,861 1,147,928

Liabilities

Trade payables 476,099 263,863 212,236

Other payables and current liabilities 83,092 71,519 11,573

Total liabilities 559,191 335,382 223,809

Net balance sheet exposure 1,303,598 379,479 924,119
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19. Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

2018 Total Domestic Foreign

MKD

equivalent

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 930,564 352,383 578,181

Trade receivables and other current financial

assets 478,547 232,154 246,393

Total assets 1,409,111 584,537 824,574

Liabilities

Trade payables 415,238 273,173 142,065

Other payables and current liabilities 97,273 73,269 24,004

Total liabilities 512,511 346,442 166,069

Net balance sheet exposure 896,600 238,095 658,505

Prepayments are excluded from the tables above because they are not financial assets and liabilities.

d) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company could not be able to settle or meet its obligations
on time. The Company’s policy is to maintain sufficient cash and cash equivalents to meet its

commitments in the foreseeable future.

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and the availability of funding
through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities. The table below summarises the maturity
profile of the Company’s financial liabilities at 31 December 2019 and 31 December 2018 based on

contractual undiscounted payments.

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities at 31 December

2019 and 31 December 2018 based on contractual undiscounted payments.

Period ended 31 December 2019

On Less than 3to12 1to5 > 5years Total
demand 3 months months years
Trade payables - 366,743 - - - 366,743
Other payables - 83,092 - - - 83,092
Payables to related
parties - 109,356 - - - 109,356
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Period ended 31 December 2018

On Less than 3to12 1to5 > 5years Total

demand 3 months months years

Trade payables - 341,861 - - - 341,861
Other payables - 97,273 - - - 97,273
Payables to related
parties - 73,377 - - - 73,377

e) Credit risk

The Company has no significant concentrations of credit risk. The Company has policies in place to
ensure that sales of products are made to customers with an appropriate credit history. The Company
has policies that limit the amount of credit exposure to any one customer. In addition, to reduce this
risk the Company has required as collateral bank guaranties and deposits. Recognisable risks are
accounted for by adequate provisions on receivables. As at 31 December 2019, there are no
outstanding doubtful significant credit risks which are not already covered by a provision for doubtful
receivables.

With respect to credit risk arising from the other financial assets of the Company, which comprise
cash and cash equivalents and short term borrowing receivables, the Company’s exposure to credit
risk arises from default of the counterparty, with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying amount of
these instruments. As at 31 December 2019, the Company's cash and cash equivalents were held at
short term deposits and current accounts in highly rated financial institutions.

Capital management

The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to ensure that it maintains a strong
credit rating and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and maximise shareholder value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes in
economic conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend
payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares, following shareholders’
approval. No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes during the periods ended 31
December 2019 and 31 December 2018.

The Company monitors its equity capital using earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and
amortization (EBITDA) for the year.

2019 2018
MKD’000 MKD’000
EBITDA 1,547,601 1,288,413

The Company is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements. The structure and
management of debt capital is determined at TITAN Group level.
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20. Events after the reporting period

There are no events after the reporting period that would have impact on the 2019 Statement of
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Financial Position or Statement of Cash Flow.

Late in 2019 news first emerged from China about COVID - 19 (Coronavirus). The situation at year
end was that a limited number of cases of an unknown virus had been reported to the WHO. In the
first few months of 2020 the virus had spread globally and its negative impact has gained momentum.
Management considers this outbreak to be a non-adjusting post balance sheet event. While this is still
an evolving situation at the time of issuing these financial statements, to date there has been no
discernible impact of the company’s regular business operations, however the future effects cannot be
predicted. Management will continue to monitor the potential impact and will take all steps possible to
mitigate any effects. It should be emphasized that the company has rolled out its business continuity
plans and has taken precautionary measures to keep its people healthy, to ensure that the workplace is
safe and to preserve cash. The company has a strong balance sheet and ample liquidity of immediate
cash availability. In response to the changed business context, the company is also delaying certain
capital expenditures programs and will continue to respond as required.
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MogHecyBarbe MogmwHm CmeTkn Npeky Beb - LieHTpaneH Peructap Ha Peny6nnka CeBepHa MakepoHuja

3atBopu Ilevyatun

EMBC: 04053397
enocuo nme: llementapauma YCJE AJl Ckomje

Bun na pa6ora: 450 Jlucra Ha MpUKa4YeHN JOKYMEHTH:
Twun Ha roguIIHa cMeTKa: I oIuITHa cMeTKa O06jacHyBauKH OCJICIIKH
Tun Ha nokymeHT: ['oauiiHa cMeTka dunancucku U3BEIITAN

I'ogmua : 2019

bunanc Ha coctojba

Ucnpaska
O3Haka Hero 3a TekoBHa bpyro 3a - na IIperxonHa
Omuc TEKOBHA BpPEIHOCTA
3a AOII roavHa roavHa
rojJiiHa  3a TeKOBHA
rojinHa
- - AKTUBA: A HETEKOBHU
1 CPEJICTBA (002+009+020+021+031) 2.689.341.510,00 2.617.892.475,00
- - LHEMATEPHJAJIHU CPEJICTBA
2 (003+004+005+006+007-+008) 4.231.860,00 4.182.860,00
4 - - Komllecun, NaTeHTH, JHUCHIN, 4.231.860,00 4.182.860,00
3alITUTHY 3HAIW M CIIMYHU IIPaBa
- - Il. MATEPUJAJIHU CPEJICTBA
o (010+013+014+015+016+017+018+019) 2:462.020.780,00 2:411.652.745,00
10 - - Hemsmxuoctu (011+012) 1.371.611.471,00 1.331.915.786,00
11 - - Bemjurre 881.469.670,00 874.691.142,00
12 - - 'pamexxnun 06jekTn 490.141.801,00 457.224.644,00
13 - - [Toctpojku u onpema 820.092.068,00 735.285.500,00
14 - - TpaucmopTHU cpencTra 4.889.367,00 4.421.795,00
15 - - AJIaT, TIOTOHCKH 1 KaHIETAPUCKN 20.266.079,00 14.136.429,00
WHBEHTap U MeOen
18 - - Marepujanau cpeactsa Bo moaroroBka 232.878.168,00 313.494.891,00
19 - - OcraHaTu MaTepHjaliHU CPEe/ICTBA 12.283.627,00 12.398.344,00
- - l1l. BIOXXYBAKBA BO
20 HEJIBIDKHOCTH 208.428.380,00 187.396.380,00
- - IV. JOJIT'OPOYHU ®MHAHCUCKU
21 CPEJICTBA 14.660.490,00 14.660.490,00
(022+023+024+025+026+030)
22 - - BnoxxyBama BO MOAPYKHUAIIN 14.660.490,00 14.660.490,00
- - 5. TEKOBHU CPEJICTBA
36 (037+045+052+059) 2.594.389.126,00 2.149.716.415,00
- - 1. 3AJIUXU
37 (038+039+040+041+042+043) 680.228.786,00 707.383.664,00
38 - - 3auXu Ha CYypOBUHH M MaTEpHjalin 282.824.156,00 301.594.651,00
39 - - 3QIMXH Ha PE3CPBHM JICNOBH, CHTCH 351 490 549 0 317.021.072,00
MHBEHTAp, am0anaxa U aBTOryMH
40 " - 3QIUXH HA HEJIOBPIUICHH POMBOMM U o5 19 137 ) 43.126.191,00

MOJTYTIPOU3BOIN
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- - 3anUXM Ha TOTOBH MPOU3BOIU
- - BaJIMX¥ HA TPrOBCKU CTOKH

- - lll. KPATKOPOYHU
ITOBAPYBAA
(046+047+048+049+050+051)

- - [ToGapyBarma o/1 HTOBp3aHU JIpYILITBA
- - [loGapyBama 011 KyITyBa4H

- - [loGapyBama 3a 1aieH! aBaHCU Ha
nobaByBa4M

- - [ToGapyBama oz Ap>kaBaTa IO OCHOB
Ha JaHOLW, TPUJOHECH, IapHHa, aKIH3H
M 332 OCTaHATH JJaBa4yK{ KOH Jp)KaBaTa
(mpermaTn)

- - [lob6apyBama o1 BpaboTeHHUTE

- - V. [TAPUYHU CPEJICTBA 1
MMAPUYHU EKBUBAJIEHTU (060+061)

- - [Tapuunu cpencrBa

- - HapI/IIIHI/I CKBHUBAJICHTHU

- - VI. INTATEHU TPOLLIOLIU 3A
NIHUTE INEPUOAN 1
[MTPECMETAHMU ITPUXOAU (ABP)

- - BKYIIHA AKTHUBA: CPEJICTBA
(001+035+036+044+062)

- - B. BOHBMJIAHCHA EBUJIEHIIAJA
- AKTHBA

- - [TACUBA : A. TJTABHUHA U
PE3EPBU (066+067-068-
069+070+071+075-076+077-078)

- - 1. OCHOBHA T'JTABHUHA

- - V. PEBAJIOPU3AILINCKA PE3EPBA
N PA3JIMKU O] BPEJJHYBAIE HA
KOMIIOHEHTHU HA OCTAHATA
CEOII®ATHA JIOBMBKA

- - VI. PE3EPBU (072+073+074)
- - 3aKOHCKH pe3epBU

- - OcTanartu pe3epBu

- - IX. JOBMBKA 3A JIEJJOBHATA
TOJIMHA

- - b. OBBPCKU (082+085+095)

- - 1. JOJITOPOYHU PE3EPBUPAIbA
3A PU3ULIU U TPOILLIOLIY (083+084)

- - PezepBupama 3a neH3un, OTIPEMHUHA
Y CITUYHU OOBPCKH KOH BpaOOTCHHUTE

- - OcTaHaTH JIOJITOPOYHH PE3epPBHpambHa
32 PUBUIH U TPOIIONHN

- - IV. KPATKOPOYHU OBBPCKMH (ox
096 no 108)

50.741.665,00
153.585,00

311.743.186,00

42.074.314,00
210.018.217,00

49.086.311,00

10.278.836,00

285.508,00
1.602.417.154,00

56.604.225,00
1.545.812.929,00

33.489.330,00

5.317.219.966,00

13.830.406.020,00

4.576.038.546,00

1.747.729.749,00

138.555.451,00

1.415.681.850,00
174.772.975,00
1.240.908.875,00

1.274.071.496,00
719.844.667,00
55.100.015,00

45.979.006,00

9.121.009,00

664.744.652,00

44.864.992,00
776.758,00

511.769.026,00

244.974.293,00
231.419.445,00

14.259.260,00

20.175.544,00

940.484,00
930.563.725,00

107.688.649,00
822.875.076,00

5.738.266,00

4.773.347.156,00

10.697.818.989,00

4.145.351.242,00

1.747.729.749,00

128.934.451,00

1.220.137.107,00
174.772.975,00
1.045.364.132,00

1.048.549.935,00
603.830.007,00
56.789.021,00

46.176.648,00

10.612.373,00

547.040.986,00
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96
97

98

99

100
101

102

106
108

109

111

112

O3Haka

3a

AOIT

201
202
203

204

205
206
207
208
209
210

211
212
213
214

74.696.588,00
386.106.249,00

32.114.669,00

4.368.385,00

9.271.034,00
16.129.457,00

16.845.540,00

865.131,00

6.643.933,00

24.165.907,00

4.773.347.156,00

10.697.818.989,00

Ucnpaska

Ha

Bpeanocta [Iperxonna

- - O6BpckU cripema noBp3anu npymrea  107.681.628,00
- - O6BpckM cripema 100aByBaun 429.212.893,00
- - OOBpCKH 3a aBaHCH, JCTIO3UTH U 44.662.461,00
Kayluu
- - OOBpCKHM 3a TaHOIM U MTPUIOHECH HA 4.882.703,00
TUIaTa ¥ Ha HaJJOMECTH Ha TUIATH
- - OOBpCKM KOH BpaOOTEHUTE 10.082.363,00
- - TekoBHU TaHOYHU OOBPCKH 41.054.002,00
- - KpaTtkopounu pesepBupama 3a pU3UIH 14.347.560.00
Y TPOLIOLHU
- - OOBpPCKH 1O OCHOB Ha YYECTBO BO 442.923.00
pe3ynTaToT
- - OcraHaTu KpaTKOPOYHHU OOBPCKHU 12.378.119,00
- - V. OJUIOKEHO IIJIAKAIE HA
TPOILLIOIMN U ITPUXOU BO 21.336.753,00
NJIHUTE TTEPUOIU (ITBP)
- - BKYITHO ITACHUBA : IJTABHUHA,
PE3EPBU U OBBPCKU 5.317.219.966,00
(065+081+094+109+110)
- - B. BOHBMJIAHCHA
EBMIEHLIMJA-ITACHBA 13.830.406.020,00
bunanc Ha ycnex
bpyro
Hero 3a TekoBHa 3a
Onuc
rOJIMHA TEKOBHA 3a

rognHa TCKOBHAa

- - 1. IPUXO/IA OJ1 PABOTEILETO (202+203+206)  5.028.740.810,00

- - [Ipuxomm ox mpomaxoa 4.792.552.037,00
- - OcTaHaT MPUXOAH 54.376.342,00

- - 3aIMX¥1 Ha TOTOBU MPOM3BOIU M HEJIOBPIICHO 87.091.183,00
MIPOU3BOJICTBO Ha MIOYETOKOT Ha rOIMHATA

- - 3aIMX¥ Ha TOTOBU MPOU3BOIU M HEJAOBPIICHO 71.973.897,00

MIPOHM3BOACTBO Ha KPajoT HA TOMHATA
- - KanuranusupaHo corcTBeHO mpou3BoacTBO U yeinyru 181.812.431,00
- - 1I. PACXOI1 Ol PABOTEWLETO

(208+209+210+211+212+213+218+219+220+221+222) SJera LSl 00
- - Tpomtonu 3a cypoBUHM U APYTH MaTepujaIu 1.671.767.740,00
- - HaGaBHa BpeHOCT Ha TIPOAAICHUTE CTOKH 527.385.054,00

- - HabaBHa BpeHOCT Ha MPOAAIEHUTE MaTEPHjallH,

pE3epBHU JICTIOBH, CUTEH MHBEHTAp, amOaaxa u 23.555.674,00
aBTOT'YMH

- - Yeayru co KapakTep Ha MaTepHjaTHH TPOIIOIH 605.538.205,00

- - OcTaHatu TPOIIOLHX 01 PaOOTCHETO 171.909.534,00

- - Tpomroru 3a Bpabotenu (214+215+216+217) 311.470.764,00

- - [InaTi ¥ HaIOMECTOLM Ha Iu1aTa (HETO) 171.833.479,00

roauHa
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roauHa

4.593.876.092,00
4.422.409.139,00
66.906.696,00

69.041.096,00

79.857.012,00
104.560.257,00
3.472.685.761,00
1.581.964.699,00
558.254.260,00
28.295.399,00

539.842.201,00
143.069.677,00
309.315.668,00
179.507.081,00
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- - TpOIHOIII/I 3a JaHOIIXW Ha IJIaThu U HAaAOMECTOLIM Ha
miara

- - IIpunoHecu oJ1 3a10KUTEITHO COLUJAJIHO
OCHT'ypYyBame

- - OcranaTtu TPOIIOLIH 3a Bpa6OT€HI/ITC

- - AMopTu3aiyja Ha MaTepujaIHUTe U
HEMaTEPHjaTHUTE CPEACTBA

- - BpennocHo ycornacysame (00e3BpeiHyBambe) Ha
TEKOBHHTE CPEICTBA

- - PezepBupama 3a TPOILIOIH U PU3ULIU
- - OcraHatu pacxoau oj1 paboTEeHETO

- - . DUHAHCUCKU ITPUXOOU
(224+229+230+231+232+233)

- - OUHAHCHUCKY MIPUXOIH O] OTHOCH CO MOBP3aHH
npyuirea (225+226+227+228)

- - [Ipuxonu 1o OCHOB Ha KaMaTH 0] pabOTEeHE CO
MOBP3aHU JIPYIITBA

- - [Ipuxoau 110 OCHOB Ha KypCHH pa3jIMKH 0J1 paboTeme
CO MOBP3aHU JPYLITBA

- - [Ipuxoau Mo OCHOB Ha KaMaTH 01 paboTemke o
HENOBP3aHH JPYIITBA

- - [Ipyxoau Mo OCHOB HAa KYPCHH Pa3iIuKU 011 paboTeHmhe
CO HEMOBp3aHM JpPYIITBA

- - IV. DPMUHAHCUCKHU PACXO1
(235+239+240+241+242+243)

- - UHAHCHCKH PACXOIU OJ OJJHOCH CO TIOBP3aHU
npyimtBa (236+237+238)

- - Pacxonu mo ocHOB Ha KypCHU pas3iIuK 0/ paboTeme
CO TIOBP3aHU JIPYIITBA

- - Pacxo/iu 1o 0CHOB Ha KamatTu oJ] paboTeme CO
HEIOBP3aHM JIpyLITBA

- - Pacxonu o ocHOB Ha KypCHU pa3lIuKU 071 paboTeme
CO HEMOBp3aHH JPYyILITBA

- - JlobuBka o1 peoBHOTO padoteme (201+223+244)-
(204-205+207+234+245)

- - JlobuBka nipesx oganouyBame (246+248) wm (246-
249)

- - Jlanok Ha TOOMBKaA

- - HETO JIOBMBKA 3A JEJIOBHATA TOJMHA
(250-252+253-254)

- - [Ipoceden 6poj Ha BpaOOTEHH BP3 OCHOBA HA YaCOBU
Ha paboTa BO MPECMETKOBHHUOT Mepuo/1 (BO ariconyTeH
H3HOC)

- - Bpoj Ha Mecenu Ha paboTeme (BO arcolyTeH U3HOC)
- - JIOBUBKA/3AT'YBA 3A IIEPUO/]

- - JloOuBKa KOja UM TIpuIiara Ha UMaTEINTE Ha aKIIUH
Ha MaTUYHOTO JIPYIITBO

17.888.323,00

71.565.259,00
50.183.703,00
158.788.874,00

6.788.385,00

29.052.470,00
118.900.931,00

13.162.288,00

2.038.362,00

1.601.910,00

436.452,00

8.495.611,00

2.628.315,00

6.380.833,00

639.581,00

639.581,00

175.133,00

5.566.119,00

1.394.347.348,00

1.394.347.348,00
120.275.852,00
1.274.071.496,00

243,00

12,00
1.274.071.496,00

1.208.271.233,00

17.328.173,00

71.585.933,00
40.894.481,00
155.382.343,00

4.805.494,00

31.803.909,00
119.952.111,00

17.924.281,00

1.682.095,00

1.175.109,00

506.986,00

4.522.512,00

11.719.674,00

9.007.578,00

576.690,00

576.690,00

16.550,00

8.414.338,00

1.140.922.950,00

1.140.922.950,00
92.373.015,00
1.048.549.935,00

267,00

12,00
1.048.549.935,00

994.396.882,00
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261

264
265
269

271

279

286
288

289

290

- - JloOuBKa Koja UM npunara Ha HEKOHTPOJIUPAHO

65.800.263,00
Yy4ecTBO
- - BAPABOTYBAUKA T10 AKIINJA 2.260,00
- - BkynHa ocHOBHa 3apaboTyBayKa 110 aKiyja 2.260,00
- - JloOuBKa 3a roguHaTa 1.274.071.496,00
- - Ocranara ceondarHa 100MBKa
(273+275+277+279+281+283) - 10.605.000,00
(274+276+278+280+282+284)
- - [IpoMeHu Ha PeBAIOPHU3AIMCKUTE PE3CPBH 32 10.605.000.00
HETEKOBHU CPEJICTBA ' ' '
- - Heto ocranara ceondarna qo6uska (271-285) 10.605.000,00
- - BkyniHa ceondaTHa 1001BKa 3a roguHarta (269+286)
i (286-270) 1.284.676.496,00
- - CeonaTHa mOOMBKA KOja MM MpHUTIara Ha UMATEIUTE 1.218.328.530.00
Ha aK[UW HA MAaTHYHOTO JPYIITBO ' ' ' '
- - CeondaTHa moOuBKa Koja mpumnara Ha 66.347.966.00
HEKOHTPOJMPAHOTO YUECTBO T
Jp>xaBHa eBUCHIIN]a
Ucnpaska
Os3naka 3a Heto 3a TekoBHa bpyrosa  wa
Ornuc TEKOBHA BpEIHOCTA
AOII roAanuHa
rOJIMHA 3a TeKOBHA
TOJIHA
625 - - 3emjuinra 881.469.670,00
- - HaGaBHa BpeHOCT Ha rpaie’KHU
631 00jeKTH 0] BHCOKOTPa10a KOU ce 2.338.072.580,00
KOPHUCTAT 32 BPILICHE Ha JICJHOCT
- - AKyMyIupaHa aMopTH3alyja Ha
633 rpajeXHu 00jeKTH 0J1 BUCOKOTpa1da 1.897 641.657.00
KOHU C€ KOPUCTAT 3a BPIIEHE Ha T Ty
JIEJHOCT
- - CeraiiiHa BpeJTHOCT Ha I'pajIe’KHU
634 00jeKTH 01 BUCOKOTpa0a Kou ce 440.430 923.00
KOPHCTAT 32 BPUICHE Ha ICJHOCT (< T
wi = AOIT 012 ox BC)
635 - - HaGaBHa BpeHOCT Ha 00jeKTH O] 242.127.553,00
HUCKOTpaada
637 -- .AKyMmepaHa aMOpTH3ALU|a HA 195 416 575 00
00jeKTH 01 HUCKOTpaoa
- - CeraiHa BpeZJHOCT Ha 00JEKTH 0f
638 Huckorpaaoa (< wiu = AOIT 012 o 49.710.878,00
BC)
- - HaGaBHa BpeaHOCT Ha
639 nH(pOpManucKa u 8.182.693,00
TEJIEKOMYHHUKAIMCKa OIpeMa
- - AKyMyJiupaHa aMmopTH3alyja Ha
641 nH(pOpMaIHCKa | 6.788.114,00

TCJIICKOMYHHKaMCKa OorpemMa

- - Ceramrna BpPCAHOCT Ha
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54.153.053,00

1.860,00
1.860,00
1.048.549.935,00

9.844.000,00

9.844.000,00

9.844.000,00
1.058.393.935,00

1.003.732.482,00

54.661.453,00

IIperxonna
roJuHa

874.691.142,00

2.299.808.556,00

1.883.974.121,00

415.834.435,00

232.084.597,00

190.694.388,00

41.390.209,00

9.290.575,00

8.566.772,00



MogHecyBarbe MogmwHm CmeTkn Npeky Beb - LieHTpaneH Peructap Ha Peny6nnka CeBepHa MakepoHuja

642

643

645

646

668

671

678

679

684

687

689

692

MogHecyBarbe MogmwHm CmeTkn Npeky Beb - LleHTpaneH Peructap Ha Peny6bnuka CesepHa MakegoHuja.htm[12.3.2020 10:37:25]

uHpOpMaLKUCKa U

1.394.579,00
TeNeKOMYHHKAIMCKa onpema (< uin
= AOII 012 ox BC)
- - HaGaBHa BpegHOCT Ha 94.142.009,00

KOMITjyTepcKa ompemMa

- - AKyMyJupaHa aMopTu3aluja Ha

) 76.446.155,00
KOMITjyTepcKa onpemMa

- - CeraiHa BpeIHOCT Ha
KOMIjyTepcka onpema (< mim = 17.695.854,00
AOIT 012 on BC)

- - TproBcku KpeauTH U aBaHCU
JTaJICHU Ha TPTOBCKU APYIITBA BO

33.075.802,00
NpUBAaTHA H JAp>KaBHA CONCTBEHOCT H
jaBHU TpeTnpujaTHja, BO 3eMjara
- - Ocranaru mo6apyBama o1
TPrOBCKH APYIITBA BO MPHBATHA M 4 acs a7 0

Jp>KaBHA COTICTBEHOCT U jaBHU
npeTnpujaThja, BO 3eMjara

- - OcHOBHA I'IaBHUHA

(comcTBEHUYKH KalUTAall) BO aKI[HH

MOCETyBaHU OJ1 APYTH TPTOBCKH

JIPyIITBa BO MPUBATHA U Jp’KaBHA 5.815.600,00
COTICTBEHOCT M JaBHHM MpETHpHUjaTHja
peructpupanu Bo 3emjata(< og AOII

065 ox BC)

- - OcHOBHA ITaBHUHA
(corcTBEeHNYKH KAIIMTA) BO aKIIHH
noceayBaHu o1 (U3UYKH JIUIIA,
TPrOBIU-TTOCAUHIIH, 3aHACTUNH,
3€MjOJIeJIIIN, CAMOCTOJHH BPITUTEIN
Ha JICJHOCT ¥ HENPO(PUTHU
OpraHH3aluu PETUCTPUPAHU BO
3emjara(< ox AOII 065 ox BC)

- - TproBcku KpeuTH U aBaHCH O]
TPrOBCKH JIPYIITBA BO MIPUBATHA U
Ip>KaBHA COTICTBEHOCT ¥ jaBHU
npeTnpujaTHja, BO 3eMjara

83.340.400,00

22.476.670,00

- - Ocranatu 00OBPCKH KOH TPrOBCKU
JpYIITBA BO MIPUBATHA U ApPKABHA
COTICTBEHOCT M jaBHU MPETIPHjaTHja,
BO 3eMjaTa

29.750.188,00

- - Ocranatu 00OBPCKU KOH (DU3UYKHU

JIMIIA, TPrOBIU-TIOCIUHIIH,

3aHaeT4YNH, 3eMjoJIenIn, camoctojuu 442.923,00
BPIIMTEIN HA JIEJHOCT U HEMPODUTHU
OpraHu3alluy BO 3eMjaTa

- - [Ipuxonu on mpogax0a Ha
MIPOM3BOJIN, CTOKH M YCIYTH Ha
nqomarier naszap (< wiu = AOIT 202
on BY)

- - [Ipuxoau ox mponax0a Ha
MIPOU3BO/IM, CTOKHU M YCIyTH Ha

3.126.502.192,00

723.803,00

93.781.751,00

81.596.654,00

12.185.097,00

13.501.175,00

3.410.708,00

5.753.600,00

84.465.700,00

12.490.248,00

27.570.637,00

865.131,00

2.887.394.863,00
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693

696

697

699

702

703

710

717

718

720

721

722

723

725

726

727

728

729

730

731

crpancku masap (< wim = AOIT 202
on BY)

- - [Ipuxoau o HaemHUHA(< WK =
AOII 202 o BY)

- - [Ipuxoau o HaeMHUHA Ha
semjumte (< umu = AOIT 202 ox BY)

- - JloOuBKH 011 Tpoak0a Ha
HEMaTEepUjalTHU U MaTepHjaIHU
cpenctra (< wi = AOIT 203 ox BY)

- - JloouBKHM o1 Tpoak0a Ha
matepujanu (< wiu = AOIT 203 o
BY)

- - Ilpuxoau ox Bummonu (< win =
AOIT 203 ox BY)

- - OctaHatv MPUXOU O]
paboremeto (< mau = AOIT 203 o
BY)

- - Tporronu 3a CypoOBUHHU U
marepujanu (< wu = AOIT 208 on
BY)

- - OrpeB, TOpUBO U Ma3uBa(< WK =
AOII 208 on BY)

- - Kannenapucku marepujanu (<
w = AOII 208 ox BY)

- - Tpomromu 3a ambanaxa (< wim =
AOIT 208 o1 BY)

- - Yaudopmu-3amrutHa odaexa u
00yBKH

- - Marepujan 3a yncTeme u
onpxyBame (< mm = AOIT 208 ox
BY)

- - [loTpoieHa enekTpuyHa eHepruja
(< mmm = AOIT 208 ox BY)

- - [ToTpoleHy eHEPreTCKH ropuBa
(< mmm = AOIT 208 ox BY)

- - [oTpoleHu pe3epBHU JICIOBH U
MaTepHjald 3a OIpKyBame (< Win =
AOIT 208 ox BY)

- - OTIIiC Ha CUTEH MHBEHTAp,
ambaraxa u aBTorymu (Bo
npou3BoicTBO) (< miu = AOIT 208
on BY)

- - TpancnopTHH ycityTu Bo 3eMjaTa
(< mmm = AOII 211 ox BY)

- - TpaHcnopTHU yCIIyru BO
crpancTBo (< wim = AOIT 211 o
BY)

- - IITT ycayru Bo 3emjara (< nm =
AOII 211 ox BY)

1.645.232.686,00

15.701.623,00

5.115.536,00

862.860,00

102.240,00

12.071.974,00

41.339.268,00

931.403.901,00

21.366.043,00

1.435.990,00

113.272.597,00

5.050.385,00

560.716,00

426.489.927,00

104.152.704,00

66.956.735,00

1.078.742,00

128.134.137,00

69.138.723,00

3.458.640,00
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1.513.055.695,00

16.610.433,00

5.348.148,00

4.925.874,00

5.590.880,00

13.079.198,00

43.310.744,00

940.430.262,00

11.071.956,00

1.389.340,00

95.561.930,00

4.288.518,00

645.455,00

394.434.835,00

90.886.882,00

42.259.392,00

996.129,00

99.301.065,00

63.354.808,00

2.990.476,00
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734

736

742

744

745

746

747

749

751

752

758

759

760

761

762

764

765

766

769
770

771
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- - [Ipou3BOACTBEHH U 3aHACTUUCKH
yenyru (< wim = AOIT 211 on BY)

- - Haemuunu 3a onpema (< wim =
AOII 211 on BY)

- - En1HOKpaTeH HaIoMECTOK BO BUJ]
Ha UCTpaTHUHA 3apaJid TPajHO
pabOTHO aHTAKUPAHE MO YCIOBH
yTBpAeHH co 3aKoH (< mm = AOIT

217 o1 BY)

- - Perpec 3a roaumien oamop (< win
= AOII 217 on BY)

- - ITomomrru (< mmu = AOII 217 ox

BY)

- - [lojauana ucxpana (< wu = AOIL

217 o1 BY)

- - JlHeBHUIHM 32 CTy)KOCHU
naTtyBama, HOI’(CBaH)a " I1aTHU
tporuory (< wiu = AOIT 217 on BY)

- - HagomecTu Ha Tpomonure Ha
BpaboTeHUTE U moaaponH (< win =
AOII 217 on BY)

- - HagomecTr 3a 01BOCH )KHUBOT (<
wi = AOIT 217 ox BY)

- - [logaponu Ha BpaboTenute (<
wm = AOII 217 on BY)

- - Tporronu 3a crion3opcria (< Wi
= AOII 212 on BY)

- - Penipesenranyja (< mmm = AOII

212 on BY)

- - [Ipemuwu 3a ocUTypyBambe HAa HIMOT
(< mmm = AOII 212 ox BY)

- - HagomecT 3a 6aHKapcKu yCiIyru
(< mmu = AOII 212 o BY)

- - JlaHOIIM KO HE 3aBHCAT O[]
pesyntarort (< i = AOII 212 o

BY)

- - UneHapuHu Ha 3/Ipy’KEHHjaTa BO
3emjarta u cTpancTBO (< mmm = AOIT

212 o1 BY)

- - OcTanaru Tpououx Ha
paboremero (< mm = AOIT 212 o

BY)

- - Ka3uu, neHaiu HaloMECTOLIM 3a
mrretd 1 Apyro (< wiu = AOIT 222

on BY)

- - Mcninarenu nuBuACHIN
- - PennBectupana 100uBKa

- - [Ipoceden 6poj Ha BpabOTEHH BP3
OCHOBa Ha COCTOj0aTa Ha KpajoT Ha

179.824.867,00

7.505.478,00

16.402.618,00

6.835.931,00

1.419.116,00

1.602.718,00

6.659.591,00

9.094.325,00

1.391.085,00

1.663.222,00

17.892.651,00

9.938.194,00

5.280.402,00

1.246.968,00

712.696,00

335.605,00

136.503.018,00

30.116,00

853.427.400,00
161.817.260,00

249,00

168.083.680,00

7.000.721,00

9.778.123,00

6.974.520,00

698.511,00

1.779.005,00

9.337.755,00

8.742.466,00

1.184.040,00

1.709.241,00

8.010.150,00

8.609.884,00

5.696.932,00

1.024.138,00

788.985,00

345.645,00

118.593.943,00

7.500,00

860.287.368,00
263.210.364,00

264,00
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O3Haka 3a
AOII

2047

2048
2166
2170

2288

2370

2372

2376

2431

2478

2490

2491

2545

MECECIOT

CTpyKTypa Ha IPUXOH 0 JEJHOCTH

Ormuc

- 08.11 - Bageme Ha eKOpaTHBEH
KaMEH U KaMEH 3a IPaJIe)KHHUIITBOTO,
BapOBHUK, CYPOB THUIIC, Kpeia U

LIKPWILA

- 08.12 - Baneme Ha yakai U IIECOK,

T'JIMHAa U KaOJIMH

- 23.51 - IIpon3BOACTBO Ha IIEMEHT

- 23.63 - [Ipon3BOACTBO Ha TOTOBA

OeToHCKa cMeca

- 35.14 - TproBuja Ha eIEKTPUIHA

eHepruja

- 46.71 - TproBuja Ha TOJIEMO CO
[BPCTH, TEYHU U TACOBUTHU TOPUBA U

CJIMYHU IIPOU3BOJIU

- 46.73 - TproBuja Ha TOJIEMO CO JPBa,
rpajie’keH MaTepujall U CaHuTapHa

orpemMa

- 46.77 - TproBuja Ha TOJIEMO CO

OTIIagO U OCTAaTOLH

- 52.21 - YcmyKHU [I€jHOCTH MTOBP3aHU

CO KOITHEHUOT MPEBO3

- 64.99 - JIpyru huHAHCUCKO-YCITYKHU
JI€JHOCTH, OCBEH OCUTYpPYBahE U
IICH3UCKHAU q)OHI[OBI/I, HCECIIOMHATHU Ha

JPYTO MECTO

- 68.10 - KymyBame u npogaxoa Ha

COIICTBEH HEABHKECH UMOT

- 68.20 - M3naBame U ynpaByBame CO
COITICTBEH HEJBMIKEH UMOT WJIH
HEJ[BI)KEH UMOT 3€MEH I10]1 3aKyTI

(orr3mHT)

- 82.99 - OcraHary Ie10BHUA ITOMOUIHA
YCIY»KHHU JI€JHOCTH, HECTIOMHATH Ha

JPYTO MECTO

HcnpaBka Ha
BpyTto 3a
Hero 3a TekoBHa BpenHocTta 3a [Iperxonna
TEKOBHA
TOJMHA TEKOBHA roAvHa
rOJMHA
roJiHa

115.073.086,00

55.400,00
3.891.069.435,00
161.364.054,00

118.493,00

549.742.773,00

101.442.242,00

2.323.097,00

114.017.635,00
13.162.288,00
862.860,00

20.452.337,00

72.219.398,00

IMoTniuuiaxno ox:

Gabriela Barlakoska
gabriela.barlakoska@usje.com.mk
CN=KibsTrust Qualified Certificate Services,
OU=Class 2 Managed PKI Individual
Subscriber CA, OU=Symantec Trust Network,
O=KIBS AD Skopje, C=MK
KibsTrust Qualified Certificate Services
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W3jaByBam, moa MopaiHa, MaTepujaiHa 1 KpUBUYHA OATOBOPHOCT, J€Ka MOJATOIUTE BO TOAUIITHATA CMETKA C€ TOUYHU U
BUCTUHUTH.

[MogaronuTe 01 rOJUIITHATA CMETKA CE BO MMOCTAIKa Ha JOCTABYBambe, KOja Ke 3aBpIiu co outyka (0100pyBame/0101Bame)
ox ctpaHa Ha [lenTpanauor Perucrap.
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OBJACHYBAYKU BEJIEIIIKH

1. OIIIUTHU HTH®OPMALIMA

Lemenrapuuna “Ycje” AJl - Ckomje (“pymtBoTo”) e ocHoBaHO Bo Pemybnmka Makenonuja. co
peructpupato cegumte Ha bopuc TpajkoBcku 0p.94. Ckomje.

OcHoBHaTa JIjHOCT Ha J[PyIITBOTO € MPOW3BOJCTBO U TPrOBHja CO LEMEHT. yCjeMajl. rOTOB OETOH.
KIUHKEp W JPYTH Mpou3Bomu on meMeHT. OCHOBHATa JIGJHOCT Ha MOJpYKHHIATa Bo byrapuja e
yCIIyTH 3a MOJIpIIIKa Ha poaakoara Bo byrapuja.

HpymrBoTo e xontponupaHo ox Titan Cement Netherlands B.V. co cemumre Bo Xonanmuja. Koj
nocenyBa 94.84% on akmunre Ha [[pymrTBoto. Bo 2019 roamHa mojae 10 mpomMeHa BO MaTUYHATA
kommanuja Ha [Jpymroto. On 31 gekemBpu 2019 rogunHa. MaTHYHA KOMIMaHWja Ha JpymTBoTo €
Titan Cement International S.A. benruja. Ilperxonna matnuHa komnanuja Oemte ,,TutaH nemeHT™
C.A. - I'puyja.

Odunmjanao ox 1 jyau 2013 rommua . llementapuuna “Ycje” AJ] - Ckomje cTaHa KOTHPAyKO
IpymTBo Ha MaxkenoHckara Oep3a (mon oxnen 3amoipkuTenHa koranuja). Co 1en na He ce co3male
JaKHA CIIMKA Ha Ma3apoT 3a XapTUH O BPEAHOCT. KOTHPAHHUTE APYIITBA UMAaT TIOCTOjaHO OOBPCKH J1a
Iy 00jaByBaaT CUTE LIEHOBHO YYBCTBHTEJNHHU MH(opMarmu, nHpopMauu nmoTpeOHH 3a MpoIeHKa Ha
MOMEHTAJIHAaTa COCTOj0a Ha IPyIITBATA.

Bpojor Ha BpaGoTenu Ha 31 nmekemBpu 2019 roguna e 245 (2018: 258 BpaboTeHn).

DUHAHCUCKUTE U3BEIITau Ha J(pylITBOTO 3a roaMHarta IITO 3aBpuryBa Ha 31 gexemBpu 2019 roguna
ce ogo0penu o ctpana Ha OnoopoT Ha AupekTopu Ha 26 deBpyapu 2020 roguna. OBue GUHAHCUCKU
U3BELITau ce peaAMeT Ha 0J00pyBame o1 CoOpaHHEeTO Ha aKIOHepHU Ha JIpymTBOTO.

2. OCHOBA 3A ITIOAT'OTOBKA HA TOAUIIIHATA CMETKA

T'omummaaTa cMeTka Ha J[pymTBOTO € MOATOTBEHA BO COTJIACHOCT CO 3aKOHOT 3a TPTOBCKH JPYIINTBA
(Cnyx6en BecHuk Ha PemyOmuka Makenonuja Opoj 28/04 co msmenute 84/05, 25/07, 87/08, 42/10.
48/10. 24/11. 166/12. 70/2013. 119/2013. 187/2013. 38/2014. 41/2014. 138/2014. 88/2015 wu
192/2015, 6/2016, 30/2016, 61/2016, 64/18, 120/18, u 239/18) U CMETKOBOACTBEHUTE IPHHIIMIIN
(“makemoncku OIICII”). xom ce ce BO COMIACHOCT €O HOBHUOT [IpaBUITHWK 3a BOACHE Ha
CMeTKOBOJICTBO 00jaBeH Ha 29 nekemBpu 2009 roguna (Ciry:x0eH BecHUK Ha PemmyOnuka Makenonuja
159/09. 164/10 u 107/11) npumennue on 1 janyapu 2010 rommHa. OBoj [IpaBUIHUK TH COAPKHU
QXKypUpaHUTE U COOJIBETHO IpeBe/ieHnTe MelyHapoJHH cTaHIap i 3a (PMHAHCUCKO W3BECTYBAE T.€.
OCHOBHHOT TEKCT Ha MelryHapoJHHTE CTaHAApAW 3a (UHAHCHCKO H3BECTYBame BKIYUYyBajKH TM U
IKT u KTM®HU kako wto ce o0jaBern o crpana Ha MACE 3axmyuno co 1 janyapu 2009 ronuna.

Bo mepmomor 3akimyuHo co 31 nmekemBpum 2009 roamHa BO mpuMeHa Oea MeElyHApOIHHTE
CMETKOBOJICTBEHH CTaHAapAu o0jaBeHu Bo Ciy:kOeH BecHUWK Ha PemyOnmmka MakenoHWja Kako IITO
CcIeau:
. PeBuaupannte meryHapomHu cMeTkoBoacTBeHu craHmapan, MCC 1 mo MCC 39 6ea
o6jasenu Ha 30 mexkemBpu 2004 ronuHa, TPETXOAHUTE CO BAKHOCT 011 5 HoeMBpH 1999 ronuHa.
JlaTyMOT Ha cTamyBame€ BO CHJIAa Ha CHTE peBHIMpaHHU craHmapau ¢ 1 janyapu 2005 rommna.
Mertynapoanute cmetkoBoactBenu crannapan, MCC 40 u MCC 41 ce o0jaBeHu u cramyBaat
BO cuia Ha 1 janyapu 2005 roguna.
. Ha 10 ¢deBpyapu 2005 romuHa € oOjaBeH MelyHApOAHHMOT CTaHAApHA 3a (PHUHAHCHUCKO
u3BectyBame 1. /latara Ha cranyBame Bo cuia e 17 despyapu 2005 roauHa.

1
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. Ha 29 nexemBpu 2005 romuHa ce oO6jaBeHn MelryHapOIHUTE CTaHIAPAH 32 (PUHAHCHCKO
n3BectyBambe, MCOU 2 mo MCDPU 7. [latymoT Ha cramyBame Bo cmia ¢ 30 nekemBpu 2005
roJIMHA.

MC®U 9, MCDU 10, MCDU 11, MCDU 12, MCDU 13, MCDU 15, MCDU 16, KTMDU 18,
KTM®U 19, KTM®U 20 u KTM®U 21 =e ce BkirydeHH BO [IpaBUITHUKOT 32 CMETKOBOJICTBO U HE CE
MIPUMEHETH OJ] CTpaHa Ha J[pymTBoTo.

lommmuara cMmeTka Ha [IpymITBOTO € MOATOTBEHAa BpP3 OCHOBA HAa HMCTOPHUCKA HabOaBHA BPEIHOCT.
lNogumaarta cMeTka Ha JpymTBOTO € mpe3eHTupaHa Bo MakeqoHcku aeHapu (MK/) u cure usHocu ce
3a0KpY>KEHH BO HajOMMCKHOT n3Hoc BO mijaau (‘000) ocBeH ako HE € IOMHAKY HaBEACHO.

JpylmTBOTO 3aKIy4HO CO M3BECTYBAUKHOT Nepuoj] uMma eana mompyxuuuna, TROJAN CEM EOOD
Byrapuja Bo 100% comnctBenoct Ha [pymTBoto. Ucro Taka, Ha 28 jynu 2015 roguna pymrBoTo
peructpupa ckiang Bo ceno OpoBHUK (BO Onm3wHA Ha Tpamor OXpHI) 3a CTPATEIIKO MPUCYCTBO Ha
CBOMTE MPOM3BOIY BO jyros3amajJHUOT Jiej Ha 3emjara. 3a ucrara uei, Ha 3 asryct 2017 romuHa
HpywmTBoTo peructpupa ckiaaa Bo butoma, a Ha 11 jyan 2018 rommHa perucrpupa CKiajg U BO
Crpymuua. CxiagoT Bo burona Gere 3aTBopeH Bo janyapu 2018 ronuna.

HO,Z[I)Y)KHI/II_IaTa CC CBUACHTHPA BO OBUC MOCAWHCUHU (I)I/IHaHCI/ICKI/I M3BEIITal 10 HabOaBHA BpPCAHOCT
HaMaJieHa 3a OUJI0 KaKBO O6C3Bp6,I[HYBaH>€ Ha BpCAHOCTA.

3. 3HAYAJHU CMETKOBOACTBEHHU IIOJIUTUKHN

a. BuoxyBama BO NOAPYKHUIIH

[ompyxHunM ce cuTe EHTUTeTH BO Koum JIpymTBOTO MMa MOK Aa Biajgee co (UHAHCUCKHTE W
OTIEpaTUBHHUTE MOJHUTUKH, TJIABHO IMPOMpaTeHa CO COICTBEHOCT Ha TOBEKE O]l €Ha IOJIOBUHA Of
rmacaykute npasa. [loctoemero M eeKkToT o MOTeHIUMjaJHWTE TIJacaykd MpaBa KOHW IITO BO
MOMEHTOT CE€ Ha paclmojlaram-¢ HJIM HaK MOXaT Ja ce KOHBEPTUpaaT ce 3eMaaT BO NpeABUI IpHU
yIBpAyBame Aand JIpymTBOTO MMa KOHTpOJia Haj eHTuTeToT. HabGaBHATa BpeAHOCT HAa CTEKHATHOT
SHTHUTET Ce YTBpIyBa Ccriope] 00jeKTUBHATA BPEJHOCT Ha JA/ICHUTE CPECTBA, N3AAJCHUTE KallUTATHH
WHCTPYMEHTH U OOBPCKUTE HACTAHATH WJIM MPETIIOCTABEHH Ha JaTyMOT Ha pa3MeHaTa, 3roJieMeHa 3a
TPOIIONXTE KOM JUPEKTHO MOXeE Ja ce NMPHUIHMIIAT Ha CTeKHyBameTo. Bo oxnennurte QuHaHCHCKU
u3BemTan Ha JlpymTBOTO, BIOXKYyBamka BO MOAPYKHHUIATA C€ MPHUKaKaHW MO HabaBHA BPEAHOCT
HamaleHa 3a o00e3BpellHyBameé Ha BpelHOCTA. AJolHpaHuTe eQeKTH KOM ja HaJIMHUHYBaaT
aKkyMynupaHaTta JOOOMBKa Ha MOJpPYKHHUIIATA CE CMETaaT Kako IOBpaT Ha BJIOXYBambETO H CE
NpU3HaBaaT Kako HaMallyBame Ha HabaBHATa BPEIHOCT Ha BIIOKYBAHHETO.

0. OnepaTHBHH CerMeHTH

OnepaTHBHUTE CETMEHTH C€ KOMIIOHEHTH KOW C€ aHTaXUpaaT BO JAEIOBHOTO paboTeme KOM MOXKAT Ja
3apaboTaT MPUXOJUM W KOU MPEIU3BHKYBaaT TpPOIIOIM, KOW OIICPATHBHU PE3yJTaTH CE PEIOBHO
CIIEJICHW OJI CTpaHa Ha PAKOBOJICTBOTO W 3a KOM (PUHAHCHCKH HH(POPMAIMU CE JIOCTAITHH.
PakoBoACTBOTO € nWIle WM Tpyna Ha JHIa KOM ajouypaar pecypcd M KOW TH MpPOIEHyBaaT
nepdopmancute Ha pymTBoTo.

DyHKIIMUTE Ha PaKOBOJICTBOTO CE€ M3BpIIyBaaTr oJ cTpaHa Ha bopaoT Ha aupexTopu Ha JpymTBOTO.
HHTepHOTO HU3BECTYBaWkE BO paMKUTE Ha JIpyIITBOTO KOE ce Mpe3eHTHpa Ha PakoBOICTBOTO € Ha HUBO
Ha JIpymITBOTO KaKo €JIeH onepaTuBeH cermMeHT. OMTyKuTe JOHECEHU O] cTpaHa Ha PakoBoACTBOTO ce
0a3upaHu Ha MPUMEHU W3BEIITAH MMPE3EHTHPAHHN KAaKO €ICH ONEPATHBEH CETMCHT.
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B. IlpeBenyBame HAa CTPAHCKH BAIYTH

TpaHcakuuu BO CTpaHCKa BaJdyTa c€ BOJAT M0 MHUIMjATHOTO MPU3HABAGE BO H3BECTYBAUKATa BayTa.
CO TIpeTBapame Ha M3HOCOT BO CTPAaHCKa BalyTa IO KypcOT HOMeEry M3BeCTyBadKara BalyTa U
CTpaHCKa BallyTa Ha JCHOT Ha M3BPIIYyBamke Ha TpaHCaKIMjata. MOHETAPHUTE CTABKU JICHOMHUHUPAHU
BO CTpaHCKa BaJlyTa c€ CBEQyBaaT BO ACHAPCKa NMPOTHUBBPEAHOCT KOPHUCTEjKM KypC KOj BaKM Ha
JAaTyMOT Ha W3BecTyBame. KypcHUTE pasnuku KOM MpOoW3JIeryBaaT  OJf  IPETBapameTo Ha
MOHETApHHUTE CTABKH IO KypC KOj C€ pa3IMKyBa O]l KypcoT 10 KOj THe OWiie HHUIMjaTHO MPUKaKaH!
BO MIEPUOJIOT, C€ MPU3HABAAT KaKO MPUXOJ MM Pacxo]] BO MEPUOIOT BO KOj Ce I0jaByBaar.

KypceBure kou BakaT Ha JaTyMOT Ha u3BecTyBame, 31 gexemspu 2019 u 31 nexemspu 2018 ce kako
IITO CIIEAYBA!

Kype: 31 nexemspu 2019 31 nexemBpu 2018
MK/ MK/

EVP 61,49 61,50

YCa 54,95 53,69

r. HepBmKHOCTH, MOCTPOjKH U onpemMa
HenpuxHOCTH, IOCTPOJKU U ONIPEMa, CE€ €BUIEHTUPAAT KaKo ILUTO CIEAH:

= 3a cpencrBata HabGaBenn g0 31 mexkemBpu 1998 romwna, peBajopu3anujaTa HampaBeHa BO
cormacHocT co nperxogaute OIICII, Ha matymot Ha npudakame Ha MCDP oz cTpana Ha J[pymTBOTO
(1 jamyapm 2004 romuna) e npudaTeHa Kako MPETIOCTABEH TPOIIOK OMICjKU peBajopu3anmjara oeme
OpUOMKHO €IHAaKBAa HAa TPOLIOKOT 3a amoprtusanuja cnopen MCOP koperumpan 3a mopacToT Ha
MHJIEKCOT Ha ICHU Ha WHAYCTPUCKUTE MTPONU3BOJUTEIIH.

=  CpencrBara HabaBenu 1o 31 mexkemBpu 1998 rommna ce eBuUIeHTHpAaT MO HaOaBHA BPETHOCT
HAMaJICHW 3a aKyMyJidpaHaTa aMOpTH3alldja W TOCIEIOBATCIHUTE aKyMYJIUpPaHU 3aryOu Tmopaau
00e3BpJIcHyBakbE.

HabaBkute ce eBupeHTHpaaT 1o HabaBHa BpeaHocT. HabaBHaTa BpeIHOCT MpETCTaByBa HaOaBHA IICHA
oI 100aByBauoOT 3aeIHO CO CHTE TPOIIONM HACTaHATH INPHU CTaBake BO YIOTpeba HAa HOBaTa
HEJBM)KHOCT, TIOCTPOjKa U OIIpeMa.

CraBKkuTe Ha HEIBW)KHOCTH, IOCTPOjKM M OINpeMa KOW Cce OTNHUIIyBaaT WM OTTylyBaaT ce
SNMMHUHUPAaT OJ W3BEIITAjoT 3a (UHAHCHCKA COCTOj0a, 3aCIHO CO COOJIBETHATA aKyMyJIHpaHa
amoptm3anja. JloOuBKkuTe WM 3aryOWTe Ol OTYI'YBamEeTO CE OIpeneiyBaaT CO CIIOPEAyBame Ha
MPUXOJIOT CO CMETKOBOJICTBEHATA BpeJHOCT. THe ce BKIydyBaar BO JOOMBKATa MM 3aryoara.

[locnenoBareIHUTE TPOIIOLM CE BKJIYYSCHH BO CMETKOBOACTBEHATA BPEJHOCT HA CPEACTBOTO WMJIH CE
IPU3HABAAT KaKoO MOCEOHO CPEICTBO. COOIBETHO. CaMO KOTa € BEpOjaTHO JieKa MIHUTE €KOHOMCKH
KOPHUCTH TOBP3aHU CO MPEJMETOT ke OWaT W3BeCHH 3a J[pylITBOTO M TPOIIOKOT MOKE BEPOJIOCTOjHO
na ce m3mepu. CuTe ocTaHaTH IONPAaBKH W OJpKyBame ce NMpHu3HaBaaT BO buiancor Ha ycmex 3a
BpeMe Ha (PMHAHCUCKHUOT MEPUO/] BO KOj THE CE HANPaBECHHU.

AMOpTI/IBaI_[I/IjaTa Ha HCIBMXHOCTHUTC, HOCTpOjKI/ITe u omnpemartra € YTBpJCHA 3a Ja CC€ OTIHUIIC
HaOaBHATA BPCAHOCT WJIM MPOLCHCTATa BPCAHOCT HAa HCABUXKHOCTUTC, HOCTpOjKI/ITC " oIlipeéMaTta Bp3
OCHOBaA Ha MpaBO-NPOIMOPIHUOHATIHA METOJZAa BO TCKOT Ha IMPOLUCHCTUOT KOPUCCH BCK HaA yHOTpeGa Ha
cpeacrBara. OcHOBHUTE AMOPTHU3allUOHU CTAIIKHU CC CIICAHUTC!

3rpaau 2,5-10%
Omnpema 5-25%
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3emjara ce eBUICHTUPA BO M3BEIITAjOT 3a (PMHAHCHUCKA COCTOj0a 10 HabaBHATAa BPEIHOCT HaAMaJieHa 3a
UCIPaBKUTE IMOpaay O0C3BPEIHYBAkE M HE CE aMOPTH3Upa, OMICJKH C€ MPETIIOCTaByBa JeKa UMa
HEOTPaHUYCH BEK HA Tpack-¢, OCBEH 3a PYAHHMIIUTE KOM CE€ aMOPTU3MpPaaT BP3 OCHOBA Ha CTEICHOT Ha
ucipreHoct. MciprneHocra ce eBUACHTHPA KaKO MPOLIEC Ha MAaTEPUjaIHO U3BJCKYBambe, a CE€ KOPUCTH
METOJIOT Ha €TWHUIIA HA TIPOU3BOJICTBO.

MeTtoauTe Ha aMOpTH3aIMja, KOPUCHUOT BEK Ha yrmoTpeda M pe3ulyaiHaTa BPEIHOCT Ha CPEJICTBATa
Ce TIPEOIIeHyBaaT Ha CEKOj JaTyM Ha U3BECTYBambe.

. BJ'IO?KyBaH)a BO HCABHIKHOCTH

BroxxyBamaTa BO HEABM)KHOCTH, TJIABHO CE COCTOU OJI 3EMjHIITE, MPOU3BOHU O0jEKTU CO JIEIOBHU
KaHIICJIapUHU M TPaJeKeH 00jeKT - pecTopaH U KadeKyBapHHUIla KOM HEMaaT CBOja HAMEHa, M Ce YyBaaT
3a JIOJITOPOYHO H3HAjMyBamke M HE Ce KOpUCTAaT oXl cTpaHa Ha J[lpymrTBoTo. BioxyBamara Bo
HEJBIDKHOCTH C€ BOJAT 1O (ep BPEIHOCT, OJTHOCHO TMa3apHa, Koja Ty o/ipa3yBa Ma3apHUTE YCIIOBU Ha
JICHOT Ha W3BecTyBame. J[OOMBKMTE WM 3aryOuTe KOW MPOM3IEryBaaT OJ MpOMEHUTEe BO (ep
BpPEHOCTA Ha BIOXKYBamara BO HEJBI)KHOCTH CE COCTABEH JeNl Ha OMJIAHCOT HA yCIeX BO MEPHOIOT
BO KOj MCTUTE HACTaHyBaaT, BKIY4YyBajKu TM M COOJBETHHTE AaHOYHU edektu. [[azapHaTa BpeqHOCT
ce oJipelyBa Ha OCHOBA Ha IPOIEHKA CIIPOBEJCHA OFf HE3aBUCHU MPOICHHUTEIH KOW TO KOPUCTAT
METOJO0T Ha HPUXOJU W MOJCJIOT Ha IMa3apHU YCJIOBH KaKO OCHOBHU MOJACIMW Ha IPOICHKHU KOU CC
ommto npudarenu Bo EBponckara npakca.

BroxyBamaTa BO HEABM)KHOCTH C€ JIETIPU3HABAAT Kora ke OWmaT OTTYI'€HH WM KOTa THE TPajHO Ke
Oumat moBJeYeHU Off ynorpeba a MaHa €KOHOMCKAa KOPHCT HE Ce O4YeKyBa Ojf HUBHATa IMpojaxoa.
Pasnukara momery HETO MPUJIMBUTE O] MPoaax0a W CMETKOBOJICTBEHATA BPEAHOCT Ha CPEJICTBOTO Ce
NpU3HAaBa BO OWJIAHCOT HA YCIIEX BO MEPHOJIOT KOTa CPEJICTBOTO € JETPU3HACHO.

HpCHOCOT BO WJIK OJ BJIOKYBarba BO HCABWIXHOCTU CC IIPABU KOIr'a MMa IIPOMCHA BO yHOTpe6aTa Ha
CpeacCTBOTO. 3a MMPEHOC OJ BJIOXYBAalk€ BO HEABMIKHOCT BO CPEACTBO KOE€ C€ KOPHUCTH OO CTpaHa Ha
I[I)YIHTBOTO, HaOaBHATa BPCAHOCT BO IIOCJIEAOBATCIIHATA CBI/I,Z[CHL[I/Ija Ha CpCACTBOTO € 06_] CKTHBHAaTa
BPEAHOCT Ha TOA CPECACTBO HAa JATYyMOT KOT'a € HAlIpaBCH MMPCHOCOT.

JlokoNKy CpencTBO KOe ce€ KOPHUCTH O]l CTpaHa Ha JIpymTBOTO ce€ TpEHEce BO BIIOKYBama BO
HEJBUKHOCTH, BpPEIHOCTAa HA TOa CPEACTBO CE€ YTBpAyBa BO COIJIACHOCT CO IMOJHUTHKAaTa 3a
HEJBIDKHOCTH, ITIOCTPOjKHU M OTpeMa 0 TATYMOT KOTa € HampaBeH npeHocoT. JpymTBoTo Tpeba aa ja
TpeTHpa CEeKoja pasivKa Ha JaTyMOT IOMEly CMETKOBOJCTBEHAaTa BPEIHOCT Ha HEJIBHYKHOCTHTEBO
coriacHocT co MCC 16 1 HEBHATa 00jeKTHBa BPEAHOCT, HA UCT HAYMH KaKO W peBaJopHU3aIfjara BO
cormacHocT co MCC 16.

. Cpeacrsa 3a HCTPaKyBam€ U BpelHyBame

Uznaronure 3a UCTpaKyBame M BpeJHYBame (reorpad)cki Bp3aHO 3a KOHIIECHjaTa, J03BOJIATa WA
omobpeHaTa pynapcka JIMIEHIA) e KAMUTAIM3UPaaT W Ce MPU3HABAAT KaKO CPEJICTBO JOKOJKY €
OJUTYYEHO OJI CTpaHa Ha PaKOBOJICTBOTO JIeKa PYJapCKHTE aKTHBHOCTH €KOHOMCKH C€ ONpaBJaHU U
MOXeE JIa Ce pa3BUjaT 3a KOMEPIIHjaTHO TIPOU3BOICTBO. Ha KpajoT Ha MepHoIoT Ha U3BECTYBambE, OBUE
TPOIIOIM TH BKJIydyyBaaT TPOIIOIUTE 33 CTCKHYBAlC HA KOHICCHH 3a JCTAIHH T'CONOIIKU
ucTpaxkyBama. CuTe APYrH U3AATOLH 3a UCTPAXKYBAhE U BPEIHYBAME Ce MPU3HABAAT KAKO TPOIIOK BO
OMIIAaHCOT Ha yCex BO MOMCHTOT Ha HUBHOTO HAaCTaHYBambC.

A,Z[MI/IHI/ICTpaTI/IBHI/ITe U OIITH TpOIIOIU IIOBpP3aHU CO HUCTpaXyBamkaTa U BpCIHYBamaTa CC
IIpu3HaBaaT KaKoO TpOIIOoIn BO OMIaHCOT Ha yCe€x BO MOMCHTOT Ha HUBHOTO HaCTaHYBambC.
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€. DOUHAHCHUCKH HHCTPYMEHTHU - I/lHI/lIll/Ij AJTHO MIPpU3HABAKLE U IMTOCJICI0BATECIHO MEPEIHE

DUHAHCHCKH CPEICTBA

Huuyujanno npusnasarve

Cnopen MCC 39, dbwuHaHCHCKHTE CpemcTBa ce KiacudummpaaT Kako (DHHAHCHCKH CpEACTBa IO
00jeKTHBHA BPEIHOCT IMPEKy J0OMBKaTa WJIM 3aryodara, 3aeMH U IobapyBama, UHBECTHUIIMH KOU CE
yyBaaT JI0 JIOCIICBame, (PMHAHCHUCKHA CPEJCTBA PACIIONIOKIMBH 3a MpojakOda WM JepUBaTUBU
OTIpesIeNIeHN KaKO XEIMHT WHCTPYMEHTH BO €()EKTUBEH XEIIMHT, COOJBETHO. [[pyIITBOTO ja yTBpyBa
knacupuKalmjata Ha QUHAHCHCKUTE CPEJICTBA TIPU HHUIIMjATHOTO NPU3HABAIHE.

ODUHAHCUCKUTE CpPECTBAa WMHHIMJATHO CE MPU3HABAAaT MO OOjEKTHBHA BPEAHOCT IUIYC THUPEKTHO
MOBP3aHUTE TPAHCAKIIMOHU TPOILIOIH, BO CIy4aj KOra BJIOXKyBamara ce BPeJHYBaaT 10 BPEIHOCT KOja
€ pa3nu4Ha o1 00jeKTHBHATAa BPEIHOCT MpeKy no0MBKa WM 3aryba. HaGaBkara win npogaxOara Ha
(hPMHAHCHCKHUTE CPEICTBA KOU MOApa30oHUpaat Kucrmopaka Ha Cpe/ICTBA BO BPEMEHCKHU TIEPHOJ YTBPACH CO
npaBHaA peryjiaThBa WK Ma3zapHa crorojba (peroBeH HaYMH Ha HabaBKa) ce MPU3HABAaT HA JATyMOT
Ha TpaHCaKIMjaTa T.e. JaTYMOT Ha Koj JIpyImTBOTO ce 00Bp3yBa Ja Kylu WK MPOAAJe CPEACTBO.

duHaHCHCKUTE CpeAcTBa Ha [lpymTBOTO BKJIydyBaaT Mapu M MapUYHU CPEACTBA M KPATKOPOUHHU
JIETIO3UTH, T00apyBama 0/ KyIlyBaud M OCTaHATH Mo0apyBama.

THocnedosamennu meperna

[MocnenoBaTenHuTe Mepema Ha (PMHAHCUCKUTE CPEJCTBA 3aBHCAT OJ HHWBHATa Kiacupukaiuja, Kako
IITO CIIE/H:

DUHAHCUCKYU CPEACTBA eBUAECHTHPAHU MO 00jeKTUBHA BPEHOCT NPeKy 100MBKA WJIM 3ary0a

OUHAHCHCKHA CPEICTBA EBUACHTUPAHH 10 OO0jeKTHBHA BPETHOCT TMpPEeKy MOoOWBKA WM 3aryda
BKITy4yBaaT (PMHAHCHCKU CPEACTBA PACIOIOXKIIMBH 3a TPryBame W (PMHAHCHCKH CPEJCTBA YTBPACHU
NpY MHUIU]aTHOTO MPU3HABamke Mo 00jeKTHBHA BPEJHOCT MpeKy H00MBKa Wi 3aryba. GuHaHCHCKHUTE
CpeicTBa ce KIAcCHU(HIMPaHM KaKO PpAcIOJOXKIMBU 3a TPryBame JOKOJIKY ce HabaBaT coO Iel
nponaxOa Bo Onucka uaHuHa. OBaa KaTeropwja T'M BKIy4dyBa (DMHAHCUCKUTE WHCTPYMEHTH -
JIEpUBATHBU KOW HE TH HCIIOJIHYBaaT KPUTEPUYMHUTE 3a yIoTpeda BO CMETKOBOJICTBO Ha XEUHUHT KaKO
mro e nedpuaupano Bo MCC 39. JIpymTBoTO HEMa onpe/esieHo (PHHAHCUCKU CPEACTBA 10 00jeKTHBHA
BPEIHOCT IPeKy JOOMBKA WK 3aryoa.

3aemu u nodapyBama

3aemure u mobapyBamaTa Ce HEJACPUBATHUBHH (DMHAHCHCKU CPEICTBA CO (PMKCHHM WIIM YTBDPIJIMBH
TUTakama, KOM HE KOTHpaaT Ha aKTHBHHOT Na3ap. OBue (MHACHUCKU CPEJCTBA CE€ CBEIyBaaT IIo
aMopTH3WpaHa Ha0aBHAa BPEIHOCT CO KOPUCTEHE Ha MeTol Ha e(eKTUBHA KaMaTHA CTaIlka.
JloOuBkKuTEe WM 3aryOMTe Ce MpH3HABaaT BO OWJIAHCOT Ha YCIEX BO MOMEHTOT KOTa 3acMHUTE U
nobapyBamara ce aHyJIUpaaT WM UM Ce HaMallyBa BPEIHOCTA MOPaIu 00€3BPEIHYBakE, KAKO U MPEKY
MIPOIECOT Ha aMOPTHU3AIH]a.

BioxyBama KOH ce 4yBaaT /10 I0CTIEBAH€
HenepuBatuBHHTE (DMHAHCHUCKH CPEACTBAa cO (GUKCHH WM OINPEIEIICHHU TUIakama U cO PUKCEH aaTyMm

Ha JOOCIICBAIKLE CC Knacn(bnunpaaT KaKO BJIOXKYBakba KOM CC YyBaaT [0 AOCICBAIKLEC, NOKOJIKY
I[p}/'IHTBOTO HMa HaMCpa U MOKHOCT [1a ' 4yBa N0 JOCIICBAILC.
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Ilo wHUIMjaMHOTO Mepeme, BIOXKyBamaTra KOM C€ YyBaaT A0 JOCIEBAamE CE BpPEAHYyBaaT II0
aMopTH3upaHa HabaBHA BPEIHOCT CO KOPUCTCHE Ha METOoJaTa Ha e)eKTHBHA KamaTHa cramka. OBoj
METOJ] KOpPHCTH c¢()eKTHBHA KaMaTHA CTalKa Koja MPEIU3HO T'M JTUCKOHTHUPA TMPOICHETUTE HIIHU
MapUYHU TPUINBH HU3 OYEKYyBAaHWOT BEK Ha (DMHAHCHCKOTO CPEJCTBO /O HETO CMETKOBOJCTBEHATA
BpEIHOCT Ha (UHAHCUCKOTO CpencTBO. JlOOMBKHUTE W 3aryOMTe c€ €BHACHTHpaaT BO OWIAHCOT Ha
yCcIex BO MOMEHTOT KOTa BJIOKYBamaTa C€ aHyJlIHpaaT WIM UM C€ HaMmalyBa BPEIHOCTa TOpaau
00e3BpeIHyBambe, KAKO W HU3 MPOLIECOT HAa aMopTH3aiuja. JIpyIiTBOTO HEMa BIOXKYBabha KOU ' 4yBa
JIO TOCTIEBam¢ BO TOAMHUTE MITO 3aBpiryBaat Ha 31 mexemBpu 2019 roguna u 2018 roguna.

@OUHAHCHCKH CPeCTBA PACHOJIOKINBH 32 MPOJaK0a

DUHAHCHCKU CPEACTBA PACIIOJIOKIMBY 32 MPOJakOa ce HeePUBATUBHY (DMHAHCHUCKHU CPENICTBA KOH Ce
OTIpeJieJIeHH KaKO PacIOJIOKIMBU 3a MpoAax0a WM He ce KIacupHUUUPaHd BO NMPETXOAHUTE TPU
Kareropun. 1o MHHIIUjATHOTO Mepeme, (UHAHCUCKHUTE CPEeJCTBa PACIIONOKIMBH 32 IMpoaaxda ce
MepaT 1o OOjeKTHBHa BPEAHOCT CO CBHJCHTHUPAkE HA HEpeaJH3WpaHuTe NOOMBKH WIH 3aryOu
€BUICHTHPAHU TUPEKTHO BO KalUTAJIOT C€ 0JeKa BIOXKYBAmHETO € aHYIHPAHO, KOTa KyMyJIaTUBHATa
noOuBKa WM 3ary0a eBHICHTHpaHa BO KalMTAJOT c€ NpHU3HaBa BO OMJIAHCOT Ha ycCIeX, WIH €
YTBpICHO 00e3BpeaHyBame, Kora KyMyJlaTUBHaTa 3ary0a eBUAEHTHpPaHAa BO KallUTAIOT Ce NMPHU3HaBa
BO OMJIAHCOT Ha yCIIeX.

JIpyImTBOTO HEMa BIOXYBarma PaclONONIMBU 3a Mpojakda BO TOIWHHTE INTO 3aBpInyBaaT Ha 31
nexemBpH 2019 roguna u 2018 roauHa.

JenpusnaBame

duHaHCHUCKUTE CPENCTBa (WU, JOKOJIKY € COOIBETHO el OJ (PMHAHCUCKO CPEACTBO WIIHM JIEN Of
rpyna Ha CJIMYHU (PMHAHCUCKU CPEACTBA) CE JENPU3HABAAT JIOKOJIKY:

- NpaBoTO 3a MPUEM Ha TTAPHYHH TPWIMBH O] CPEJCTBOTO € UCTEUCHO; WIN

- JpymtBoTo ru mMa npedplieHo CBOMTE MpaBa 3a MPHUEM Ha MapUYHU MPUIHBH BO IEIOCCH
M3HOC 0€3 3HauYajHO OJUIOKYBak€ Ha TPETO JIMIE MPEKY ,,apaHKMaHW Ha MOCPETHUK’ H WiIn (a)
JpymrBoTo MMa npedprieHo 3HAYUTENEH e O CHTE PU3UIIM M KOPUCTH O CPeIcTBOTO, miu (0)
JpymTBoTO Hema mpedplieHO HHUTY 3aJpXKaHO 3HAYUTEICH JeN Off CHTE PU3UIHM W KOPUCTU O
CPEeJIICTBOTO, HO ja MMa mpedplieHO0 KOHTPOJIaTa Ha CPEJCTBOTO.

HamasyBame Ha BpeJHOCTA MOpPaaH 00e3BpeIHyBame

JIpyImITBOTO Ha CEKOj JaTyM Ha HW3BECTYBambe YTBpAyBa Jajid IIOCTOM OOjEKTHBEH J0Ka3 JeKa
(DMHAHCHCKOTO CPEACTBO WM Ipyna Ha (UHAHCHCKHA CpeacTBa ce 00e3BpenHeTH. DUHAHCHCKOTO
CPE/ICTBO WJIM TpyMa Ha (DMHAHCHUCKHU CPEACTBA Ce cMeTa 3a 00e3BPEIHETO aKo, M CaMO aKoO, MOCTOH
00jeKTHBEH JI0Ka3 3a HaMallyBambe Ha BPEIHOCTA MOPaan 00e3BpeHYBamhEe KAaKO PE3y/ITaT Ha €CH WK
MOBeke HACTAHW KOW HACTaHyBaaT 10 WHUIMjATHOTO MPHU3HABAKE HA CPEICTBOTO (,,HACTAH Ha
3ary0a”) W TOj HacTaH 3a 3ary0a WMa BIHjaHHE HAa TPOICHETUTE WIHU MAPUYHU NPWINBH Ha
(MHAHCHUCKOTO CPEICTBO WIIM Ha rpyna Ha (UHAHCHCKHA CPEICTBA KOM MOXE CO CHT'YPHOCT Ja ce
mporeHat. J[oka3or 3a 00e3BpeAHYBame MOXKE /a BKIyIyBa WHIUKATOPH J€Ka IOJKHUITUTE WITH
rpyna Ha JO/DKHHUIIM C€ COOYyBaaT CO 3HAYMTEIIHU (PMHAHCHCKH TPOOJIEMH, HEHCIOIHYBAmbe Ha
00BpCKHUTE 3a HCILJIaTa Ha KamaTa WM Bpakame Ha IJIaBHUIIATa, BEPOjaTHOCTA JeKa ke o0jaBar creyaj
win Jpyra (UHAHCUCKA peopraHu3alyja M KajJie IITO TIOCTOjaT BUIJMBH HHIMKAIMU 332 MEPIHBO
HaMaJyBamke Ha MPOICHETUTEC WIHU MapUYHU TEKOBH, KaKO INTO Ce MPOMEHH BO 00JiacTa Ha
E€KOHOMCKHTE YCJIOBH KOH JIOBEAYyBaat J0 HEeycCIeX.

3aryba mopaau 0O0e3BpelHyBame BO OJHOC Ha (DUHAHCHCKUTE CPEACTBa BPEIHYBAHH IO
aMOPTU3AIlMOHEH TPOIIOK CE IPEecMETyBaaT KaKo pa3iuKa IoMely HHMBHAaTa CMETKOBOJCTBEHA
BPEIHOCT W CeramiHaTa BpPEAHOCT Ha MPOIEHETUTEe WIHHW MapU4yHH MPHJIWBH JHUCKOHTHpaHa IO
OpUrMHaiHa e(peKTHBHA KaMaTHAa CTallKa.
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[loenuneynnre 3HAYUTENHH (UHAHCHCKH CpPEICTBA Ce TECTHpaaT 3a HaMallyBameé Ha BpeIHOCTa
nopaau 00e3BpeHyBamke noeanHeyHo. OcTaHaTuTe (PUHAHCHCKU CPEJICTBA CE MPOLIEHYBAAT 3a€HO BO
TPyI¥ KOU UMaat CIIMYHU KapaKTEPUCTUKH BO BPCKA CO KPSJAUTHUOT PHU3UK.

Cure 3aryOu mopaaud OOe3BpeIHYBame Ce MPU3HABaaT BO OMJIAHCOT Ha ycmex. 3ary0arta mopaiad
00e3BpeIHyBakbe MOXKE J1a CE aHyJIHpa JOKOJKY MOXe OO0jeKTMBHO Ja Ce€ MOBpP3€ CO HACTAHOT II0
NPU3HABAKHETO HA 3arybata nmopajau o0e3Bpe/HyBame. 32 GUHAHCUCKHUTE CPEJICTBA KOU CE BpEIHYBaaT
10 aMOpTU3MpaHa HabaBHA BPEIHOCT, aHYJIMPAK-ETO Ce MTPU3HAaBa BO JOOWBKAaTa WM 3ary0aTa.

DUHAHCHCKH 00BPCKH

Unuyujanno npusnasarve

Cnopen MCC 39, dunaHcucKHTe OOBpPCKH ce Kiaacuduimpaar Kako (UHAHCHCKH OOBPCKH 110
00jeKTHBHA BPEIHOCT MPEKy AOOMBKa WM 3aryba, Kako 3a€MH W T03ajMHUITM WIH KaKO JICPHUBATHBHU
KOM CIyXaT Kako XC[MHI WHCTPYMEHTH CO €(QEeKTUBEH XE[MHT, COooaBeTHO. /[[pymrTBoTO ja
ompeJiesyBa Kilacupukanvjata Ha (QHHAHCUCKUTE OOBPCKM TPW WHHIMjATHOTO TPU3HABAME.
OuHaHCHCKUTE OOBPCKH HMHUIMjaTHO C€ IMPH3HABaaT MO OO0jeKTUBHA BPEJHOCT, IUIYC TUPEKTHO
MOBP3aHUTE TPOIIOIH HA TPAHCAKIIMjaTa JOKOJIKY Ce€ KIIaCU(UITUPAAT KaKO 3a€MH U 11033 MHUIIH.

OduHaHCcHCKUTE OOBPCKM Ha JIpyImITBOTO BKIIydyBaaT OOBpPCKM cHpema J[00aByBauuTe H JPYrd
00BpCKH.

Iocneoosamento meperve
MepemeTo Ha (MHAHCHCKHUTE OOBPCKH 3aBUCH OJ] HUBHATA KJIacH(UKaIlHja KaKo IITO CIIETH:
DUHAHCUCKU 00BPCKU €BHIEHTUPAHHU M0 00jeKTUBHA BPEXHOCT MpPeKy 100MBKAa WIH 3aryoa

®duHaHCHCKUTE OOBPCKM EBHICHTHPAHU 10 OOjeKTHBHA BPEIHOCT IpPEKy NOOHMBKAa WM 3aryOa
BKITy4yBaaT (MHAHCHCKH OOBPCKH PACIIONIOKIIMBY 32 TPTyBame U (PMHAHCUCKH OOBPCKHU OJPEICHU 110
00jeKTHBHA BPEHOCT NPEKy JOOMBKA WK 3ary0a Npu WHUIINjATHOTO NIPU3HABAIbE.

®duHaHCHCKHTE 00BPCKHU ce KIacH(PUIIMpaaT KaKO PacHONIOKINBY 3a TPTyBambe JOKOJIKY ce HaOaBeHH
co men mpoaaxOba Bo Omucka wmaHwHA. OBaa KaTeropwja BKIy4dyBa JIEpHUBAaTHBHU (DHHAHCHUCKU
MHCTPYMEHTH KOM HE T'M HCIIOJHYBaaT CMETKOBOACTBEHHTE YCJIOBH 3a XEUHMHI ONPEAEICHU CIOpen
MCC 39. JloObuBkute M 3aryOuTe O OOBPCKHTE KOW CE€ UyBaaT 3a TpryBame C€ NMpHU3HaBaaT BO
OMIIaHCOT Ha yCIeX.

JpymtBoTo HeMa oapeneHO (MHAHCHICKM OOBPCKH MO OOjeKTHBHA BPEIHOCT MPEKy IOOMBKA HITH
3aryo0a.

3aemMu U mo3ajMuM

[lo wHHIIMjaTHOTO MpHU3HABAKHE, KAMATOHOCHUTE 3a€MHU M M03ajMHIIM MOCTIEN0BATEeIHO C€ MepaT HU3
MPOIECOT Ha HHBHA aMOpTHU3alldja CO KOPHUCTCHE Ha METOJ Ha e(eKTHBHA KaMmaTHAa CTarka.
JobuBkuTe M 3aryOuTe ce Mpr3HaBaaT BO OMJIAHCOT Ha yCIeX Kora 0OBpPCKHTE ce aHyJIHpaar, Kako 1
HU3 TIPOIIECOT Ha HUBHA aMOPTH3alIIH]a.

Je-npusHaBame

dunHaHcHCcKaTa 00BpPCKa Ce JIe-TPU3HABA KOTa 33/I0JDKEHUETO 33 00BpCKaTa € MOAMHUPEHO, TOHUIIITCHO
WM TIPECTaHyBa J]a BaXKH.



_
é/TlTAN

Kora mocroeuka ¢uHaHCHCKa OOBpCKa € 3aMEHETa CO JIpyra oJ MCT 3acMojJiaBaTell Mo 3HAYUTEITHO
MOPa3JIMYHU YCIIOBH, WU MaK yCAOBUTE HA MOCTOCYKATa 0OBPCKA 3HAUYMUTEIHO CE MPOMEHETH, TaKBa
pa3MeHa WM U3MEHa Ce TPeTHpa KaKo Je-MPHU3HABAhe HAa OPUTHHATIHATA 00BpPCKAa U MPU3HABAKE HA
HOBaTa 00OBpCKa, a pa3JIMKaTa Ha COOJIBETHUTE CMETKOBOJICTBCHH U3HOCH Ce TIPU3HABA BO OMIIAHCOT Ha
yCIiex.

Hetupame Ha puHAHCHUCKNTE HHCTPYMEHTH

DHUHAHCUCKUTE CpeaAcTBa U (1)I/IHaHCI/ICKI/ITC O6BpCKI/I C€ HETHpPAAT U HCTO U3HOCOT € IMPE3CHTUPAH BO
KOHCOJIMAUPAHUOT I/IBBCH_ITajOT 3a q)HHaHCI/ICKaTa COCTOj6a, dKO U CaMO 4aKO, IMOCTOHU MNPUMCHJIMNBO
3aKOHCKO IIpaBO 3a HCTUPAHKkE HA €BUJACHTUPAHUTE U3HOCHU U ITOCTOM HaMEpa Aa CC IMOpaMHU Ha HETO
OCHOBAQ, UJIK [1a CC MpU3HaaT CpeACTBATA UIIN Aa CC MMOpAMHAT O6BpCKI/ITe HCTOBPEMCHO.

K. Saauxm

3anuxute ce BpeOHyBaaT CIOpel MOHMCKaTa BPEAHOCT OJf HabaBHATa M HETO pealu3alroHaTa
BpeaHocT. HaGaBHaTa BpeHOCT ce yTBpAYBa CHOPEA METOJOT Ha MpoceyuHH IieHu. LleHaTa Ha uynHeme
Ha TOTOBUTE MPOM3BOJIM M NPOU3BOJACTBOTO BO TEK BKIy4YyBa CYpOBHHH, JUPEKTHA paOOTHA CHIA,
OCTaHATH AUPEKTHU TPOLIOLM W MOBP3aHM MPOM3BOJACTBEHH PEXHUCKU TPOLIOLH, UCKIY4yBajKH T'H
MPOAXHUTE W aJMHHUCTPATUBHHUTE Tpomonu. Hero peanmuzammonata BpPEeOHOCT € IpOLCHETAaTa
IpOJaKHA 1IeHA BO PEJOBHUOT TEK Ha pPabOTEHETO, HaMalleHa 3a IIPEABUIECHUTE TPOLIOLU 3a
JOBPILIYBalk€¢ M TNPEIBUACHUTE TPOLIOLM 3a JAa ce M3BpIIM npoaaxOara. CUTHHOT WHBEHTAp ce
ornumysa 100% npu craBame Bo ynorpeoa.

3. Hapn U IMapUYHU CPEeaACTBA

[lapute m mapuyHHWTE CpeACTBA BKJIydyBaaT TOTOBHHA BO OnarajHa, MapUdHM CpPEACTBA BO OAaHKH U
JETIO3UTH CO POK Ha JOCIEBAKBE 10 TPU MECELU UM IIOMAJIKY.

S. AKUMOHEPCKH KAaNMTAJ
OOWYHY aKIMK ce KIacu(DUIIMPAHU BO KallMTal.
u. Jlanouu

Jlanok na oobueska

JlaHOKOT Ha JTOOWMBKA 3a TIEPHOJIOT CE COCTOM O TEKOBECH M OJIJIOKEH JaHOK. JIaHOKOT ce MpH3HaBa co
nmoOvBKaTa WM 3arybara, OCBEH 3a JIEJIOT KOj Ce OJHEeCyBa Ha CTABKH TPHKAKAHW BO OCTaHATH
ceondaTHA TPUXOJU WM TUPEKTHO BO KamUTalIOT. Bo TOj city4aj, JaHOKOT ce MpU3HAaBa BO OCTAHATH
ceorndaTHU MPUXO/IU WIH JUPEKTHO BO KAITUTAJIOT, COOIBETHO.

Texosen lanox na 0obuska

TeKOoBHHOT JaHOK Ha JOOWBKA € MPECMETaH BP3 OCHOBA Ha JAHOYHWTE 3aKOHU YCBOCHU TPEI WM IO
JATyMOT Ha H3BEIITAjoT 3a (PHHAHCHCKATa COCTOjOa, BO 3eMjuTe Kajae ITO JpyIITBOTO M HETOBHTE
MOAPYKHUIIK Pa0dOTAT M TeHEepUpaaT OJAHOWINB MPUXOJ. PaKOBOJCTBOTO MEPHOMUYHO TH MPOLCHYBA
3a36MEHHUTE TIO3WIIMK BO OJHOC Ha JaHOYHH IOBpAaTH, 3€MajKH T'M TPEABHJ JICIOBHUTE OJ JaHOYHATA
peryyaThBa KOH IITO ce MOJJIONKHU Ha TOJKyBame. Kako pe3ynrar Ha ucture, Kajie MITO € COOJIBETHO, Ce
YTBp/lyBaar pe3epBalii Bp3 OCHOBAa Ha U3HOCHTE KOHM CE OYCKYBaaT Jia OMIar IUIATeHH Ha JaHOYHHTE
BJIACTH.
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Oonoocen Oanok Ha 0obusKa

Om10KEeHHOT TaHOK Ha JOOMBKA ce MPU3HaBa HAa TPUBPEMEHHUTE PA3JIMKH KOW MPOM3JIETyBaar moMery
JJAHOYHATA OCHOBHMIA HAa CPEACTBaTa W OOBPCKMTE W HHUBHHTEC HETO CETalllHH BPEIHOCTH BO
KOHCOJIMINPaHUTe GUHAHCHUCKA M3BeITan. MefyToa, 0OBPCKUTE 3a OUIOKCHUOT JAHOK Ha JOOWBKA HE
ce TPHU3HACHM aKO TPOM3JIETYBaaT Off WHUIIM]aJHOTO NpPU3HABAKE HA TYIBWI;, OMJIOKCH JIAHOK Ha
JOOMBKA CMETKOBOJICTBEHO HE CE MPUKAXYBa, JOKOJKY MPOU3JIETYBaaT O/l MHUIMjATHO PU3HABAKHE HA
CPeICTBO WJIM OOBpPCKa BO TpaHCaKIMja HAABOP O OHM3HMC KOMOHMHAIMja KOja BO BPEMETO Ha
TpaHCaKI[MjaTa He BiMjae HUTY Ha CMETKOBOJICTBEHATA, HUTY Ha OJIaHOWJIMBATA JOOWUBKA WIIK 3aryoa.

O10’keHHOT JIaHOK Ha JIOOMBKA Ce YTBPyBa KOPUCTEjKU JAHOYHM CTalKH (M 3aKOHU) KOU INTO Ouiie
JIOHECEHH JI0, WM TIOCJIIOBATEIIHO IOHECEHH T10 TaTyMOT Ha M3[aBabe Ha W3BEIITajoT 3a (PMHAHCHCKA
cocToj0a 1 ce oueKyBa Jia ce yrnorpedaT Kora moBp3aHOTO CPEICTBO WIIM OOBPCKA Ha OMJIOXKEH JaHOK Ha
JI00MBKa Ke ce TIOAMUPEHHU.

OmJ10’KeHN JJAaHOYHH CPEJICTBA CE MPU3HABAaaT caMo J0 HUBOTO JI0 KOE € BEPOjaTHO JIeKa WIHU JaHOUHHU
JIOOMBKHM ke OWJaT pacIojiOXKIIMBH, BO OJHOC HAa KOW, NMPHUBPEMEHHUTE pAa3MKh Ke MOXKe JTa Oujar
uckopucteHn. OIJIOKCHUTE TaHOYHM CPEJICTBA W OOBPCKM CE€ HETHpaaT Kora 3a Toa HUMa IPaBHO
MPUMEHJIMBO IPaBO 3a HETHpPAmke Ha TEKOBHU JAHOYHU CPEJCTBA BO OJHOC HAa TEKOBHH JTAHOYHH
OOBpPCKH W KOTa OJUIOKEHHWTE TaHOYHHM CPEJICTBAa M OOBPCKH C€ OJHECYBaaT Ha JIaHOK Ha JTOOMBKA
crpeMa WCT JaHOUYeH PEerysiaTop 3a UCTHOT JaHOUYeH SHTUTET WM Pa3InYH{ JaHOYHU SHTUTETH Kaje
MMa MHTEHIMja Jia Ce MOIMUpAT caJiJiaTa Ha HETO OCHOBA.

j- Kopucrtu 3a BpaGoreHure

Tenszuu

JpymTBoTO, BO HOPMAJIHUOT TEK Ha pabOTEHETO, BPIIH yIIaTa Ha MPUAOHECUTE Ha BpaOOTEHHUTE 32
TICH3WH, 37JPaBCTBO, BPaOOTyBamke U MEPCOHANIEH JAaHOK Ha I0XOJ KOH C€ MPECMETaH! CO MpHUMEHa Ha
3aKOHCKHTE CTAIKU KOH C€ Ba)KEUKH BO 3€MjaTa BO TEKOT Ha roguHara Ha OpyTo muatute. pymTBoTo
TH BPIIM OBHE YIUIATH BO BIAIUHUTE 3[PAaBCTBEHU U MEH3UCKH (HOHIOBHU. TPOIIOKOT 3a OBUE YIUIaTH
ce TIPUKaXyBa BO OMIIAHCOT Ha YCIEX BO UCTHOT MEPHOJI BO KOj € MPUKAKaH U MOBP3aHHUOT TPOIIOK 32
TUTaTUTE.

HpymtBoTo He paboTh cropen OMIO KakBa Apyra NMEH3WCKA IIeMa WIM TUTaH 332 HaJOMECTOLH O
MIEH3NOHHPAe U TIOPaId TOA HeMa HUKAaKBH JIOTIOJTHATETHA OOBPCKH 110 OBHE OCHOBH.

Haoomecmoyu 3a npecmanok na pabomen 00HOC u HAOOMeCMOyU 00 NeH3UU

Hanmomecronure 3a npectaHok Ha pabOTeH OAHOC HA BPaOOTEHHOT Ke TpecTaHe Mpeja HOPMAJIHUOT POK
3a MCH3MOHUpame WM Kora BpaboTeHHOT ke mpudatd AOOPOBOJHO Ja 3aMHHE BO 3aMEHa 3a OBOj
HaJIOMecTOK. J[pylmITBOTO Npu3HaBa HaJOMECTOK 3a MPECTaHOK Ha pabOTEeH OJHOC BO CIIyd4aj KOra uma
OJUTyKa 3a TIPECTaHOK Ha paOOTHUOT OJTHOC Ha OJPEICHU BpaOOTEeHH 0€3 MOXKHOCT 32 TIOBJIEKYBabhe Ha
OJUTyKaTa WJIM KOTra MOCTOM JOOPOBOJHO MpHjaByBame O BPaOOTEHHUTE 3a MPECTaHOK HA HUBHHOT
paboTeH ogHOC.

Criopei TIOTIIMILAHUOT KOJISKTUBEH IOroBop, [pymTBoTO € 00Bp3aHa Aa MCIUIATH OTIPEMHUHH BO
M3HOC KOj € €IHAKOB Ha IIEeCT IMPOCEYHH pEemyOJIMyKH IJIaTH W TOMery eJHa W TpU IMPOCEUYHH
penyOiMuKy TiaT Ja OuaaT UCIUIaTeHH Kako jyOunejHu Harpanu. bpojot Ha npoceunnTe permyOnniku
iaTu 3a jyOwsiejHUTe HArpad OAroBapa Ha BKYIHHOT Opoj Ha TOOMHM Ha CIyx0a oj cTpaHa Ha
BpabOTEHHTE KaKO IITO € MPE3eHTUPAHO BO Tabesara MoAoy:
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BxynHo 0poj Ha roanHM cayx0a bpoj na niatn
10 1
20 3
30 3
35 (>xeHn) 3
40 (maxn) 3

Jedunupannte KOPUCTU ce MPECMETYBaaT TOUIIHO O] CTPaHA Ha HE3aBHCHU aKTyapH CO MPUMEHa Ha
KpeAWTHATa METONa 3a MpoeKTHpaHa eauHura. CorJacHO MOJENOT, BEpPOjaTHOCTAa NIeKa MapUIHHOT
OJUTMB Ke ce peajn3upa. € U3BEACHA CO KOPUCTEHE HA TPHU JACKPEMEHTH U TOa: CMPT. HHBAIUAUTET U
npekrH Ha paboreH oxHoc. TaOnuuaTa Ha BEpOjaTHOCT € KOHCTPYHMpaHa CO MOMOLI Ha KOPUCTEHE
NPETIOCTABKH 3a: BEPOjaTHOCTA 32 CMPT Ha BpaOOTEHHUOT JI0 JATYMOT Ha KOj Tpeda Jia ce IeH3NOHUPa,
BEpOjaTHOCTA Jieka BpaOOTEHHUOT MPEeBPEMEHO Ke ce MEH3UOHUPA KAKO MOCIeInIa Ha HHBATUIUTET U
BEpojaTHOCTa JieKa BPaOOTEHUOT Ke IO MpeKuHe paboTHHOT ogHOC Bo KoMmaHujaTa mpes 1aTyMOT Ha
neHsuoHupame. CeramHata BpeIHOCT Ha OOBpcKara 3a Je(QUHUpPAaHHM KOPUCTU c€ YTBPAYBa CO
JICKOHTHpamke Ha NPOIEHETUTE WJHU MAPUYHU OJUTUBH CO KOPHUCTEH-¢ Ha ECKOHTHATA CTalka O]
NPUHOCUTE Ha Ap>KaBHUTE OOBP3HMIM M3AaAeHH Bo Makenonuja Bo 2019 roguHa u xiacupuuupanu
10 POYHOCT.

Haoomecmoyu 3a cmunenouu na deya Ha epabomenu

[ounysajku on 31 nexemspu 2009 roauna, Bo akTyapckara IpecMeTKa € BKIIydeHa U IpecMeTKaTa Ha
HaJJOMECTOINTE 3a CTUIICHANN KOM ' 00e30emyBa JIpymTBOTO Ha /enara Ha BpaOOTEeHNTE KOU ce Ha
PElOBHU JOJUIUIOMCKU Y IOCJIEIUIIIOMCKH CTYAMH, KAKO M Ha JiellaTa Ha IIOYMHATUTE BpabOTeHU
J0J€eKa e CPeHOLIKOIIIN.

,ZZOI’lOJlHume./lHu Kopucmu npu neH3uonuparbe

[ounysajku ox 31 nexemBpu 2013 roxuHa, akTyapckaTa mpecMeTKa Oelle AOMONHETa CO MPecMeTKa
Ha ceramrHaTta BpPEeAHOCT Ha MIHUTE KOPCUTH 32 HOBO BOBEJEHAaTa JOJATOPOYHA KOPHCT 3a OJpelecHa
KaTeropyja Ha BpaOOTEHU - JONOJIHUTEIIHUM KOPUCTU IIpU NeH3uoHupame. Ilpecmerkarta e HalpaBeHa
Bp3 OCHOBA Ha MPOCEYHM NapaMeTpH Ha CIIOMEHATaTa IMOIyJalHja U BKYITHO OYEKYBaHHOT M3HOC 3a
UCIUIaTa, TOCTABEH O]l CTpaHa Ha JpymTBoTO.

AKTyapckuTe NOOMBKM M 3ary0M KOHM NpOM3IETYyBaaT KakO pe3yiATaT Ha HMCKYCHH NPOLECHKH M
IPOMEHHU BO aKTyapCKUTE IPETIOCTABKU CE NPU3HABAaT KaKO NPHUXOAM MM TPOIIOLM BO IEPUOIOT
KOTa UCTUTE HacTaHalle.

K. PesepBanunu

PesepBupamata ce TpH3HABAaaT W MpecMeTyBaaT Kkora JIpyIITBOTO MMa CeraiiHa 3aKOHCKa WK
JIOTOBOpEHa OOBpPCKa KAaKO PE3yJTaT Ha MUHATH HACTaHM, M KOra € BEepojaTHO Jieka ke Oujae moTpeOeH
OJUTMB HA CPEJICTBA 32 JIa ce TIOJIMUPH 00BpPCKATa; M Kora MOXe Jia Oujie HalpaBeHa peaHa IMPoIeHKa Ha
u3HOCOT. PesepBaruure Ha JIpyImITBOTO C€ COCTOjaT OJf Pe3epBalldH 3a OTIPEMHHUHHM, [YOMIICjHH
HArpaad, CTUICHAMU M PEBHTANM3AIMja HA PyIHHIUTE. Pe3epBanMuTe HE ce MPU3HABAAT 3a WIHU
OTIepaTHBHH 3aryOu.

OnaMy Kaje IITO MOCTOjaT TojieM Opoj Ha CIMYHU OOBPCKH, BepojaTHOCTa AeKa Ke Ouae morpedeH
OJUTMB Ha CPEJICTBA 3a Jla ce TIOAMHUPAT OOBPCKUTE, CE OAPEAyBa CO 3eMamke BO MPEABU Ha KilacaTa Ha
00OBpCKHTE Kako ellHa IeJiMHa. Pe3epBaiiuu ce MpU3HAaBaaT IypH M Kora BepojaTHOCTA JieKa OJUIMB Ha
cpencTBa ke Ouae moTpeOHO € MHOTY Maja, a ce OJHECYBa Ha OWJIO KOja CTaBKa BKJIy4eHa BO HCTaTa
KJ1aca Ha 00OBPCKH.
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PesepBarnuute ce BpeHyBaar 10 ceraiiHata BpeIHOCT Ha 0YeKyBaHUTE M3aTOLX KO Ce MOTPEOHH 1a
HAcTaHAT CO IeJT Jla ce TMOAMHUpU OOBpcKata co ymoTpeba Ha pre-tax cramka Koja TH OTCIHKYBa
TEKOBHO MAa3apHUTE MPOICHKM HAa BPEMECHCKATa BPEIHOCT HA MAapUTE W MOBP3aHHUTE CHCHMDUIHU
pU3UIM HAa JAaJICHUTe OOBPCKHU. 3roJIEMyBameTO Ha PE3epBaIlMUTE KAKO PE3yJTaT Ha BPEMEHCKHTE
pacTojaHHja ce IPU3HABaaT KaKO TPOLIOLH 0 KaMaTH.

J. le/l3HaBaH>e Ha IMIPUXO0AUTE

[Ipuxoaure ce mpu3HaBaar A0 CTENEHOT JO KOj € BEpojaTHO Aeka JpymTBOTO Ke MMa NPUINB Ha WAHU
€KOHOMCKHM KOPUCTH M THE KOPHUCTH MOXAaT BEPOJOCTOjHO Ja ce m3Mmepar. llpuxomor ce BpenHyBa
criopesi 00jeKTHBHATA BPETHOCT HAa MPUMEHUOT HAJOMECT I 1M00apyBameTo 3a MpojaieHu jao0pa u
YCIYTM HamaleH 3a Of0OpeHHTe IAMCKOHTH, padaTd W JAHOKOT Ha jgonaneHa BpenHocT. CleqHuBe
crenu(pUIHN KPUTEPUYMH UCTO Taka Tpeba aa OuiaT 3a10BOJICHHU Mpe]] MPUXOA0T Aa Ouze Npu3HaT:

IIpooascoa na cmoxu

[Ipuxonnte ce mpu3HaBaaT Kora 3Ha4ajHHOT PU3HK OJ1 JOJETyBarke Ha COTICTBEHOCTA Ha CTOKHUTE Ke ce
MpeHece Ha KyIyBaJoT.

Jlasare na ycnyeu

Hamomecromm om o0e30emeHH YCIIyTH C€ TpU3HABaaT 3a IEPHOJOT BO KOj YCIAYTHTE C€ NAacHH W
npuaTeH! Of] KyITyBadorT.

Ipuxoou 00 kamamu

Kamatute no ACHO3UTHU CC MPECMETYBAAT 110 UCTCKYBAKC HA OPOYYBAKLETO HA UCTUTC.

Ipuxoou 00 3axynnuna

HpI/IXOI[I/I Ol 3aKyllHHMHAa CC OAHCCyBaaT HaA MNPUXOAUTEC OCTBAPCHU OJ OICPATUBCH HACM O[]
BJIOKYBambaTa BO HCABMKHOCTU U CC TPU3HABAAT HA IMMPABOJIMHUCKA OCHOBA BO TCKOT HA LICIIUOT NIEPHUOJ
Ha HaCMOT.

Jb. Haemnu

Haemure co xom 3HadacH AC O PU3UKOT U HarpaauTe o4 COIICTBCHOCTA CC 3a/ipiKaHU O[] CTpaHa Ha
HacMoJaBadoT C€ Knacn(bnunpa KakKO OIICpaTUBCH HACM. [Inakamara HalpaBCHU 110 OCHOB Ha
OINCPAaTUBHUOT HACM (HCTO o1 OUI0 KakBU MNOTTUKHYBaka OJ CTpaHa Ha HaCMOZ[aBaTGJ'IOT) ce
Impu3HaBaatT BO OMIAHCOT Ha YCOCeX Ha NPaBOJMHUCKA OCHOBA BO TCKOT Ha MCPUOAOT HA HACMOT.

M. Pacnpenesida Ha nuBUIEHIN

Pacripenenfara Ha MUBMACHOWTE Ha aKOWOHEpUTE Ha JlpymITBOTO ce MpH3HaBa Kako OOBpPCKa BO
(hMHAHCHCKHUTE W3BEIITAU BO MEPUOJOT BO KOj C€ 0JJ0OOPEHH IMBUACHANUTE OF CTpaHa Ha aKIIMOHEPHUTE
Ha J[pymTBoTO.

H. Hacranu nocjie 1aTyMoT HAa U3BECTYBam€

Hacranure mociie JaTymMOT Ha H3BECTyBame, Kou 00e30edyBaaT €BHICHIMja 3a cOCTOjO0ara Koja
MOCTOW Ha JIATYMOT Ha M3BECTYBam€, CE TPETHUPAAT KAKO KOPEKTUBHH HACTAaHH BO OBHE (DMHAHCHUCKH

m3BemTan. OHHUE KOU ce WHIUKAaTHUBHHU Ha COCTOj6aTa KOja nmpousJjiecryBa IOCJIC OaTyMOT Ha
H3BCCTYBAKLC UMAAT TPCTMAH Ha HCKOPCKTUBHU HACTAHU.
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4. KOPUCTEHMU ITPOLNEHKN

JpylmTBOTO MpaBu MPOLICHKKM W MPETHOCTABKU KOU C€ OJHECYBaaT Ha WJHUHATA. PesynTupaykure
CMETKOBOJICTBEHH MPOIICHKH, N0 JeQUHHUIMja MHOTY PETKO C€ UACHTHYHH CO aKTYEITHUTE Pe3yJTaTH.
[IpouleHknTe W TPETHOCTABKATE KOW BIMjaaT 3HAYUTETHO Ha MPEIN3BHKYBAalbE€ MAaTepHjaTHU
KOPEKIIMH JI0 CETalTHUTE BPETHOCTU Ha CPEIICTBAaTa U OOBPCKUTE BO paMKHUTE Ha MIHAaTa (hMHACUCKA
roJIMHA Ce IPE3CHTUPAHU TIOJOTY.

Pezepsayuja 3a pesumanuzayuja na pyonuyume

JpymTBara mTo BpIIaT eKciuloaTaldja Ha MUHEPAIHN CYpOBUHH Ol pyIHHUIUTE MOTPEOHO € UCTHTE
Ha KpajoT O] HMBHUOT BEK Ha €KCIUIOATalMja Ja TM BparaT BO NMPBOOMTHA COCTOjOa, OAHOCHO BO
OHAaKBa KaKBU INTO OMJEe Ha MOYETOKOT Mpe] Ja OMIaT eKCIUIOATHPaHW, IITO € BO COTJIACHOCT CO
3aKOHCKaTa PeryjaTuBa OJHOCHO cO 3aKOHOT 3a €KOJIOTHja IPHUMEHIINB BO 3eMjaTa BO KOja JIpyIITBaTa
pabotar (za ce BpaTH 3eMjHIITETO BO IPOBOOMTHA COCTOj0a IMOCIe TPU TOAUHHU OTKAKO Ke ce 3aTBOPH
PYZIHHKOT M OTKAaKO Ke 3aBpILIH HEroBaTa eKCIUIOaTanuja), ¥ T0a 0 HUBO KOE € BO 3aKOHCKHTE PAMKH
U JI0 HUBO KO€ € BO COTJIACHOCT CO TOJIMTHKATa M IpaKcaTa Koja ce BOJIM 3a 3alITHUTA Ha KUBOTHATA
cpenuHa.

PesepBanyjata 3a peBuTanmzanyja Ha pyJHUIMTE ja OJpa3yBa CeralrHaTta BPeIHOCT Ha OYCKYBAHUTE
WIHH TPOIIOIHN 33 PEKyJITHUBHU3AIM]a KO C€ 0YeKyBa J]a HACTaHAT 3a OHHE JIEIOBH O] PYJAHUIIUTE KOH
OmIe eKcIuToaTHpaHy co IaTyMOT Ha W3BECTyBame. Pe3epBalrijaTa mpeTcraByBa ceraiHa BpeIHOCT Ha
OUYCKYBaHW HJHU OJUIMBM Ha TapU KOM C€ OYCKyBa Jleka Ke HACTaHAT 3a pPCBHTANIM3alHMja Ha
pyanunute. OBa BKITy4yBa M OJ[peyBambe Ha BPEJIHOCTA HA OCHOBA HA MPOEKTOT 32 PEBHTAIU3AIM]A,
JUCKOHTHUTE CTAIKH M OYeKyBaHH MH(MIAIMCKU cTankd. PesepBamuuTe ce MpeoleHyBaaT Ha CEKoj
W3BECTYBAUKH JaTyM M C€ KOperupa co Il Ja ja 0Jpa3u CeralrHata BPeJHOCT Ha WIHUTE TPOIIOIH
noTpeOHH 32 J1a ce UCTIONTHU 00BpCKara.

CeramHarta BpeJHOCT Ha OYEKYBaHHMTE TPOILOLHU 33 PECTaBpHpame (T0a € OPUrMHAIHATa MPOLEHKA
Kako W IMPOMEHHUTE BO CMETKOBOACTBEHHTE IPOLCHKH) C€ MpPU3HABa BO HM3BEINTAjOT 3a ceodaTHa
JOOMBKa OCBEH aKO HE Ce IMOBP3aHM CO OCHOBHHTE CpEJCTBAa KOM C€ HaoraaT M c€ IOBpP3aHH CO
PYAHUIUTE, TP HUBHOTO NPBUYHO MpPU3HABAKHE BO KOj CIIy4aj, TPOIIOLMUTE CE KalWUTaU3upaar u
aMOpPTU3UpPaaT BO TEKOT HAa HUBHUOT BEK Ha yrmoTpeoba.

Cekoja mpoMeHa BO HETO CeralllHaTa BPEIHOCT Ha MCIpaBKaTa 3a peBUTAIW3alldja Ha PYTHHUIMTE BO
TEKOT Ha BPEMEHCKOTO pACTOjaHHE C€ MPHU3HABa KaKo (DMHACHCKW TPOIIOIM BO H3BEINTAjOT 32
ceorpaTtHa mOOMBKA.

Kopucmu 3a epabomenume

CeramrHata BpeJHOCT Ha OOBpCKaTa 3a MEH3MOHHUPAKE 3aBHCH O]l TOJIeM Opoj Ha (paKkTOpPU KOU Ce
oJpeayBaaT Ha TOAMINTHA OCHOBAa CO yroTpeba Ha TojieM Opoj Ha MPETIIOCTaBKH. YTOTpeOSHUTE
MPETIOCTABKH BO OJIPETyBaHETO HA HETO e(PEeKTOT (TPOIIOK WK MPUXO[T) 33 MEH3NOHUPAHE BKIYTyBa
JIUCKOHTHU CTankW. BHJIO KakBM NMPOMEHW BO OBHE IPETIIOCTABKM K& CE OJpa3aT Ha ceralrHara
BPEIHOCT Ha 00BpCKaTa 3a ICH3UOHUPamke U IpyruTe OcHeduy 3a BpaboTeHUTE.

JpylmTBOTO KOPUCTH MPETHOCTaBeHA FOJUINHA AMCKOHTHA cTamnka. Toa € KamMaTHa CTamka Koja Ou
Tpebaso na ce ynoTpeOyBa co IIed Ja ja OJpa3d CeramHara BPEJHOCT Ha NMPETHOCTaBEHUTE WIAHU
NapUYHU OJJIMBH KOW CE OYeKyBa Jla HAaCTaHAT CO IIeN Ja ce TIOAMUPAT OOBPCKHUTE 32 JepuHUpaHUTE
KopucTH. Bo oipeyBameTo Ha COOJIBETHA JMCKOHTHA cTarka. J[pymTBoTo ja ynotpeOyBa JUCKOHTHA
cranka Ha Haponna banka Ha PemyOnuka MakenoHrja BO OTCYCTBO Ha Ma3ap Ha BUCOKOKBAJIUTECHU
KOpPIOPATUBHU OOBP3HUIIM WU JPXKAaBHU OOBP3HUIM KOW C€ JICHOMWHHpAHM BO BalyTa BO Koja
OcHepuIMUTE Ke OMIAT UCIIATEHU. ¥ KOW MMaaT YCJIOBH 32 JIOCIIEBambe MPUOIKHNA Ha YCIIOBUTE Ha
MOBP3aHU OOBPCKHU 32 MIEH3UOHUPAIBE.
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OcraHatute KIIYYHU TMPCTIIOCTAaBKU 3a NPCCMCTKAa Ha 06BpCKaTa 3a MCHCUOHUPpAmLE BO CACH €I CC
34aCHHMBAAT Ha TCKOBHUTC IMa3apHU yCJIOBH.

Objexmusna epedHocm

[TapuunuTe CpencTBa U MAPUYHUTE CKBUBAICHTHU. MMOOapyBamaTa 0/ KyIyBaulTe U JPYTUTE TEKOBHU
(MHAHCUCKH CpeJICTBAa TNIABHO MMaaT KpaTKOPOYHAa pOYHOCT. HoMHMHaHATa BpeHOCT HamalieHa 3a
NPOIICHETHTE 3aryOHM TOpajy OIITETYBAakE HAa CpPEACTBaTa M OOBPCKHTE CO POK Ha JOCICBAHE
MOMAJIKy Off €{Ha rOJIMHA € MPHUOJIKHA Ha HUBHATA 00jeKTHBHA BpeAHOCT. DUHAHCHUCKHUTE OOBPCKHU
BKIIyueHH BO KaTeropujata. OOBpcku cmpeMa j00aByBaud M OCTaHATH OOBPCKH IJIABHO HMMaaT
KpaTtkopodHa povHoct. [lopaju oBaa mpu4rMHA, HUBHATA CMETKOBOJICTBEHA BPEAHOCT HA JaTyMOT Ha
U3BECTyBamkhe € MNPUOMMKHA Ha HUBHaTa oOjekTmBHa BpemHocT. OOjeKTMBHATa BPEIHOCT Ha
JIOJITOPOYHHUTE (DUHAHCUCKU OOBPCKM C€ YTBPJYyBa CO KOPHCTEH-€ HAa TEXHUWKA HA BPEIHYBame Ha
JAUCKOHTHPAHU ITapUYHU TCKOBH.

Onpedenysarve na objexmugnume 8peoHOCmu

T'omem ©Opoj Ha CMETKOBOJACTBCHH IIOJIMTHKH W oO0eJo/leHyBama OapaaT oIpeneiayBame Ha
00jeKTHBHATA BPEJHOCT. KaKO 332 (MHAHCHCKUTE W He(PHMHAHCHCKUTE CPEJCTBA TaKa U 32 OOBPCKUTE.
OO0jeKTUBHUTE BPEIHOCTH CE OIpE/eTyBaaT 3a MEPEeHE U/ 3a 00€I0CHYBAYKH 1IeJI HA OCHOBA Ha
moBeke Meromu. OHaMmy Kajae INTO € BO3MOXKHO, TOHATaMOITHH WHGOpPMAMK BO JEIOT Ha
NPETIOCTaBKUTE 3€MEHUM IIPH OJpellyBambe Ha O0O0jeKTHBHATA BpPEJIHOCT ce 00eNoieHyBaaT BO
3a0eJeKnuTe TOBP3aHU CO KOHKPETHUTE CPEJICTBA HITH OOBPCKH.

5. INTPOMEHA HA CMETKOBOJACTBEHHU IIOJIMTUKHU U KOPEKIIUA HA I'PEHIKA

CMETKOBOJICTBEHUTE TMOJIMTUKA Ha ['pynamnmjara ce NOpuUMeHyBaaT oJf THEpUOJ A0 NEepUoI Ha
KOH3UCTEHTHa OCHOBa. CMETKOBOJICTBEHUTE TOJUTUKUA CE€ MEHYBaaT JOKOJKY TOa € YCIOBEHO CO
W3MCEHA WU JoHecyBame Ha HoBu MCOU.

KODI/ICGH BCK Ha Cp€acTBara

KopucHuoT Bek Ha cpelcTBaTa ce yTBpAyBa Bp3 OCHOBA Ha MHUHATO MCKYCTBO CO CIMYHH CPEJICTBA,
KaKo ¥ WJIHHUOT TEXHOJIOIIKK Pa3Boj W MPOMEHH Ha eKOHOMCKUTE U WHAycTpuckute (akropu. Ilokpaj
TOa, KaKO OCHOBEH BOAHMY C€ KOPUCTAT CMETKOBOJCTBEHHTE ITOJIMTHUKU 32 aMOPTH3AIMOHH CTalKH
MPOMHUILIAHU Off CTpaHa Ha JaHouHaTa peryiaTuBa. COOABETHOCTAa Ha MPOLIEHETHOT KOPHUCEH BEK Ce
OIIEHYBa TOJIUIIIHO, MJIK KOTa TIOCTOjaT WHAWKAIMH 33 3HAYUTEITHA IPOMEHH Ha MPOICHKHTE.

[lopangu 3HAYMTETHOTO YYECTBO Ha CpEICTBaTa KOM CE€ aMOPTH3HMpaaT BO BKYIHUTE CPEICTBA.
BIIMjaHUETO Ha EBEHTYyaJHH NPOMEHHM BO OBHME NPETIOCTaBKH MOXe Ja Oujae MaTepujaiHo 3a
¢uHaHCHCKAaTa MO3UIKja M PE3YyNTaTOT O] aKTHMBHOCTHUTE. [IOKOJKY TPOLIOKOT 3a AEHperyjamnuja ce
Hamaiy/ 3rojeMu 3a 1% oBa ke pe3ysTHpa co MPOMEHa BO TOAMIIHMOT TPOLIOK 32 aMOpPTH3aldja BO
u3Hoc of npubmxay 1.588 unjanu nenapu (2018: 1.554 wijagu nenapn).

TloTeHIMjaTHO OINTETYBakhe Ha HEJBWKHOCTUTE, IMOCTPOJKUTE M ONpeMaTa W HEeMAaTEepHjaTHUTE
CpcacTBa

JpymtBoTo ja mporieHyBa norpedara oJf OIMITETYBAkE HA HEABMYKHOCTHTE, IOCTPOjKUTE U ONIpeMara u
HEMaTEePHUjaTHUTE CPEACTBA CEKOTalll KOra MOCTOH MPUYKHA JIeKa CMETKOBOJICTBEHATA BPEAHOCT MOXKE
3HAYUTEIHO JIa ja HAIMUHYBa HAJOMECTIHBATa BPEAHOCT M KOTa OINTECTYBAHETO € IPEIBHICHO.
HanomectnmBara BpegHOCT ce yTBpAyBa CO MOMOII HAa MPECMETKH Ha ymoTpeOHaTa BPEIHOCT, HpHU
IITO C& KOPHUCTAT MUPOK 00eM Ha MPOIEHKHU U (PaKTOpH KOU BIIjaaT BpP3 Hea.
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[Mokpaj Toa, JIpymITBOTO TW 3eMa BO TPEABHJ WIHUTE TPUXOIU U TPOIIOIHU, MaKPOCKOHOMCKHTE
WH/IMKAIMH, TEXHOJIOIIKATa 3aCTAPSHOCT, IPEKUH Ha aKTUBHOCTUTE W JPYTH MMPOMEHU Ha (PaKTOPUTE
KOM MOJXKAT Jia JIOBEAAT JIO OITETyBame. JJOKONKY ce MIeHTH(HUKYBA OIMTETYBAKkE CO KaIIKyalyjaTa
Ha ymoTpeOHATa BPEIHOCT, MCTO Taka Ce YTBPAyBa pasiukaTa Mely 0OjeKTHBHATa BPEIHOCT H
TPOIIOIUTE 3a MPOoJaxba, co MeN Ja ce MpecMeTa TOYHHOT M3HOC Ha OMITeTyBame. buacjkm omaa
nmpecMeTka € Cy0jeKTHBHA, M3HOCOT Ha TOTEHIMjaIHOTO OINTETYBaHke MOXE 3HAYUTEITHO Ja Cce
pas3NInKyBa O]l pe3yJNTaTUTe O]l OBUE KAIIKYJIAIIHH.

I/ICHDaBKa Ha BPpCAHOCTA HA HO6aDVBaH:aTa OJI KYITYBAYHTC M OCTaHATH HO6aDVBaH:a

Kankynanujata 3a ucrnpaBka Ha CIIOpHH mobapyBama ce MPEeCMETyBa BpP3 OCHOBa Ha IMPOICHETHTE
3aryou oJ1 HecrmocoOHOCTa Ha KYITyBauUTe Jia I UCIUIATAT OapaHUTE U3HOCH.

PezepBaiuu

PesepBauuute reHepanHo ce CyOjeKTHBHH, MOCeOHO BO ciiydaj Ha CYICKH CHOpOBH. JpymTBoTO ja
IpPOILIEHYBa MOXKHOCTA 332 HEraTUBEH HAacTaH, KaKo pe3ylTaT Ha MUHATH HAaCTaHU U JIOKOJIKY Taa
U3HECyBa HaJ IeleceT IPOLEHTH, JIpylITBOTO BO LEJIOCT ja IpUKaXyBa oOBpckara. JpymTBoTo
BOOOMYAECHO W3BPIIYBa pasyMHa NPOLEHKA, HO MOPagu BHCOKOTO HHUBO HAa HECHUTYPHOCT, BO HEKOH
ClIyyad eBajlyalyjaTa MOXKHO € Jia C€ pa3sIuKyBa Ol KpajHHOT e(heKT Ha CYJCKHOT CIOP.

6. YIIPABYBAIGLE CO PU3UK

OcHoBHUTE (PMHAHCHCKH OOBPCKH Ha J[pyIITBOTO ''M COYHMHYBaaT OOBPCKHU cIpeMa J00aByBauyUTE W
ocraHatd OOBpCKHU. J[pymITBOTO pacroiiara co pasHOBUJIHU (PHHAHCHCKH CPENCTBA KaKO IITO Ce:
nobapyBama O]l KylyBauuTe, MMapd W MapHYHH CPEJICTBA M KPATKOPOYHU 3a€MHU U JICTIO3UTU KOU
NPOM3IIETYBAAT JIUPEKTHO O] paboTemeTo Ha J[pyITBOTO.

JpymTBOTO BO CBOETO pabOTEHE CE€ M3NOXKEHH Ha TTOBeKe (PHMHAHCHCKY PU3UITK. | TaBHUTE PU3UIIN CE:
PU3HK Ha JINKBUHOCT, ICBU3CH PH3HK U KPESJUTEH PU3UK. YTIPABYBAHETO CO CEKOj Ol OBHE PU3HIH CEe
OJIBUBa BO COTJIACHOCT CO MOJUTHKHATE oxo0peHu ox OmbopoT HA AUPEKTOPH KOj BOSAHO € H
OJITOBOPEH 32 PEBUINPALE HA HCTUTE.

a) Ilazapen puzux

[NazapHuoT pu3uK ce JepuHUpa Kako ,,pU3UK 01 (UIyKTyalMja Ha Ma3apHaTa BPEJHOCT WM MIHHUTE
NapuYHU TEKOBH Ha (PMHAHCHCKHTE WHCTPYMEHTH KaKO pPe3yiTaT Ha MPOMEHA Ha Ma3apHUTE 1IeHH,, U
BKJIy4yBa KaMaTeH PU3UK, BayTeH PU3UK U IPYTH HEHOBHH pH3HLM. HajroieMuor aen ox npuxoaure
Ha /lpyluTBOTO ce OCTBapeHHU OJ AOMAIIEH Ia3ap BO MAKEIOHCKU JEHApH, a MPEOCTaHATHOT Ael Ha
crpaHcku nasap Bo EVP.

HajI‘OHCMI/IOT ACJI O TpPOHIOOUTE Ha I[pyIHTBOTO CC OCTBAapCHU O Ha0aBKH Ha JOMAIIHUOT H
CTPAaHCKHUOT I1a3ap.

PakoBoaTcBoTO BEpYyBa JICKa I' Mpe3eMa CUTC HCOIIXOJHN MCPKHU 3a MOAAPIIKA HAa OAPKIMBOCT U pacT
Ha OM3HHUCOT Ha KOMHaHI/IjaTa BO CCTrallIHUTE OKOJIHOCTH. CenaK, HWIHUTC q)HyKTyaI_II/II/I Ha 1a3apoT HC
MOIXKE [1a C€ NpCABUAAT CO TOUYHOCT U IMPCIU3HOCT.

6) Kamamen pusux

HpI/IXOI[I/ITe " OICPAaTUBHUTEC MAapUYHHU TCKOBU Ha I[pyIHTBOTO CC BO rojieMa MeEpa HE3aBUCHHU O[]
IMpoOMCHAaTa Ha Ma3apHUTC KaMaTHU CTAIIKU.
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[IpoMena Ha KaMaTHWTE CTANKH M KaMaTHUTE MapruHH MOXKaT Ja BiIHjaaT Bp3 (UHAHCHCKHUTE
TPOIIOLH ¥ MTOBPATOT HAa (MHAHCUCKUTE MHBECTUIINH.

[IpomenuTe Ha MazapHUTE KaMaTHHU CTAIIKW BIIMjaaT Ha MPUXOJUTE O KaMaTd Ha OPOYEHH ACTIO3UTU
Bo Oanku. Ha 31 nexemBpu 2019 roguna, [[pymTBOTO MMa OPOUYCHU JIETIO3UTH BO OAHKUTE BO M3HOC
on 1.545.813 unjanu nenapu (2018: 822.875 wnjagu nenapu). [lopagu Toa. 1% mopact Ha kamaTHaTa
CTalKa Ha 1ma3apoT Ou mpean3BUKaio (ceteris paribus) kamaraTa fa ce 3roJeMu co IpuOIKHO 15.458
wijaau aeHapu Ha roaumtHO HEBO (2018: 8.228 mimjamu neHapw HAa TOAWIIHO HUBO), MOACKA CIMIHO
HaMaJTyBame OM MPeIu3BUKAI0 UCTO HaMaTyBambhe Ha KaMaTaTa.

8) Hesusen puzux

Uznoxenocra Ha J[pymTBOTO Ha AEBU3CH PU3UK € MUHMMAJHA CO Orjie] Ha (aKoT JeKa HajrOJIeMHOT
JeN Ol JOTOBOPUTE IIOBP3aHM CO METYHapOAHUTE TpaHCAKUMK (TMpojaxOute W HabaBKHUTE) ce
HomuHuparu Bo EYPO, umjmto kypc Oeme crabmiueH Bo TekoT Ha menara 2019 roxguna. Mcro Taka,
JOTOBOPUTE 3a MpoJakOa Ha JOMAIIHUOT nasap ce HomuHupanu Bo EYPO.

3a moTpeOuTe Ha aHaNM3a HAa YYBCTBUTEIHOCT OF MACBU3HHOT PHU3HK. PaKOBOACTBOTO KOpPHUCTH
npetnocTaBka o 1% 3ronemyBame Ha AeBU3HHOT Kypc Ha EYP, mro ce cmeTa 3a pasyMHO co orJies Ha
cTabWiIHaTa JOMallHa BamyTa Bo ogHoc Ha EYP Bo Tekor Ha m3muuartute rogunu. Ha 31 nekemBpu
2019 roguna, noxonky EVP ou 6uno 1% (2018: 1%) mocnabo mmu nmocwiHo Bo crnopenda co MK,
JOOMBKaTa 1ocje OAaHOUYyBamke BO HeTo OmnancoT ou Omna 9.006 unjagu nenapu (2018: 6.513 nnjagn
JICHapH ) TIOBHCOKA MJIM TIOHUCKA. COOJJBETHO.

2) Puzuk Ha 1ukeuoHocm

praBYBaH:CTO CO PHU3UKOT Ha JIMKBUIHOCT r[o;:Lpa36I/1pa pacrojgararbe CO AOBOJIHM KOJHMYCCTBA Ha
T'OTOBHHA, KAKO 1 MOXXHOCT 3a (bHHaHCHpaH,C IMPCKY KOPUCTCHC HAa JOTOBOPHU KPCAUTHHU apaHXMaHU.

0) Kpeoumen puzux

JpymTBoTO HEMaaT 3Ha4YajHA KOHILEHTpalWja HA KPeOUTEH pU3UK. J[pyIITBOTO MMa BOCIIOCTABEHO
TakBa MOJHUTUKA KOja IITO MpeABHIYBa MpoAakba Ha CBOMTE MPOM3BOAM HA KIMEHTH CO COOJBETHA
KpenuTHa uctopuja. Mcro Taka, J[pymTBOTO MMa BOCIOCTaBEHO TakBa MOJUTHKA KOja MpEABHIYBa
JMMUTHpake Ha U3HOCOT Ha KPeOUTHA M3JIOKEHOCT Ha moeguHeyHuTe kiueHTu. [loceOHO, 3a aa ce
Hamaju 0BOj pu3uk [pymTBoTo Oapa 00e30eqyBama Kako MTO ce: OaHKapCKH rapaHiyy U ACTIO3HUTH.
Ha 31 nexemBpu 2019 roguHa He MocTojaT OTBOPEHW COMHHTENHHU 3HAYajHH KPEIUTHU PUHLHU KOU
BeKe He ce MMOKPUEHHU CO pe3epBallija 3a COMHUTEIHU T00apyBamba.

Bo BpCKa CO KpPCAUTHHUOT PUBUK KO_]IHTO mnmpousJieryBa OJ APYTHUTE (bHHaHCI/ICKI/I cpeacTtBa Ha
ﬂpyIHTBOTO Konu cC¢€ COCTO_]aT oA Iapu U MNapu4YHHU CpPEACTBA. WU KPATKOPOYHU n06apyBa}La 3a
H03a_]MI/IIIa, MakCuMaJiHaTa H3JIOKCHOCT Ha prHITBOTO Ha KPCAUTCH PU3UK IIOpagn HeIIakame Ha
AOroBopHaTa CTpaHa € €IHAaKBa Ha CMCTKOBOJACTBCHATAa BPCJHOCT HAa OBUC HMHCTPYMCHTHU. Ha 31
ACKEMBPU 2019 roavHa, Hapu4YHUTEC CPEACTBA U MMAPUYHUTC CKBUBAJICHTU Ha I[pymTBOTO CC dyBaaT
KaKO KPAaTKOPOYHU JACTIO3UTU U TCKOBHU CMETKH BO BUCOKO OLICHETHU (bHHaHCI/ICKI/I WHCTUTYLIUH.

YnpaByBame CO KaIUTAJIOT
Ilpumapnara uen Ha YHpPaBYBABETO CO KAMUTANOT Ha HpymTBoTO € na ce o6e30ean U OApKyBa

crabuieH KpEaAUTCH pe_]TI/IHI‘ U COOJABCTHHU IIOKA3aTCJIM Ha KalWUTAJIOT CO MCI Ja C€ IMOANPKU
pa6OTCH>eTO HJ a CC MakKCUMU3Upa BPpECAHOCTA HA aKIITUOHCPUTE.
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CEMENTARNICA USJE

JpyImTBOTO yIpaByBa CO CBOjaTa CTPYKTypa Ha KalHUTal ¥ MPaBH KOPEKIIMA HA UCTHUOT. KOW CE BO
COTJIACHOCT CO IIPOEMEHHTEC Ha CKOHOMCKHTE (akToph. 3a Ja ja OIp)KyBa W Ja ja Kopermpa
CTpYKTypaTa Ha KamnurTaioT. J[pymrTBOTO MOXe Ja ja Koperupa JWBUJCHIATA WCIDIATEHA Ha
aKIMOHEPUTE, JIa BPATH KalMTall Ha aKIIMOHEPUTE WM TaK J1a U3/1ajic JOTIOJHUTEITHN HOBH aKIIUH, BP3
OCHOBa Ha TIPETXOJ[HA OJJIyKa Ha aKIMOHepHTe. BO TEKOT Ha TOAWHHUTE ITO 3aBpIimyBaaT Ha 31
nekemBpu 2019 rommra m 31 gexemBpu 2018 rommHa He Oea HampaBEeHW MPOMEHH BO IICIIHTE.
MIOJIMTUKUTE WX TIpoLiecuTe Ha J[pymTBoTo.
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7. HEMATEPWJAINHU CPE[ICTBA

HabaBHa BpegHoCT

Cango Ha 1 Janyapu 2019
3ronemyBate

Hamanysare

Cango Ha 31 Jlekemepn 2019
WUcnpaBka Ha BpeaHoCTa
Canpo Ha 1 Janyapw 2019
AmopTusauuja

Hamanysame

Cango Ha 31 Jekemepn 2019

Hemo cmemkosodcmeeHa eped-

Hocm Ha 31 [Jlekemepu 2019

Hemo cmemkosodcmeeHa eped-

Hocm Ha 1 JaHyapu 2019

HabaBHa BpegHoCT

Cango Ha 1 Janyapu 2018
3ronemyBate

Hamanysare

Cango Ha 31 Jekemepn 2018
WUcnpaBka Ha BpeaHoCTa
Cango Ha 1 JaHyapu 2018
AmopTusauuja

Hamanysare

Cango Ha 31 Jlekemepn 2018

Hemo cmemkosodcmeeHa eped-

Hocm Ha 31 Jexemepu 2018

Hemo cmemkosodcmeeHa eped-

Hocm Ha 1 JaHyapu 2018

CpeactBa
MaTeHTH 1 OcraHatu BO
F'yaeun  CodrBep BkynHo
nUUeHLm cpeacTBa NOArOTOBK
a

17.796.460 17.796.460
49.000 49.000
17.845.460 17.845.460
13.613.600 13.613.600
13.613.600 13.613.600
4.231.860 4.231.860
4.182.860 4.182.860
17.796.460 17.796.460
17.796.460 17.796.460
13.613.600 13.613.600
13.613.600 13.613.600
4.182.860 4.182.860
4.182.860 4.182.860
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8. MATEPWJAINHU CPEACTBA

Ha6aBHa BpeaHoCT

Canpo Ha 1 Janyapm 2019
3ronemyBatse

Hamanysame

Canpo Ha 31 lekemepu 2019

WUcnpaBka Ha BpegHocTa

Cango Ha 1 Janyapu 2019
AmopTu3aumja

Hamanysare

Canpo Ha 31 Jekemepu 2019

Hemo cmemkoeodcmeeHa epedHocm Ha
31 Jlekemepu 2019

Hemo cmemkoeodcmeeHa epedHocm Ha
1 Janyapu 2019

Ha6aBHa BpeaHoCT

Canpo Ha 1 Janyapm 2018
3ronemyBatse

Hamanysame

Canpo Ha 31 lekemepu 2018
WUcnpaBka Ha BpegHocTa
Cango Ha 1 Janyapu 2018
AmopTu3aumja

Hamanysare

Canpo Ha 31 lekemepu 2018

Hemo cmemkoeodcmeeHa epedHocm Ha
31 Jlekemepu 2018

Hemo cmemkoeodcmeeHa epedHoCcm Ha
1 JaHnyapu 2018

papexHu

NHBecTnum

3emjuwre : Onpema BKYMHO
00jexTu BO TeK

1.011.282.601 2.531.893.153 4.640.392.176  313.494.891 8.497.062.821
19.290.543 49.646.165 220.639.581 278.241.797  567.818.086
- (1.339.185) (64.200.629) (358.858.520) (424.398.334)
1.030.573.144 2.580.200.133 4.796.831.128 232.878.168 8.640.482.573
124.193.115 2.074.668.509 3.886.548.452 6.085.410.076
12.626.732 16.729.008 128.722.476 158.078.216
- (1.339.185) (63.687.314) (65.026.499)
136.819.847 2.090.058.332 3.951.583.614 6.178.461.793
893.753.297  490.141.801 845.247.514 232.878.168  2.462.020.780
887.089.486  457.224.644 753.843.724 313.494.891 2.411.652.745
993.261.042 2.445.772.537 4.538.815.429 286.994.647 8.264.843.655
18.021.559 86.369.657 145.682.941 265.304.915  515.379.072
- (249.041) (44.106.194) (238.804.671) (283.159.906)
1.011.282.601 2.531.893.153 4.640.392.176  313.494.891 8.497.062.821
112.082.850 2.059.480.406 3.803.341.705 5.974.904.961
12.110.265 15.188.103  127.294.355 154.592.723
- (44.087.608) (44.087.608)
124.193.115 2.074.668.509 3.886.548.452 6.085.410.076
887.089.486  457.224.644 753.843.724 313.494.891 2.411.652.745
881.178.192  386.292.131 735.473.724 286.994.647 2.289.938.694
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9 BUONOLLKK CPEACTBA
HepoBpluenu Moseke- CpepctBa
2019 3emjoaencku OcHosHo  O6pTHO roguvLLHK BO BKYMHO
cTapo cTapo
npoussoau Hacagu nNOAroToBKa

Cocrojba Ha 1 JaHyapu 2019
3ronemyBatbe Kako pe3ynTar Ha
HabaBKu

HamanyBare kako pe3yntar Ha
npogaxou

OxHeaHun 3emjogerncku nponssoam
MpeHeCeH BO 3amnmxu

[MpomMeHa Ha BpeaHocTa Ha
OuonoLkuTe cpeacTea

Tpowoun Ha amopTusauuja Ha
GuonoLwkuTe cpeacTea

Cocmoj6a Ha 31 [lekemepu 2019
HemekogHu cpedcmea
TexosHu cpedcmea

BkynHo 6uonowku cpedcmea 2018
2018

Cocrojba Ha 1 Janyapw 2018
3ronemyBatse kako pesynTar Ha
HabaBkm

HamanyBatbe kako pesynrar Ha
npoaaxou

OxHeaHu 3emMjogencku Npou3Boam
NpEeHeCeH BO 3anuxm

[MpomeHa Ha BpegHOCTa Ha
OuonoLkuTe cpeacTea

Tpowoun Ha amopTu3auMja Ha
GuonoLkuTe cpeacTea

Cocmoj6a Ha 31 [Jekemepu 2018
HemekogHu cpedcmea
TexosHU cpedcmea

BkynHo 6uonowku cpedcmea 2018

19



Z TITAN

=
10. AONTOPOYHN ®UHAHCUCKU CPEICTBA

BnoxyBsatba BO KOHBEPTUOUHI 06BP3HNLM

BkynHo:

Bpoj Ha koHBEPTMOMMHM 06BP3HMLK:

MpaBa Kow v HocaT KOHBEPTUOUIHNTE 0BBP3HULK:

11. NOBAPYBAHA Of1 KYMYBAYHU

Mobapysarba oA Kynysayu Bo 3emjata
Mobapysatba 0f KynyBayu BO CTPAHCTBO
3acTapeHu, COMHUTENHU 1 CopHU NobapyBarba
BpeaHocHo ycornacysare Ha nobapysara
BkynHo:

12. NAPU4HU CPE[ICTBA

lMapuyHK cpeacTsa Ha AeHapCKN CMETKU
[MapnyHun cpeacTea BO AeHapcka bnarajHa
[leBusHa cmeTka

[eBusHa bnarajHa

BkynHo:

TekoBHa roguHa

TekoBHa roguHa

196.956.468
55.136.063
3.433.530
(3.433.530)
252.092.531

TekoBHa roguHa
510.529.921

1.091.887.233

1.602.417.154
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HpeTxo.qHa rogunHa

HpeTxo.qHa rogumHa
231.104.292
245.289.446

1.920.601
(1.920.601)
476.393.738

MpeTxoaHa roauHa
352.376.826
6.124
578.180.775

930.563.725
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13. OCHOBHA I'MTABHUHA

PopgoBu Ha akumm  Bo concTBeHOCT Ha

2019 01.01.2019 %

Cocrojba

3ronemMm. Haman.

31.12.2019 %

90.263.305 5,16
1.657.466.444 94,84

duanykm nuya

MMpaBHuW nuua
O6unyHN akumm P .
OTKyneHu CONCTBEHM

aKuum

MproputeTHn akumm  GMNO

90.263.305 5,16
1.657.466.444 94,84

BkynHo 1.747.729.749 100

2018 01.01.2018 %

3ronemMm. Hawman.

1.747.729.749 100

31.12.2018 %

90.263.305 5,16
1.657.466.444 94,84

duanyku nuya

MMpaBHuW nuua
O6un4HN akumm P .
OTKyneHu CONCTBEHM

aKuum

MproputeTHn akumm MO

90.263.305 5,16
1.657.466.444 94,84

BkynHo 1.747.729.749 100

1.747.729.749 100

14. BONrOPOYHU OBBPCKU
O6BpCKM CO POK Ha AOCTacyBatbe Haf 5 roAnHU: TekoBHa roguHa

Bup Ha obBpcka: Bup Ha 06e36enyBatbe:

O6Bpcku cnpema noBp3aHu apyLUTea

MpeTxoaHa roauHa

O6Bpcku koH pobaByBaym

O6BpckM cnpema NoBp3aHK APYLLTBA NO OCHOB Ha 3aeMu

OBBpCKK MO OCHOB Ha KpeauTH

OO0BpCKK NO OCHOB HA 3aEMU

OcTaHaTti LONropoyHN 0BBpCKM:
BkynHo:
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15. KPATKOPO4YHU OBBPCKW CMPEMA IOBABYBAYU

TekoBHa roauHa MpeTxonHa roguHa
[o6aByBaun Bo 3emjata 272.279.044 300.645.717
[o6aByBaun BO CTPAHCTBO 232.277.065 137.020.182
[o6aByBaun 3a HethaKTypupaHu CTOKM 32.338.412 23.136.938
BkynHo: 536.894.521 460.802.837
16. KPATKOPOYHW OBBPCKW MO 3AEMWU U KPEOUTHU
TekoBHa roauHa MpeTxonHa roguHa
KpaTkopouHu 0OBPCKM MO 3aeMi 1 KPpeauTyH crpema
noBp3aHu ApywTea
KpaTkopouHu kpeauTy BO 3emMjaTta
KpaTkopouHu KpeamTh BO CTPAHCTBO
BkynHo:
17. NPUXOOW OO NPOOAXBA
TekoBHa roguHa MpeTxoaHa roauHa
Mpuxoaw og npopaxba Bo 3emjaTta 3.126.867.014 2.887.394.863
Mpuxoau o npogax6ba BO CTPAHCTBO 1.645.232.686 1.513.055.695
BkynHo: 4.772.099.700 4.400.450.558
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18. OCTAHATH NPUXOaM

MpUXOAKN O HAEMHUHU

Mpuxoau o4 HannaTeHu oTNULWaHu nobapysatba
Mpuxoay Of APXKaBHW NOAAPLLKK

BkynHo:

19. OCTAHATU PACXOaU

TpaHCnopTHU yCnyru

TpoLouu 3a caemu

HaemHuHa

[lHeBHULY 3a cyxOeHW naTyeatba U NaTHU TPOLLIOLM

TPOLLIOLLY 33 YNEHOBY HA OPraHOT Ha ynpaByBakbe,
HaZ30pHIOT 0A60p U1 33 UNEHOBUTE Ha OCTaHaTUTe
opraHu

TpoLLouv 3a NpoMoLyja, nponaraHaa i peknama
Mpemuu 33 ocUrypyBake

BaHKapCKu YCIyry 1 TPOLLOLM 3a NaTeH NpoMeT
TpoLLowuy 3a peBuauja

TpoLLOLY 3@ OCTaHATU UHTENEKTYaNHU YCryru

BpeaHoCcHo ycornacyBatbe Ha kpaTkopouHu nobapysatba

3arybu op oTyryBatbe Ha HETEKOBHY CpeacTea
OcTtaHatu pacxoau

BKynHO OCTaHaTW onepaTuBHU pacxoau

20. TPAHCAKLIMK CO NOBP3AHW OPYLUTBA

TekoBHa rofuHa

20.452.337

20.452.337

TekoBHa roguHa

197.272.860

7.505.478
6.659.591

1.850.850
10.362.299
1.246.968
1.317.510
21.803.326
2.087.875
513.315
30.210.815
280.830.887

MpeTxogHa roguHa

20.529.407

20.529.407

MpeTtxofaHa roguHa

162.655.873

7.000.721
9.337.755

3.293.750
6.387.752
1.024.138
1.599.710
16.638.341
1.653.778
18.586
25.941.799
235.952.203

Mobapysakba Mo OCHOB Ha KyMOMpPOAAXHM OAHOCH
OBBPCKY MO OCHOB_Ha KyNonpoAakHN 0AHOCH

Mpuxogu og yﬁaﬁkﬁa Ha roTOBU NPOU3BOaU
;}-ﬁ»{ﬁa Ha CTOKU

TekoBHa rognHa
42.074.314
107.681.628
572.146.616
327.044.665

MpeTxogHa roguHa
244,974,293
74.696.588
441.399.084
403.707.165
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